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"I'm getting a sweater because the old one Just wore a
hole through thce clbow. The boys in the office have
been watching for my ghirt to show thirough and the
suspense was terrific but its all over now and I have
to zet a new onc. My frilend camc down from Wachington
(tiic boy wio owns the drug-storc--Sobell) looking for a
ncw job. He may be transfcrred soon.

"How's Sammy making out? Give me all the shactly
details. There's nothing more to report. Greectiange to
the family.

/s/ Uilly

""p.S. Has Sammy hcard any more about thc thesis?"

That likecwisc among the above mentioncd
corrcspondence was the following letter dated October 3,
1041, written by WILLIAM PERL and addressed:

"Dear Anne, Joe, Eleanor, Boboby'; further that “Joc”
is her husband, JOSEPH P. BLUIl; that "Elcanor" ig acr
davghter; and that "Bobby" is her son ROBERT.

"Dear Anne Joc, Eleanor, Bobby,
"Thank you all for the birthday grecting (hacluocyed

thousn it wag). If you'll send mc a list of BIUI
birthdays I'1l likewisce uutersihelss Westera Union,

"I'm horrified at the cpidemic which has struck you.

I truct that, like Phoenix, you'll all risc from the
ashes agein., How did Eleanor come through the
tonsils? Tcach her to reand. will you, so I can have
some private corrcspondence with the young ledy. Anne
has all my sympathy {or her numerouc family woes. 1
know how you fcel, Annc, didn't I once wagh BLUI
d%apers & mind the kids mycelf?

"ty own cituation these days -is- far from unusual. The
work I do at the fileld is so secret, I don't lnow what
16's all about mysclf. Iy sparc time is, o5 usudl,
devoted to sex and books (thic week sex, next week
study). All 4in all, a slightly weird cxlstence.
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"I-think I'm going to ctart saving up money, and leave,
for @ trip abroad some day.

"A friend of mine just quit his $2600 a ycar job
to go back to gchool & study radio. Not a bad idea in
the long run. If not for moncy I'd do it, too.

"Well, regards to each and cevery member of the housc-
hold including the klttens.

Yours,

/s/ "Willice"

That during an interview with Speclal Agents
Harold F. Good and Edward J. Cahill, licw York Offilce,
Federal Burcau of Investigation, on July 26, 1950, the
above mentioned correspondence was veluntarily turned
over to these Apgento.

JOHN D, #AHONEY,

Speclal fgent,

Federal Bureau of Investlgation
Albany, New York

Can tegotify:

That on July 20, 1950, hc made an authorized
pearch of the premiscs of ALFRED and LOUISE SARANT at
Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York, and that this
gearch was made under a written waiver of search
dated July 19, 1950, cnd signzd by ALFRED SARANT.

That during this scarch, he located in tac den

of SARANT's home, a letter dated April 8, 1945, which
reads as follows:

g L mee
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"april 8, 1945

"Dear Jocl,

"Guitar recceived with all chords in good order.
Alco letter. Will pay you balance when I next gcee you.

"About vacctioning this summer even the
thousht of carrying a canoe appcals to me. Vhat would
you say, however, to takling a cebin or two by the shores
of come Minnetonka or other, with canocs available for
cshort excursions into the Hinterland? A fixed base
of operotions, say in some state park or other, can make
things right comfortable, particularly at night. .Let
me hecar Tfrom you further on thils vital subject, as to
vhere, when, who, ete. I can take a two week vacation,
I think, just when, I can't say yet. VWhot'sc Morty doing
for a vacation?

"Life 4s the usual hundrum routine. The war
reverberates peacefully all around me. They sy 1t
will coon be all over, That would be nice.

"What do you think of nmymew literary style as
irbodied in the previous paragraph? It i 1ntended to
be blood curdling.

"Let's hear,
"Hetty and Will

"P.S. Ever heard of Candlevwood Lake 1n Conncecticut?
Nice place. State parks on one side."

Thet he identificd this letter by plecing
in ¢the upper left-nand corner hio initials "3Du" together
with the date "7/20/50".

t | e
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Appropriate Technician

F. B. I. Laboratory

Federal Burcau of Investimation
Woonington, D. C.

Can testify:

That a comparison of the handwriting on the
above letter dated February 4, 1940 with known speeimens
of the handwriting of WILLIAM PERL rcflects that this
letter was, in fact, written by him.

That o comparison of the handwriting on the
_above letter datced April 8, 1945, with knoun cpecimens

of the handwriting of WILLIAM PERL reflcets that this

letter was,in fact, viritten by hin.

JOSEPH L., WERTZBERGER

Director

Noval Recordc Manageincnty Cquter
Naval Supply Depot

Mechanicesburg, Pennsylvania

{or an authorized representctive)

Upon issuance of a subpocna duces tecum, will
produce the Department of Navy Personnel file of IMORTON
SOBELL, and tcstify therefron:

That MORTON SOBELL was employed as an engineer
at the Bureau of Ordnancc, Departrnient of the Navy,
Wachington, D. C., from January 27, 1939 to October 1,
1941, when he recigned to pursue studies at the University

of Michigan.

That this filc contains a Perconal Hictory
Statcement dated May 20, 1941 and siguned by NORTON SOBELL,
which reflcets that he was born 4/11/17 in New York
City,- and that hig father is LOUIS SOBELL, 5816 Catherinc
Strcet, Philadelphia, Pennsylwania. That on the date of
the completion of this statement, SOBELL resided at
2225 N Strect, N.W., Washington, D. C.

-
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L That under Section 23 of this Personal History
Statement, there are gset forth the names of five persons
having knowledge of SOBELL's cxperience and ablility;
tnat among thegse names are Mr., WILLIAM MUTTERPERL,

197 liclroce Avenue, Hanpton, Virginia, and Mr. MAX '
ELITCHER, 2225 N Strect, N.VW., Washington, D. C., both
of whose occupations were listed as clectrical englncers.

LIBERT M. DEMONT

Adniinisctrotive Agsictant to the lianager
Acronautics and Ordnance Systems Divicions
General Electric Compaby

Scnenectady, New York

That the personnel file of IMORTON SOBELL
contalns an undated U. S. Navy Form complcted by SOBELL
in connection with hic request for certification and
credentials to work on U. S. Navy contracts; that tihils
form reflectc that SOBELL was residing at 213 Scward
Placce, Schenect&dy, New York; that he was born
April 11, 1917 at New York City and that his father is
LOUIS SOBELL, 5640 Catherine Strect, Philadelphila,
Pchnsylvania; that he graduated from Clty College of New
York in Junc, 1938: that he was employed from January,
1939 to September, 1941 by the Burcau of Ordnance, Depart-
ment of the Navy, Washington, D. C.; and that hc attended
the Universitﬁ of Michigan, Ann Arbor, lMichigan from
Scptember, 1941 to May, 1942,

That this form licto as referencec: VWILLIAM
MUTTERPERL, 16808 lladicon Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio,
acro cngincer, whom hc hod known for eight years; and
MAX ELITCHER, 247 Delawarc Avenue, S.Y., Hashington 4,
D.C., an electrical engincer whon he nad known for 11
years.

That MORTON SOBELL reccived a Certificate of
Identificatlion and nececsary clearance from the U. S.
Navy %o work on Navy contracts and have accesc to the
Navol facilities, on June 24, -1944; that this form,
thercfore, must have been completed sonctime 1n
May, 1944.

%
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Avpropriate Official
Civil Service Cormiscion
Woschington, D. C.

Upon igssuance of a subpocna duces tecum,
will produce the personnel file in the namc of LOUIS
SOBELL and teotify thercfrom:

That LOUIS SOBELL was cmployed at the
Phlladelphia Navy Yard, Philadelphla, Pennsylvoenia,
as an engineering draftoman from Auzuct 27, 1940 to
Dcecernber 6, 1945,

That LOUIS SOBELL received a B. 8. Degrec in
Civil Engineering from the Cooper Union Institute, New York
City 1n 1915 and o Ph. G. Degrece {rom Columbla University
in 1923. From 1923 to 1926, LOUIS SCRELL was enployed
ag a regicterecd drug clerlc at the ELDER DRUG COMPANY,
1519 VWestchester Avenue, Bronx, New York, and from
May, 1926 to August, 1940, he operated hls own busincss
at 555 llecteheonter Avenue, New York City,
and that thls buginess wac a drus store, which LOUIS
SOBELL loct to his creditors in October, 1940.

Mr. A. HUSS
646 St. Anns Avenue
Bronx, New York

can testify:

That he hos owned the aportment bullding at
646 St. Anns Avenuc, Bronx, New Yorl: since 1932, and that
for several years prior to 1940, thc LOUI& SOUBELL family
resided in an apartment in that housc.

That he recolls LOUIS SOBELL owned 2 drug
storc at the interscction of Vegtchester Avenve and St.
Annc Avenve, Bronx during the 1930's; that he recalls
MORTON SOBELL as LOUIS SOBELL's son, and tnat he saw him
regularly during his high school and college days.

3
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L That h¢e himself frequented LOUIS SOBELL!'s
dru; store several times per week during this period,
and rccalls cceing MORTON SOBELL in his father's drug
storc on scveral occasions, but does not recall that he
wag cuployed there. On those occasionc when he saw
MORTON SOBELL in the drug store, MORTON had apparcontly
drooped in for the purpocc of sceing hic father.

3. Evidence of Perl's fcquaintance
and fAssociation with JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG

" MAX ELITCHER
164-28 72nd Avenue
Flushing, New York

The tcotimony of this witness concernlng
PERL's acquaintance and acsociation witch JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG is contained ia the tectlmony under his
nanc as set forth above.

HEIEIE ELITCIER
164-16 T72nd Avenue
Flushing, New York

The testimony of thic witncsa concerning
PERL's acgualntance and asgoclation with JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG it contained in tlic testimony under her
naric &s ccet forth cbove.

4, Evidence of Perl'c Acoudintance
and Aspoeciation with, Wi auu
HELEIE EIZTCHER

MAY ELITCHER
164-18 T2nd Avenue
Fluching, New York

.o f

. The testinony of this witneos concc?ning nils H
acquaintancce and association with VILLIALD PERL 1S contained
in the testimony ocet forth above under his nane.

~73- 5




-/'“
L (. IMC KW - 23 ’

NY} 65-15387

HELEIE ELITCHER
164-18 72nd Avenue
Fluching, dew York

The tcotinony of thils witness concerning her
acqualntance and asgociation with WILLIAM PERL is
contained in the testimony cet forth above under her name.

VINCENT J. CAHILL

MAURICE V. CORCORAN

Special Agents

Federal Burcau of Investigation
New York, New York

Each of the above witncocges can testify:

That on Scptember 20, 1950, WILLIAM PERL,
RS, [ELENE LELITCHER and others appearcd at the office
of Ascistant Unlted States Attorney Ilyles J. Lane,
Southern Dictrict of lku York, U. 8. Court Housc, Foley
Square, MNcw York,; that thic group sat together in the
receprion room to Mr. Lanct's office for a chort period of
time and after that thecy went to the Grand Jury Room.
Furthcr, that in the hallway en route to the Grand Jury
Room, RS, ELITCHER confronted PERL, at whilch
time Speclal Agent Cahlll acked him if he knew the
identity of this woman; that PERL hesltated.and then
stated that he did know her; that he then caid "Hello
Ilelene”, to which she replicd, colling him " B111".
She then said "I recognized you before when you came
into lir. Lanc!s office”. PIRL replicd, "I.
recognized you too, but I guccs I was inhiblted”.

o That PCERL was qguestloned :om:erning hids

acquaintance and associatinn with IRS. LUITCLIR at
that time, an@ he declined ¢¢ discuco the miwt2r farther,

~Th .'
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—— V1. BACKGROUND SKETCHES CONCERNING SUBJECTS
A. WILLIAM PERL

WILLIAM PERL was born WILLIAWM MUTTERPCERIL on
October 1, 1918 at New York City. Hic parcuts arc
ABRAHAM and SARAN FMUTTERPERL. His namc was leogally
changed to WILLIAM PERL by Court Order on January 4,
1945, Docket No, 358930, Probate Court of Cuyahoga
County, Clecveland, Ohio.

PERL attceunded high scihool in the Bronx, New
York, and attended City College of New York from 1934

. to 1938, when he received a Bochelor of Electrical Enginecr-

ing Degree. In 1939, he reccived a laster of Electrical
Enzincering Degree from this insctltution. He later
attended California Jucstitute of Technology, Pasadena
California, for one term in 1046, and from 1946 to l9ﬁ8,
he studied at Colwmbia University, New York City, from
which he rcceived a Ph. D. Degree in February, 1950.

WILLIAM PERL has been employced by the NATIONAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE PPOR AERONAUTICS from 1939 through 1943,at
Langley Fleld, Virginia, and from 1944 to 1945, by the same
committee at the Cleveland Airport, Cleveland, Ohi¢. From -
1946 to 1948, he was in a leave-without-pay status, furthere-
ing his education, as stated above.

In Junc, 1948, PERL rcturned to NACA and
was cimployed there until September 1, 1950, as an
aeronautical rescarch ccicntist. Ilisc duties as such
have been described as the theoretical analysisc of
physcical problems in ficlds of solid state physics and
acrodynanics. He has been engaged i probleqs cgncerncd
primarily with the shape of airplare wings .wnd wgth the
design studices of the pulded-misglic projel?y, anda was
indircctly intcrested at onc timc in the matier of Jjet
propulsion.

In Septomber,. 1950, hc resigned Iror NACA
to accept a position as instructor in physics at i
Columbia University, New York City.
%
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On Qctober 21, 1950, he marricd HEMNRIETTA
‘ BOYD SAVIDGE and is currentlv residing with her at
104 East 38th Strcet, New York City.

B, MICHAEL SIDORCVICH

MICHAEL ALEXANDER SIDOROVICH was born at
New York Clty, July 6, 1916. His parcnts, ALEXANDER and
SOPHIE SIDOROVICH, arc presently residing at 334 Iast
Oth Strecet, New York City. Hc marricd ANNE HANUSIAK at
New York City, August 23, 1941, and has a dauvzhter,
ANDREA ANNE, born at Clcveland, Ohio, May 9, 1949.

He graducted from Stuyvesant Hizh School,
Rew York City in 1935, and attended C;tj Colleyc of New
York Evening School {rom September, 1935 to January, 1936,
and Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute, 1939 to 1940,

He resided at 10 Monroe Street, New York
City in 1942-43, and in 1943, moved to Choppaquu New
Yorik, where he and his wifc resided until Dcce’ber, 1944,
at wihicih time they moved to thelr present addrecs,
8706 Carnepglie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio.

He was employed S a draftsman worliing on
assificed Navy contracte ot the Xollaorgen Optical
Corporatiow, ‘2 Franklin Avenue, Broolllyn, New York, from
July 9, 1941 to Octobor 14, 1944, e i presently employed
ac a drafteman at tiie GAS HACHINERY COMPANY, Clecveland,
Ohio.

He 1s an adnitted formaier ﬂr ber of the Young
Connunist League in New York Clty awd i cnt from the
United States fron November 3, 1937 Cu Februury L,
1939, while scrving in the International Brlg;ac in
Spaln. He has odvised that he ig a friend of JULIUS
and LETHEL ROSENBERG.

B Saaec AR o
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C. ANNE SIDOROVICH
T ANIE HANUSIAK SIDOROVICH was born July X,
1918 at New Haven, Connccticut. Her parents arc
PETER and TECKLA HANUSIAK precently rcsiding at 20 Center
Strcet, New Haven, Connecticut.

She married INICHAEL SIDOROVICH at New York
City, Auzust 23, 1941, and has lived yith hin to date.

She groduated fron New Haven High School
in 1936, and approximatcly onc year later, attended
Stoncs College, New Haven, Connceticut, a business
school, for onc cencster.

Fron 1939 to 1941, she has stoted she attended
the Mctropolitan liucl® School, New York City. She has
2lsco attended cvening clocses at Western Reoerve
University, Cleveland, Ohlo.

From October, 1943, to January, 1944, she was
crmployed at New York City by RAYHOIID MARINELLI, INC. as a
dressnaker and from 1945 to 1948, at the LINDER COMPANY,
Cleveland, Onhilo, as an assistant buycer.

She has advised that sne is a fricend of
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENZERG,

PENDING G
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This is a joint rcport of SA Mourice W.
Curcoran and tne rcporting agent.

Ceries of this report have been designated to
fotercsted offices for informatlon purposes.

Rcference: Burcau letter to New Yerk, February 14,

1951
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APPEAL ADDRLSSES

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast QGuard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
Inited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Weshington, D. C. 20229

Department of Energzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy /Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADDRESSZS

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E, O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D, C. 20408

Hational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20570

Naval Investi_ative Service

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Managzement

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Depertment of the Navy
Washington, . C. 20370

Office of Haval Intelli:ence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C., 20370

ﬁggsgort

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520



C. APPEAL ADDRESSES

Post Office

General Counsel
United States Postal Service
Washington, D. C. 20260

Secret Service

§_§1ective

Freedom of Information Appeal
Deputy Director

United States Secret Service
Room 944

1800 G Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20223

Service

Stste

Director of Selective Service
1600 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20435

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washingzton, D. C. 20520

Veterans Administration

Administrator of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20420
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DETAILS: This cnse is prediceted u
DAVIL GRTTIZTLAES, Sclf—u.. 1
i ris wit'e, RUTH GHEENGLAS
-xczrpt of o writtzan stotemcnt of DAVID GIEIINCLASE, duzted
July 17, 1050, in so far as it purtuins to "HI'TY and

informaition reerived {rom

-~

ted Jovict ccpnionage agont,
5. The foll~rins is an
n

. e~

L3}

()

oo About Friruaary, 1545, my wifc RUTH moved to Albusucrau , ™ ow Mhxic
She said shic Lz! b (n teld by JULILS RACCEIFUES that 2 woman nan.d T 'uulc
come te Albugu rouc, v Moxico, ani veuld oot FITIE 0 Jr“wt vl . fLerD on

Central Avenue In alburucrgu s, at whicn tlnc are ngcw;pt: woulld b muie for

e mecting to pick wp irformation o b furnisice by me coneerning the atem
bomb. As I rccall, AN wis apposed 16 ooms To Albugud =que wb-ut ithe latter
rart of May and RUTH wur teo walsl in frort of the soore <t a certain time on

three diflfirint eonsceuvive acys until e mesYins with ANLRT should be nade.
This meoting, howevel, rnovos cecur-id.

" Adout Jun:, 1GLS, @ mnn cnme to the armrtrent whero my o wil. RUTH
was living at 2°¢ Korin digh S. wat, Albvquersuc, Fow Moxico. Do haa with
nim a tcern picce of curdbeoard wiidch 1utci‘d ~ourrn piiee ol cnvakard T
had becn Turnived 25~ owmeons of I niifydng the poroon to vl o 1 was to

.

1. T recall at tnig

furnish inforraticn conc_rning the otrmic borb., 7 wn an
time whither my halfl of the {ory cardbocys wae tursnishiol to ne Ly JULIUS
KCEERBERG during my J-nunavy, 1745 furlougn in lew York Oty 9 vhether

ROSENBERS hoa given it to my wilve RUTHL to mive 10 = whon she orove doto
Albtuquerque i Pobrusry, 19850 ihic wen oo hnd At prop roid ontification,

I belicve, dntroducd hims 10 0 e ag TV, altnoos, 1o not cerizin of the

nome h2 usced; twawnver, L dator »ooopendoed Yo ot plotae L ovarinus
NCWSPApLrs oo tvoines H&Rﬁ?)é&ln. AL Lo Lin. GULD el Lo e Do bagquergue
in June, 1945, T furrivk ¢ him witl. a ligt of nww - of reratns  oaployed at
the Los Aleamos ~tom bowmt ornjscu when T thoagh wirht bo 1deoingriezally suited
for rocruitmort 4o furni.ll irfeamation to the lusoianc concoraing the atom
bomdb and I alio gave uim 2 s* Lo 7 2 hIgh explosive lens ~olld which was

an experiement to study implosion - fects on 1 ot ¢l tube to understand the

{Copirs continusd)
1-Nowark (Inivo)

1-Philadc liphia (info)
1-3an Francisco (irnTo)
l-Washinugton Ficia (nic)
5-Nrw York '

T

b
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!

effect it would nave on uranium so thit it could he 474 rmirnnd
novw a critical mass could be wrrived =t which would not --xplode before
detonution.cseeseesecesnrnronens

I had ¢ furleupir fren Les Alamos tbout Septerbr, 19L5, wnich

I sprnt in Now Yorlr City., &lmost as soon a5 I cot te i-w York City,
JULTIUS ROSEURERG cot in tournh vwith me and T met him on th. strect
somevherce in th: city., st that Lime I furnished JULTHS 20SENREDS
with an uns=aled envoleps containdng the information T ‘nad born nblie
to rather conc-raing the atom bomb as well as & couple of skztchus
of molds wnich mak: up thi 21om bDOMDesessssvecasees

The person named .HE, wrntion.d above, who vwis supmos -1 to have con~-
tacted RUTH in Albugu.rgue, Now Moxico, is marri.d to “TKE, whos:s lac

nam~ I cannot recz2ll, I do not krnow whethor T cver met 0 7E but

have a vapue impression cf having met hoer cnce at the home ¢f JULTUS
ROSENBERG. I remumbor toot VIKE attordsd Broohlyn Polytv:chuiic Institute,
Brooklyn, New Yerk, while T was Lo.erzs in 1900 and T believe that ho was

a freshmin at that time in th diy school @nd probably went on ts graduacte
as I understund he is new & grodutte enoinoer,

About the summcr of 19L8, MIKE came to tre Pitt [ achine

Products Compiny, Inc., «nud usked to s.c JYLIJn RNSENRERG who was

not there ot the fam». H. told m¢ I belicve thut - wes thon woraing
at som:. ostablishment in Ohio whicrn 1 bolicv e may be Gises und

Cex in Cleveland, Chio, Milk. is doscribued os fol*onqz av, abeut

32 yearsy hidpnt, 518m=5!19m: w.isht, 135-160 lls,s L1l , hoavy,
muscular, solid; huar, tlucl, bzld in conter; romd noad, muscular
jawe, smok's pire and tuiks wit:n pipe in moutd, ruliy c~orloxion,
gocd t-oth; nationulity, born in United Suuuus, o»f Russian or

Ukrainiun ancestry: heivy beurd, but omooth shuverieseeseeesescoas
i}

LI IR Y BB B A AN R I )

The following is an cxeccrpt of o statement furnished by RIT: GRETHGLASS,

July 17, 1950, in so f2r 25 it pertodns to #IFE"and TNVE

"

I r.turn 4 to N.w York in th wurly pert of Socenbeor 129 ard
JULIUS 1o SENWERG come Lo & me. &t my aparim sl al 290 Rivingbon St t,
Nesww York Citey, and T t0ld him thet DAVD aprecd to do what ne reon.st 2,

TN S v
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" T also Fave JULTUS ROSENRIRG the names that I remendorzd tnit DaVID
had given ne of tha picple who were working at Los Ailmos.
I also tosd JULIUS ROSENPERG ebout tne Dh 53¢l scteup o1 Les alamos
as DuY7D had told me. JULIUS ROSEWNEERG soid he wonld woat until DAVID
returncd to Liew York on lis «xXpected Iurﬁcugn to discuss tnis matter

further with DAVID,

n tbout 2 menth latrr, my husbind DiVID retnrred ico jivw Yord
Z - T THE BA I TmTE A
CitV on ‘urlough tma oonn evening MRYTH and Iowent te JULTES RNAZIBERGYS
partment ot 10 Merroc Stro:t, Rew York City, whers & wmet JULTUS and

Tnn ’OSZR:ERG ~nd 2 wortn T knew o5 AN, AWIE .nd her husbind MIKE
. faRiot o - v *
I know Cs ol Iriznds of JULIUS and ETHEL WNSZNEERS, ~rd ANIE and MIVE

LTy

at that time 1ived ot Chapnaqua, MNew York. oiUE remnintd at JULIUS
RO:?’Q7HG'S apartT rnt for @ short period of time an< thn left.

dh Ve,

T TR T e TR W

" JULIUS ROSFIBERG acked D-VIV wiat he wns doineg and DU7TD to1d
JULTUS ROSTURTRG he wag workine in the e 1:t2l shen ¢t los alamos,
DAVTD explainsd to JULIUS ROSINDERS thot i1 sowone crocoht in e sketceh
of ¢ parv h= wanted macel, DaVID would rak it for him bocnase DAVID
was a machinist anid this was ths typor of work he did., I r czli that
JULTUS ROSHEURERG askod DLYID how tre atom Lomb wos d- tonnted but
I do not recall what DAVID teld JULI S

'O B

" We all had dinncr, after dinner JULITS and BTIRL ROSEHERG, DaAVID
and myscif sat ocrcund tilking, JULIUS teld DLVID whit ne want d rim
to do. Hue did not want DuVID to go out of nis way to obtiin informztion
and he did not wint DAVID to Ge obvious ir winwt Fo wns oinge, T did

M

e

not understond wviae JULIUS wnd TVVTD »or - 1 2uing ohiut hocauss it was -
of a trchnicul novare, -

" Belore we left JULTUS ROSHEITERG'S upa"t‘if L, JULIUS ROSERTIEG pro- -
duced the cover irom a Jollo box sido, JULTUS ROSEZNZERS, in the .

presence of his wife ETHEL, IDWVTD and nysclf, cut this J-1llo box side

in hzalf in an irreemdar monnor, One-holf of thas Jollo box side

JULTIUS ROSENPERG grve to DAVID and JHLIUS soid thit i would give the
other hulf of the Jrullo box side to &WilE, the woman wio had berrn in his
apartmer.t proviously that same evening. JULIUS RNGERNRERG saio that
ANNES would comrz out te sur us in New Mexico to got the informition

from DaVID an< that she would produce th. matchine hzlf of tbhe hox side,
I believe thoere was some discusaion by JULIYS XOSHITFTRG of oLV being
met in a movie theatre at Donver, Col,

Rt o WA ot
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4 day or so liater, JULIUS ROSENFERG roturncd to my Gparte-nt &roin ir
the vvening and JULICS ROSELLERG and DLVID 1-ft tv srortnent togsther,
DaVID returacd te my uportr.nt about twa heurs lat r mnd tela mo he had
met somebodyv whom i had net bien abl. to sec tho cloorly buczuse thne
man kzpt his face in the dirkeeceeeeecnconssses

o

13
n Scveral davs ofter DLVID had raceived the Jello box frem JUITNS HOSEN-
BERG, JULIUS ROSELLEAG eore to my spuriment ani spoks te DLUIT chout
DaVID mezting JJILIUR «055FE2°0 and an unidentifaisd mol ot 12 1nu T date.
3 7

n DaVID 5214 tnut JULIUS ROSEITING dintretic=d v/ D tn tids unknow man
saying 'This is/'D2- "o bul JULIUS RNS£i™EilG 4id not t-11 DLVID whe the
man Wis Or Vi./. .. . M Viile.aesensse

f One Sund2y morning in c¢ua. , - .0, . .. to oair uzri-tmunt ot 209
North Hizh Str:at, hlbuqu;rquu, Howi voxico wnd snid Lo owao DUVE from
Pittsourgh, This m.n gove =y husbard DAVTD thr matelnne alf of tls
Jello box side. Tris morn told DLVTD wrhat informution Lo wantid and
DAVAD wrou dovn tive iafornitaion reguestod and 1,1d t7i3 min to come back
later. Tnds man returncd luter thel sam~ doy, ot which time DLVID
gave him som: written inform-tion ¢nd in roeturn DWWV roaoived a2 scoaled
envelopt Irom ThiS "2Nsscesvovscsscsonsass’

It is to be not -4 thot DLVID ARFENGLLSS was anidict o ky v Taderil
CGrand Jury, Senta Fe, M lluxice on July €, 1950, Tigs indi~trm nbl chrrpes
Yy Y &, Y
hir with z violation of Sub=-suction (i), S.oction 32, Titl 45, 'mitd Stoves
Code,

It is to bc furthir rcv d thit JULIVS ROSDEAESG 26 v cont v confined
at the Federel House of Dotontion, v Yorw City, und r #100,000 bond,
charged with & violution undor Tatsi 50, United Stut-o Codu, O ctaon 3L,
which constitutes a conspiricy to vielate Title 52, Unitod St.ios Code, Scetien
32, Sub-Scction (i, )

& rcview of the 1940 snnutl cf Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute, Breoklyn,
New York, was mede for studintr with the given nome of VIVE or MICIAEL. It
was noted that onc MICHAFL SIDOROVICL, 33L Eust 9th Str.-t, M w York Citv,

wus @ member of the Cival Engln;ering School cluss of 17L3.

"The name MICHAFL STLOSOVIC was supocsted on July 18, 1853, to DAVID
GREENGLLSS and he stuted thit viis the surname of the individuzl k- krzw os
MIKE,
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A photorraph of VIC.LZL SIDCROVICH obtainnd from Yr. V. ... RUDD,
Treasurvr, Koilworgen Opticz) Corporction, 2 Franklin svons. , Brooklyn,
New York, whlde! wis atticned to the ompleyment record of 1IT.L..IZL SIND.CVICH,
vas exhibited te DAVID CRIGHSLLSS by S JOENV W, LEIS on Julv 16, 1920,
GREENGLASS idmntiticd vwne photo s thut of the individuzl he riferred to in
his stetemont «s thr huspand of Lllls. DAVID GRESNCLASS wrot. o following
stotement on tie rev.rse side of tic rhotograph:

" Thie is ¢ picture of IXE SIDORI[VIS! «lo is the hustnnd

of ANl who wzs to have met me or my wife ¢t Denver or
Albaguerque, to pick up informztion 2bout the atom bomb,

/S/  Di¥ID GRETHGLLSS
July 19, 1970
New York City
litnessess John W, Lowis, Spucs Ago.,FBT, NYCH
The zforementionad photorrapl: and statomont is being muintzined in
case file of this office,

The: photocrarh of (ICIHLTE L Jxﬁoxﬁ"cn 5 tured from Kellrere=n COpricdld

Corporation was exhibited to RUTH GREZNGLASS wnid "h stat.t Liit thas wis

the individual si. knew as IhE the huct.nd of ..J0E, She nv e @ that ter
husband, DAVID GRETLGL. SS,PnLu ti,_ pr vious to 19.5G, W ostatod she first
Vlsited OSEXBLRAG!S hom. oac wonbl Litore for moreinprs wod ¥ o Wb TTURAEL

ROQSNF‘LB‘S birth, son oi JULIW ROSPRLFELG, ste tren gan J1IE m O0E
togethzr four or five tin:s at the RCSEIFELG acn‘cw“nt, 12 Monroe Street and
thet the ROSENBERTS -pprared to be rntinmate watn 4NZ2 ang FiKE,

It wes 159 her dmprossion thot YIKE nay hove lelt New York City bocausae

he wis near sighted and hnd to pive up his work. In fact, shv. szid she
belicved that was his reczson Yor peing to Cluppaque to live on the ferm,

The follovwing is un excerpt of a written stotement ef D VID GLEEI5LASS

furnished July 19, 1950, in so far as it pertuins to WIChEL cnd ANIE SIDOROVICH:
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"In the firct veck of Junuary, 1945, whils I wis ¢ homo
in New York City on furlrurh, ny vife wnd I visited JULTHS and BTHESL
AO0SEDZERG ©t 10 jlonron St,, Nev Yort Cily, 1'eYo At tnu: time I was

introduccd by Julius to finne, who Julius saxd was Yal ' wife, I

knew that Julivs was reflerrine to Make Sidorovich e~ I hod proviously
Knowa &t Brooltdyn Felytech, The five of us t-lked vor o« willo and then
Annc Jcft, T remsorher tnat wone pub on her ennt anl wihoi she got te
thv door sk turacd around cud I zuxe for fz~ 1o r. o -dr v me o YMike,

“Bter Aun. 1ot Ruth and I ond Julius . nd Ethel ned dinner to-
gethor and opont the rost of the evening in Al cpartoono. Aftor dinner

we sa2t aromd end t.lxoa and Julius oskod me vhat [ was doing a2t Los JAdla2mos,

I explzinzd to tum thet someon: would bring toy me = sk.tch er drawing
ang thzt T would mzin parts in the machine shop whore I vis worsing

and sometimes I would muke changes so thzt pat would functicn prooirly,
Julius agk.d me how the atem bomb wns dotonat - ae I wili -t know at
thut time and so advised Juliuc.

“Julius then told me what he wvanted me te got in tro way of
inforration for hin froq the Los Alzmos projecte H  2ave ma & finerzl
deecription of how tho naval ztom bomb works, Julits crutionnd ms
ageinst sticking out wmy nack in getting tir inforasction Zor him and
s2id I should ke very careful not to be obvious, My wiie znd Etheld
wiere list.oning Lo the conversation between Julius a.d ~yco-17 and vire
also t2lking botwoen thomsclves, Toward tie end of the svraing
before we lef't, Julius! zp.rtment, Julius ot cut ti . side or = Jello
box. While Buth, Rtis1 nnd T watohd, Julju= cat. th side of tre
Jrllo box into two purts, witl: a pzir of sciscors. H. cut tho siucc
about hzlf way throurh norpendicularly and thin COLtlLu&d the rost of
the cut at about & LS dgrc anple. Lo handad mo the portion with
the poirted cdpe, :

"Juliuvs thrn suid that Anne would boe riven the oth r portion of
the sidr of thedello box.  He then 3.id thwt Annc would meat cither It
cr me in front of one of the mnin Lo stors Denv ory, Galerado 1t suct
time 2s T would have information thet ho manuud zbout the Los nloamos
atom bonb project, He rave moe the duapression that e zrvincomnts
viere tentative, e told me thst sanne bad e b0 et nicirt co
she could identify us, and we could recagnic: Hlecvesrscsssoss®

ith
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Four photographs of ANNE SIDOROVICH were obtzinzd by S. JOIN B. O!'DONOGHUE

at Clevcland, DOhio from ANLE SIDOROVICH and are identified as follows:

Photograph 41y

Is of ANNE SIDOROVICEH on the 1lceft standing 2t the entrzince of
10 Monroz Street, Knickerbocker Village, Now Yorw City,

Photoeraph #23

Photograph of ANNE SIDOROVICH on the right standing in front of a
wire fences Date and plaes tzken unknown.

Photograph #33

Photograph of AMNE SIDOROVICH on the lxft with two uwnid=ntifi-.d wr~~on,

Photograph #4:

Photorrapl. of AWNE and MICH.EL SIDOROVICH with an unknown woman zand taken

in November, 19L5,

On th2 reversce side of photogruph #1, RUTH CHIZNA wrotg, "This
ANN SIDORIVICH, wife of I'TKE, July 31, 1950 - RUTH GIEENG

On th. revers: sid. of photopraph #1, T.VID GhREELGLASS wrot., "tnis
ANKN SIDORIVICH, wife of NIKS, July 31, 1950 - D, GREE.GLASS." In ..ch casc
+NNE S¢DOROVICP was idintifi.d as th: girl on the 1:ift,

On photograph #2, RUT. GREECL.SS wrote in the right hznd mergin of

picture, "This is aNI SID@xl 'ICH, wifs of MIKE, 7/21/50 - RU5Y GREENGLASS™,.
In this instance shi drow & line to the figure on the right o; tt.c photo.
On the left hand margin, DAVID GREENGLASS wrote, "This is Adl SIDORIVICH,
wife of MIKE, 7/31/50 - D. CAEENGLASS®, He also indicated th. vomen on the
right by draW1ng a line,

On photorraph #3, RUTH GREFNGL.SS wrote, "This is 4NN STDOWTVICH,

of MIKE, July 31, 1950, LUTH GREENGLASS"3 in thez uppir nmnrpin of the plcuorr

she drew a line to the woman sitting on the left,

-8 ~
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In th: lower margin of this photorrn pb DAVIT GRELUGLASS wrote,
"Tris is ANN SIDOR (IVICH, wife of I'IKZ, - D, GREENZLASS, July 31, 1953,"and
indicated the woman on the left by an arrow,

On the reverse sid. of plotograph #L, RUTE GRENGLASS wrots, "This is
ANl SIDORIVICE, wifv of NI¥I, July 31, 1950 - RUTE GAERICGLASSM, and indiccted

the woman on thi left by the figure 1, with & lin drown to ner hoed,

On the rovers:s sid. of ©
"This is AN SIDCAIViCi, wiic of
her as the womzr on tn. lilt,

tre same photegraph, D.VID GIIESLSS wretz,

On the ruversc sid. of this rhoto, DAVID GREEVGL.SS wrote, "This is
MIKE SIDORIVICH, snusbind of Ailli, 7/31/50, DuVID GREWINLASSM, end indicited
MIKE by drawing a ling to the mile fipare in the cont.r of the phetogriph.

On the r~v~r"" cide of the nume plotorraph, R7ITD GHEEINLASS wrotd,
"Teis is MIKT STDORIVICi!, husbind of Al 7/11/)u ~ RUT! GPULNGLASSY, ond
indicatad MIKE BV dr“nlna 2 line to the mule figure in the cunter of the
photograph,

EDZVC:\T ’T:
S84 ROGEAT L. SCVUIDTZ secur.d thr I'ellowin inforr-ticn corncorning
MICiv.El SIDOROVICYE from WPTesser ERID 1T R, bid xf! £ 39aaions,

Ropretrar!s Office, Lbroollyn FPelyt chnic Institul , <5 LIVa.: 100 SUIMil,
Brocklym, New York: , L .

Entorcd Brooklyn Folyt chnic Institute Szptornh r, 2979,

bern Julv 6, 1916, Notionality, Amcrican, par nis fusc.on.
Froviously ati~nd 2 Stuyv.s.nt High Scrosl, groau.t.d

Juni, 1935, Plusd on protiation beeczuse of stnii s Jun,

19L0, “riginuliy nrell-d C, E, course and choicd to M. E. course,
Transferrced to cv.nans sessions, Seytumber, 1600, Anplicd

for rc-admission to duy Sescion Dzcembor 19, 1745. Raguest

refusad, Trunseript of scholustic record wis sent to Casge
Institut:, Clevelwnd, Ohio, Docember 15, 1945,

At the tim of re-upplication in Decomb r, 1905, SINCROVICH fwriishad
Iis uidress at thut time os B706 Carnegic: hvinue, Clov.lund, Qnjo, SIDOROVICH!'S
apylication for udmission to Breoklyn Polytechnic Institut. subvntied Soptembor,
2939, reflect.d the followans information:

-9 -

MYKE, 7/31/50, DaVID OU5AWGH.SSM, ont identified
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Name: EAEZL SIDOROVICH (NUN)
addrosss ' 33b Ezst 9th Stroct
Monhattan

Pre¢wvious
Educotion: Swward Park Hiph Sc¢hsol, Grant Stracs,
New York City, 1932-1934
Stuyv.sant Birh Schesl, 10th Strect,
Now York Citw, 1934-1935, rridunteds.
ochool of 501rrcv and Yrel, CL.CUNGY.,

1 s.mester, veoaing nuos. icn, ais-
contiru:d

Firtnhplzce.s New York City

Citiz nship: United Statizs

Por..nts: Fatnor, ALIX, horn in iwussig,

employad Clyd. Willory lises dcengshtoroman,

Yothiir, SCPVTH, torn dvssic, houciwitu
Privious Emloymont: WPa, Dupartnomt of Scw s
Dupertmint of Puolic uc'
zlso misesllu ous edd
durastion sucr 25 mes s.ng

, {28 rodman)
ts of no long
, clark, ete,

*% r; e

In answer to quastion how hi b ocune dntercsissd in Polyt.cnnic,

SIDORGVICRH wrot., "I work.d witn o geedunte :15?*V10*l cnrinewr of Brooklyn
Polytechnic who was clicf of Purty™ ("Pariy"- nob. Jurii-r identificd).

In antwer to tcauestion,.why & t.clnictl oducatien, SIDORCVICH
wrots, "afechnical cducution is 2 pissport to narticipiiinnu in the saientific
gdvunccs which muke cur r-jrn ecivilizatiorn what it iz I et o mnk.
contribution to t: jproyrocot,

In ‘m=wer bt guestion, any fri-nds or roletives in ongin ering
or cremistry, SINCROYIC.. ¢rotzs  Uitny of my Iri uds are <ith r graduate
enFineers or enrircering swudents, praoseipally ir th. elretricsl, civil
mechanical engin.ceringe’,

In answ:r to thc quastion, Hirh School activitics most enjoyed,
SIDOROVICH wirote, "in the Physies and Hadio Clubs and the Awrenauntical
Socievtye"

In listinf nis :nt rosts and hebbivs, STRO-OVICH wrote,
short wave sct bulldlrp, Zirplonz models us hobbivs

- 10 -
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“9port° - swimning znd handball,

crizztion - chosst

SITCRCYICH further sta
tiition."

ma ALY Dol IAGRLESY tassdasset:s
New York Evening School, .dviscd thit "ICHAEL
school from Scptoumber, 1635 to Jonusry, 1938,
East 3rd Street, MNaw York,
High Schocl,

ted thet

L3O8I RO Iﬁ?«(, B nxng S:
Brooklyn, New York, advis~d that WITiLBL SIDOR
filled out Noverber 16, 1936, av which time he
his address as 33L East Gth Street, New York C
atte:nda2d cvening school from February 1, 1937,

i

2 cours# in tht --lements of surveying.
Thi records further rolfl:ict b

the bzek ef nis curd epprersd handeritten nota
whici':!.‘s.‘ SCHLEE dccerih.d oe & possible
EIPLOY!T TN

T T

re V. e AUDE, Trous

Franklin jvenuz, 5rooklyn,
employment racord of 1H{ChixL SINOLOVICH, Trun
tizot SIDUROVICH w.s cemployed from July 72, 16L1

194L, H. wes employed as o dreftsmon,

Tle. ricord finrth .r reflected he

City, birth caertificat
married and nis addressces on the record wurs

11 avenue 1yh,
33l L
10 Monro~ Siri i, Rulldlx
Poot Oftice Box 903, Cnapphgud,
Telephon. CHappaqua 715,

New York City

Mr. zﬁnn stated that these

the ordcr in which he resided at the various

- 11 -
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Now York, und he ho

Crunge

#102L97, sociul sueurity number 121-07-2L16,
shown

addressis did
addresses,

ftmy parints are favineing oy

wr, City Cellise cof - -y
STTORCTTCH had zttendid th ev!ZEng
His onitross vis lisuved 2
fron

A roou o2 Stuyv:is.at

mxvm
ozl S erllargs Pratt Inctitute,

CVICH, in an ndmission co T\1,
wprlicd for adrission, furnished

ity. She furth r st.ted tnxt he
to .ipril 2%, 1937 and h. teok

wigs born July £, 115, 2ni on
S

tion, "L17 Eunt
of addr sz,

rir, Kollmorcen Cptic:l Ccrreraticn, 2
New York, mzde aviiloble to Sa . OLT

. GOOL, thre
Joafermttion

N

Gd Getltlr ;ll ’

record oontli g

untal h

e
Tl

[

was born July 6, 191&, ctv hew York
He is

as foliowus:

East 9th Qtrgut New York City
C, apurtm nt 12 B,

Ny Yorl:,

rot necessarily r-flect
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SIPOIOVICH!s form r ~mpley™ rt was shewn irn tide racord to be
Atoe Mecharical D.ovelcpnont Company vith no 2ddress, hers hi w.s orploysd for
three yeers, and tie Williums sorcnzutical R.scarch Corporiticn, no zidross.
Mr, RUDD clso furiishecd & puovosripn of SITCHQVICH whnith wae cttucied to his
employment racord.

3L1 Euast 19th Stree
New York City .
Thr cluction rocoras of the City of New York rof.cct that

MICHLEL SIDOROVICE registeres {ro~ this aldress 1937.

33l East 9th Strcet
New York City

The clection ricerds of the City of N w York rfi-ct that
MICHKLEL SINOROVICE rogistired from this addross in 1939 and 1820,

11 Avenus “R"
vow York City

Tr» oloction records of thz City of Bow York r ti-cu that
MICHAEL and ANLE STDOMOVIC! rugiot.r-d from this address in 1041

. TRIO NATALINY ef+Jam s Felt and Cerpuny, 340 Bth b :nu:,
il Ly ey v e R e . . . : . o
New York City, aavicod Lit ) CO"U'NV riint.inud o record. m™mor to 19 2,

but thure wos 2 rocord of cin. MiCHAKL SIKO.AOVICH, apartmont 54, 11 Jvenue "EM,
New York City, wiw had moved cut Octon.r 3, 1942,

10 Monroc Street
Knickerboeker Village
hew York City

The ¢lectlion records of the City of Nuw York r:fi.ct thzt C1CIHLE]
wnd AURE SIDOROVIC! recistyred from this wddr es in 1942,

¥rs. CYNT:TA UTIDRUSIOCK, Eent 1 taasgp.rto S.er L,
Krackurbeeke V111¢p,, 10 *cnroc Stro:t, New York City, ndvis:d that one

-12 -
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MICHAREL SIDOROVICH and his wife, LNVE, mov2d into 10 Monroo Strecot, October 3,
19L2 and moved out l'ay 1, 1943, 1.v.wing o forwardine o4 irasc, 3L Eust 9t
Straet, New York City. ’”‘ UTNESTOON rade nvailall ot cavruny!s fil0 on

NMICHAEL SIDORQVICEH wiich r ¢1;:z"; the folloewing infcr-aticng

s October 12, 19L2, SIDDRCVICH!S furrnztiurs was toved from
apartmbnt Gw—l“ tc GF p-nthousc, |ihb. UBBILSTOCE stat ' uhis move wia rrobably
for = shert duration pindins propzration of aprtmint §3-12 wiere SIDORGTICH
offlcially resided daring nis stzy b Enackerbockir Viileo,

The file furthrr roflactod a letter frow SINCHOVICH dzted
hugust 26, 19L3, postmirk. d Chuppzqua, New Yorl, concurniny unpzid rent,
The raturn address was listed ws Post OfTice Box 853, Comp Fir. Road,
Chappagua, nNew York. STPCAOVICIE'S crmploym:int was 1istud as Kollmcrrcn Optical

s

Corporation, 2 Franklin iv:nuc, Brooklyn, N Yorx, . ..o 4rarueeun,

The roecords Larthor refl ct.d thol SiNCACYICH war moved snto
10 Monroc Stroet, COctober 3, 19L2, by Stwelewits Moving Comriony, ’lS znd "87
Utice Avenuz, Brocklyn, and mov:d cut Moy 1, 1903 by the Nl nl Hovinr &
Warchousc Corp., 516 Wect L81st Bipiet, iexv York City.

Ln inquiry was oo ot the Mational Movine Compazny, 516 st
181st Striet, New York Citv, con-~urnine th: rovingz of subjuct!s furnitur. from
KnlCr-TbOCk’r Villare 'ﬂd'k' GUME HERT of the Natﬁon"l Mol & W'H Porp ctated
that the rocords wore storod but L wonld ceus. 2 ssurch to b ownd ond would
furnich information az tc the disposition and Guat’(itluh of subj-ct's furnitur:
May 1, 19L3.

.

A civck of tie. mnil boxes st 33L £2st 9tn Sur -, Chw York City,
reflects that tiv cvumunt: of _partm at 1% are list d us [IKY SIDOROVICH
and MIC,AED SIDOOVIC

AT CHAPTAQYU~, KDW VORIK

Thee Toliowxny investiration at Chuppaqui, New York, wac con-
dUCt(‘d by S.‘\S wILLIALY Je w8 and THO A5 .“1. ZOLL.T‘:

Chappaqua is & viilare in the unincorporated township of

Now Castl.., destenuust r County, Now Yorl:.
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e G TFARSRE T Ty po

‘r. C, J. Fn&S 77al, assistant Pestmastcr, Chanpaquu, Mow York,
advised that FL.OW™Tox 993 wie o vox lecsted in the post ofrice itsell,
Records reflectied = farwarding ~ddresc for the above post oific. bex for on
M. SIDOAOVICH, to 8726 Carn.ri v, i, Cliovelznd, Ohic, This fervirding no
is 'dated Docombar 15, 10Lb, Iﬁﬁ?*ﬂﬁ IR stutod thot tho records £ar that por
arz not available und tnot during tont tire formal zeplications ror btoxs s we
not takcn.

MrT. V. L &, Tax Cl rk, Town of L. CCﬁtlu, Lviacd har
reccrds reflectod that MTCw.ZL SIDOROVIC. of Chappzgus, New York, on
Januery 27, 19LL, bournt Scction i3, Shiot 2, Purcel 22,1 wnich is located off
Camp Fire Road. Tois propcity was bougat from Cuil &nd JARGASET FELGED LVER
The FELGENHAVERS purchised the property on Scptemb.r 23, 1920,

SIDOROVICH scla ine propariy, accordins to ¥reo, HORIS, eor
January 18, 19L5, to R0S4¥0iD &, and BILMRAD C, M1l of 15¢ % .et 52nd Street,
New York City.

Th: recerds furtr-r ralflscted thet the assesse ] viluntion ef the
property during 19:L was £820,00 on ths l2nd and $1800,70 on t. irprovimants,
The rccords rvflxct that the proporty is presently ovined by LW L, and
ELEANCR MITTAA whom s, LAP00S dorerabzad as life-lone res:doase of Chanpaqui.

firs. HOAIS aavised that ner rocords reofloct 3 that in 19Ll,
there were ne cles. nzighiors to tha propirty ownod by SIDOWITINY rnd thot the
placo is located in 2 rur,l secind.d arca whics 10 hcavily vicodod,

ra, ALFRED EIPTRA, Canp Fire Rond, Cntpprout, bow Yorl, wdvised
that she @nd her husbang bourht Lhu proepuerty Lformuerly owned by SID0EAOVIST
in august, 19:7, from Lhe VauTIN sisters,  Mrs, PETIL stat § that neithir she
nor hier nusbiund knew SIDOROVICH but they had hhard of Ww  Irom Uir. and Mrs,
E. A, MORAISON whc pr-sently 1ise L vory short distnnce Ifrom the VETTRA housc.

Mrs. WETIRA wias shown pictures furnisncd te tho Roew York Office
by Mrs. RUT# GREELGIASS wlich showed JULTUS ROSENBZAG and his sen on thi property
which was then ovwncd by SIDOROVICil. Mrs. WETTRA wes of the opinion thit those
pictures were tiaken in a fl2t.zrce 2 short distence west of th. house and wherc
SIDOXOVICH had a chicken coops This chickun coop wias locat~l in Luck oif the
house and butween the house and a Ligh tension power line whicn runs nerth nnd
south about 150 yards west of the housce MNrs. FETIUL oxamirne d o of the
pictures wnich shows ROSENBEAG'S son standing beside tne cornsr of a rather
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dilapidated buildin; ., Sk said che. wus of tb- opinion thuzt iris building

is the chicken coop whieh tn SITOROYICES hed built b.land tie heusc.  This
chicken coop bie bun tu"r Iwn f.r oo tine. Ureo BT, tdvisad theoo the

exterior of the houce Zoci. Lhw s.v. tcony 2s fur g cenciraction is con=

cerned &s it did at tne tir. Lo ZIDCROVICES cotmned i

L
[*XY

Mro, B, L. 2042137, Cump Fire idoad, Chzprogun, dow York,
advised h2 was buildines bisc hom. bt tim whon "?'LTI ot ovIvY owﬁad the
adjoining rropuriy, Ho osnuied ;v hicd consics rable cciavecorutioas Witk
SIDCROYICZH curiny a btucin £3 dezl concerring & Jeint venture on thoir port
tot- 1 thz2t this

getting watir anto bot!l of tlodir proportice, JWLRRICYH st
water prejoct wos not complotod wollil Dleembor 22, 1%4u uld by this tire the

SIDOROVICHS hud left to po to Cleve-lund, Ohioc,

do furthar adviscd tirt durdng ohe tiem tieo vt 3T00ROY IVIS
lived in the houtc thoy hed wsed w 11 witer, The woli weo ;ﬂg.t~d vee. O
hcuse about huif way betvoon tio: pover 2ine <n2 the hous-, B rec.llo thzt

he had a Spenicrd wnrkinb for ke ono s hom oru thot SIDDO 1

to the Spanizrd about Sroin,  He weld the Srani-red net b, SIPJ:A{'C‘,

had been 10 Spuam as a nombor of the Alrahom Lincoln gripaic,  POARISON

stated thot it is his raccli.ctiol. tuut tne Spaniard telia tar 'LAut 1t Lnd thod
e, MOSRISOL, izter ;Sx'd SIZ0nGY Il cbout 18 time in Spiin. SILOAOV1ICh
told him that Lo had noon & nomeer of the fLiirahtr Lancoln Srifadi. H\ advis.d
th2t STDOROVICE Lad lote of visitors, esprcinily on wook i ang he b lioves
aiiat SIDGAOVICH worked in & dress shop in New York City,

Frow his conversstisn with SiRnad7.CH ho und retan] tnnt
SIPMANVICH was roinyr to nivnd ssihoel ard workinge us 2 tesl 1 siinor ann
that STDORDYICH whon he loft Chippacuux intended Lo quit tocl d.sicn wrrk be-
cause of his pour ove sint,

Vire BZOLTOON rocealid bt b hod rocedived o lotter frem SITORCTVICH
after th latter went to Clev. lhmd and that it is his rocclloction thot
in the letter SIDCROVICK stotd that ho had been forced toe go buck te tool
design work and tn~t AWIE wxs working in a dress shop in Clevelznd, Acrording
to MORRISON, SIDGKOVICH left Chappagus in the F-11 of 1SLL and
arrangements for the sale of the housc to the "wRTIN sisters vore mad by mail,
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.

Mr. MORRISON wus unable 1o locate the letter that he hzd recrived from

SIDOROVICH.

Conecoernins Ul pooy
he had mot STDCHOTICHIS ©

-
ath r o but cculd net ident:
ROSENGZERG 28 = visitcor to tre SIDNHOVICH homoa. MOLRD!

and advised in his opinion this ture was not tukan
SIDOKOVICH!'S home, He bused tiis opinion on the 1.vad
the pic*ure and the fart by bholi.ves SIDOICVICH!s cidc
entirely with ¢reon asphalt reefing rmoterizl.

e
L
photograph of R{ESZIBIRG!S sen svanding besid: the corme
pic
5

Brior 136 ¥ T, 1w Castls

Police Departwmont has ne re coru of the SITOROVIZH fmils
did not know MICIL.EL STTQ{CJICi. Hi: inquired of ot“;r

but was unable to find anvone win know tre SIDOWVICH

I known to ti. SIDORCOVICHE, MO=1TSON advi

Pclice Departm ut, advis

i
& pictere of JULTTS
SO exmane dothe
r of £ builidinrs
in the rear of
land wich =ppears in
kin coor was covired

¢4 thot the
-"l\'q‘ h“ ‘ rso nAllV

oz;:c rs on ti.. force
e .Ill.v ]

'hu HRRY BORNZR, w Castls Wator Dopartm nt viviszd he was

freguvntly in vhe rear of the SIDC)O’]Ch L.ome as he
pump housc whict. is

muk.s dily a
lecated in th. bck of thu rorz, however, h. stated he

czlls to

reealls nothing unusull tout ti- H’Dﬂkﬂ” O fanily znd 4id oot knew tnem

personzlly.

Certificd copive of decds p

and scle of trr Chippuquz preopirty wers optuincd Irorn lrﬁ (0T

lﬁt't: Cl:rk, "westeln et r Countly, New Yori,

«1 #1, record.l
Jrmary 27, 16LL, ond

 Libor :_(_( of d .].’f,

p-rtuining: te SIDN-GUTIFYS purchar
hd

r-L1 ets t‘v vranst roci oon. ows oy o

e
s

T "2 is ikt A
T

i
gether with o right ol vwiy approxivotely twenty foot din vidt: 1o<dine from

T.ig vies desded by Canl FILGT ikVin
York, t.
Yors, Th. prop rtr

Comp Fire Hozd,
residing in tn. Touwrn ol Yorktoun,
at Cunp Tire ilond, Cioapacua, oo
in detail by Metes and linunds,

Dend #2,

10 Morroe Stroet, New }nrk, How York, deedold Lhi on.
with the ri-ht of woy, to
siding at 156 Enst S2n) Qer 4, Wew York, K v Y-k,
ise describud i J t231 by Vates @ni Bounds Cortil:
are being retoinsd in tie case filc,

- 16 -

r corded in Liber #‘?28 of deedls,
County, Nov Y.rk, reflocle thit on Junuary 18, 194G, YIOHLEL
wcre of 14nd, tos tler
SAVOND L, TaTTENY s T T
in t'.h- Joe g B

and AUGLHT FILGENHWVER

MIC.LNL SITOACVICH reciding
d-3cribed

in tiis dd 15
pu~ T2, acstchester

SIDOROVICH,

SNC, UITIN batl ro-

< coyt s of tihvs. dieds

. '.'. s t - .
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BACKGROUID DATA

———— —— — —

The records of the New York State Department of Hcalth, Division
of Vital Statictics, Few York City, reflect that :TCHARL SINCROLVICH vios
born July 6, 1916 at lLannattane His percntc were listed as fa*her, sLEXANDER
DORO.ICL, born Russia, age 27, longshoreman, and rother, SORIIE
‘\\pERESIMOﬂICH,\?orn Russia, #fige 23, one child; rcsidence 107 2nd Street.

The Division of Vital Statistics records reflect that LICHAEL
SIDOROVICH, 23L East 9th Street. New York Civy, aze 25, bern liew York City,
occupation draftsman, father ALEXANDER, born Ruscic, mother SOPHIE
TQERASII'OVICH. born Ruscia, was issucd a licensc August 16, 19L1 and married
August 23, 1941, to AKIE IANUSIAK, 11 Avenuc By Wew York City, epe 23,
occupation opcrator, born lew liaven, Conn, fathcer FETER, born Austria,
mother TEKLA DIDQU, born Ausiriz, first marriacge for bothe /

he Séloctivc Service records, lNew York City, reflcet the followving
information concerning 1:ICHAEL SIDOROVICH: N
& \ \

Registration Card: iiICHASRL SIDOROVICH registered from 3LL East 9th Strcet
Jew Yorik City. Born July 6, 1516, at Hcw York Citye
Liother, iirse SOPHIZ SIDOROVICH, samc 2ddresse
Imployr.ent - student Polytcech institutc, Brooklyn, N. Y.
Desceription: white, 5% 9", 177 1lbs, brovm cycs and
hzir, ruddy complexions Ropishercd Local bourd 1 on

Uctober 15, 19L0. Seriel #2341, Crder #3595,

Questionnairc aated Uenpt-wmber 15, 194%:  LICHATL ALIMANDER SIDOROVICH, .
residence 11 Avenue By New York City, Social
sceurity #121.07-2L16. Attondecd CCRY onc semester (civil
engincering), attended Pratt Institute onc sumester (¢rafting)
att-nded Polytech two years (meehanical cngincering).
Employcd by EOLLLORGEN OPTICAL CORP, 767 Viythe Avenuc,
Broocklyn; marriecd to ANNE on hugust 23, 15.1 at lanhattan.

Changes of cmployment: CUCLO iECHANICAL DEGVELOREKRT COLPANY, July 1936 to

April 1939; WILLIANS AERO DLV, CORPe July 1239 to wmay 19L1;
. Ae Ve HECKER, 1976 Eo 66th Strect, Cleveland, Ohio, January
2L, 19LY to August 6, 1945 (starting date uncertain)e
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Changes of address: Octobcr 17, 19L2 - 10 lonroe -Strect, Blcdge G Apte 12B,KYC
w2y 8, 1943 - 334 East 9th Strect, kicw York v*ty, VoY
Decerbor 15, 19LL -~ from PO Box 953, Chappanqua, NeYe toO
870 Carncgic Avenus, Cleveland, Ohio,

Physical date: Lay 2, 16Lk, LeF "visicn insufficicni%,
July 26, 1SL5, L-F "high mycpiz bilaterzl's

The files of the Credit Burcau cf Greater dew York failed te reflect
any information on IIICHAZEL or ANME SIDOROVICH.

The files of the Idcntification Division of the 1c Yorl: City Police
Department failed to reflect any record identifiazble with [ITE or LICHAEL
SIDOROVICHe

A check of the files of the Fotor Vchicle Bureau, i.ow York City,
failed to reflcet the iusvence of any autcmobilc cpezratorts permit for
IiICHAEL or ANHE SIDOROVIC: for tho ycars 15LO to daice

The records of the Board of Elcctions for the City of New York
reflect the following information concerning I'ICHAEL and AMNIE SICORCVICH:

1937: I'ICHAEL SIPOROVICH, age 21, single, 3L) East 19th Street,
21 ycars in the state and county, 5 monihs in the clec tlon
district, born UsS., occupction \iPi, first votc, registercd
American Lebor Partye

1939: IICHAKEL SICOI.CVICH, 33l East 9th Strect, occupaticn student,
last voted 1337 from 331 Eo 19th Stroct~ Regicturcd suscrican

Labor Partye
(It is to bc noted that the promises loccted at 331 Ee 19th Street,
is a school which, according to ncighbors, has been constructed

for at lcast a pLIlod of 20 years)

1940% LICHAEL SIDOROVICH, 33L East 9th Strect, New Yorlc City, student,
registered American Labor Partye

191 : MICHAEL SIDOROVICH and £NNE SIDOROVICH, 11 Avenuc B, New York City,
first votec for ANE SIDOROVICH, MICHAEL last voted 1940 from.33b
Ees 9th Strects MNICHAEL cmployod KOLLI/ORGLE!M CORP. 797 Vythe «vce
Brooklyn; IXICHAEL and ANNE registered american Labor Partyre
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MICHARL SIDOROVICH, 20 Monroc Strect, Apt. G2 12, cmploycd
RCOLLMORCEN OPTICAL CLnP, 2 Franklin Avenuc, Brooklyn,
registered Amcricar Lobor Party and AMRE SIDOROVICH registcerzd
JAmirican Labor Party, last voted from 11 Avenuo I,
Toe Llection rreords fuited to refleet any Turther moention of
MICE/Z™ or ANKE SIDORCVICH for the years 1943, 19LL and 1445 at any of
the afzreicntionzd irccs

Widh r-fcronce to the smerican Lavor Party it is noted ihnt the
Amer1c~‘ iebor Puriy wes cited as o Communist front by thoe Opecicl nommitteo
on Un-fuaerican Activitics, March 29, 19hL. (pp.49, 77;F., 153,189),
reporteda by the Comnmitter on Un-Ameorican Activities, Housc of chrﬂf"n“atlves
T9th Congress, on 1.Roes 5,

It is to be notzd that the Amcrican Lebor Party was cited by the
Massachus. vho licus: O’:,uuCQ or Un-/rmerican Activitics, reypo “t, 103%,
ag” 390 as {ollows: "Support of the Comrunist Party to the above has boen

ceognizad by the eppointinent of o Corrmunist to an officizl pocitiorn in the
city govornment”

TUFORNTTION CONCTRNING MICKARL AUD ANNE Sid L VICH

&r. oK ®. OOCHTET L, Credit ﬁ“nartwcnt, John David, Inc., 32r°  _

4
3
Street ant Rroatway, Now York Tity, 2dvised thot his records reflcet a2 list on

.
March 7, 1042 :1or hi"niﬁi SIDOR OVTCL, 11 Avenue T, Spartmont 54, Now York
City. &t the 1inme ZIDOQVICH iisted his employment ns the XOLLEORGEN
OPTICAY Coal. 2 IMroiklin AVu“ux, wrooklyn, as a dreltomen for 9 months,

age 32, Tis VWiIPC's pan was lictod oo AUE. e staved thht e owas 1nrmcrly
cmploycea for 2 weorc ot WILLIANS AERO CO., LE5 Lexington Avinae, New York

City.

B0 ATTINNSE, Acccuwaarnt, Royvond Morinelili, Ine., 37
v, how York City, aiviscd theot his roecords reflect that one

'r
Wost L[‘\h '

-

<, .

ALNE SID0A0VICH was cmpioyed by the the company from October 1943 to January 19GL.
“

My, ATTLAIESD otatcd he believed she was cmploysd as o dressmeker.  Her
eddress oL thot tine wes P.O. Box 953, Chaprpagua, M. Y.

Me. WCUVNOND MARTNRILI, 37 West UTth Sircet, Hew York City, stiated
vhat Guring thes period of time he had = subcontract with Tollored Wemzn,
Inc. onud hiv (sploywes worked directly for him although b occupled spuec ir
in: Tairored Woman buiiding.
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The Passport filcs of the United Statcs Department of State,
Washingion, D. C., reflect that 1;ICHAEL SIDOROVICH, born Hew York City,

July 6, 1916, residence 3L1 East 1Sth Strect, New York City, father

ALIXAU 03X, born Russia, residing 33k E, 9th Street, MNow York City, wne
issuec 2 passpert on October 18, 1937 for travel to £ngland, France and the
USSRe The file further reflected that he departed from New York City aboard
the Queen liary on November 3, 1937 His occupation was given as racdio mechanic
and draftemane SIDOROVICH applied for repatriation at the Vice Consul's
officc ¢t Veloneia, Spain, Deccrber 29, 1938 and arrived back in the United
States Fobruery L, 1939 abtoard the SS President Hording after scrving in the
International Brigade in Spain,e

65 (ORTON STRLET, GREEIVICH VILLAGE, NEY YORK CITY

DaVID ana RUTE GREENGLASS stated that they had becn adviscd by
JULTUS ROSENEERG that he rmaintained two apartments in New Yorli City for the
purposcc of ricrofilming and contacting other agents. According to the
GREENGIASScs one of thesc apartments vias located in Grecnwich Village, New
York Citye

The following investigetion was conducted by Sis ROBERT Fe ROYAL
and HER.AN Ce LITTLEJOHI, JR:

On July 19, 1950, 5S4 ROBERT Fe ROYAL and S HERiU C. LITTLEJOHM, JRe
intervicwed (re FLOYD ELVYW, SE. superintendent of a large aportnint building
at 85 Barrow Street, Greemvich Village, iHew York City, which apartment
building adjoins and is connceted vith the apartmeni building at 65 -~cnroc
Strecte ire IL.Yi!, SI statcd he vas superintendent of 65 lionroe Street .
from approxinately the middle_of lkarch 1926 until October 1948, He acvised
that an individuol narmed ALFREXNSARANT vms the occupant ol Apartrment 61
at 65 lwonroe Strect from 1943 to Tanuary 1950, Ilire ELIYYN, SR. adviscd that
his first contact ith SARAIT saas in the “inter of 19LL and at thet time he
was cheelxing 65 lionroc Strect to determine the reason vhy fuses verc
contimually being blovm on the AC building cupply in the building's basements

Lipe ELUYN, SR., statcd thot during his checle he noted that there was
2 wire leading from the vindow of Apartrment S5I,which apartment had an AC

19

outlet supplicd by the building, to a vindow of the living room of
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Apartment 6Ie ire ELUYN, SR, stated that he decided that the wire must
be the place vherce the shorts were occuring as it was not the proper
kind of vwirce for » outside usc and that he disconnccted it. r. ELLYN, SR,
adviczd that vhen he decided to disconnect the wire that he had disconnceted
the wirce first in Apartient 5I and then went to Apartront $Ijat” he lime
vhen SARAIT Lappencd to be oute He steated that he noted a2t the time he
disconnccted the wire in SARANT's apartment that there was no furniture to
speck ol and he recalled that the bedroon contained three single iren cots
Iire EIVYN, SRe stated that he noticed in the living room 2 srall hand made
work Lensh containing tools of the type an clectrician would uwsce He said
that on the beneh vere two or threc clocks approximately thrce inches in
diancter and twro transformers and a couple of nmeters and other objectse e
noticed that onc of these clocks was hooked up to the AC clcetricity supply
and he said irn curicsity he turncd the hands of this cleck and imnediately
a bright arc flashcd across to a vdre set up on another omall table against
the walle lHe stated he twirled the hands two or threc times and the sane
arc occurrcde +ire ELVYI, 3. advised that he alsc checkcd cround the
apartrent, looked in the closcts and noticed several grnzll black metal

tool boxce and the chassis of vhat appeared to be two radiose e szid that
viring vas strung in confusion around the rocme

lire ELIYU, SR. said that SLILNT vho abt that time was single came
to hin thot same night or the next night and cemploined, asking that the
iC clectricity supply be put tack in his apartmcnte He said that SAEANT

claimed that he wanted thins for his radios ond that the supply was put
in throuzh the buvilding :minagements  re ELUYN related that beforce this

incident he hed had woeny complaints from cther tenants beecause of interfcrence
viitn their rodiose

Lre ELVUYH, SK, advisced that when SARANT Joeft the ¢ riment to g0
up state iew York in the latter part of 1946, a fellew nancc PLRL moved ine
Lire TL' Y1l, SHe saild he ceuld not recall whether or not PERL .wd a wiice,
but thot during all the tims thet SARANT and PERL wiere in tho epartmont
they had many visitors, both ron and wonen. lie SLRANT statad he could not
reecll how lone PERL 1lived therc or vhen he moved out, but he remenbered
after PENL left the apartrent it vould be occupicd infrequently from tine
to time, bul he said it appcarcd to be empty one day and thon the next day
would be lightcd up with numerous occupantss Photocraphs of several
jndividuals, including ICHALL SIDGROVICE vere cxhibited to «re ELVIH, She
and at this tine he dic not identify the photograph of I1ICH:EL SIDORCVICH
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On July 18 and 19, 1950, lirs and ¥rs. FLCYD EL'WiI, JR., of 65
liorton Strest, Kew York City, were intcrviewed by Sis ROEERT I- RCY.L
and HITUAR Co LITTIEJOHK, JRe and i're ELVYN, JR. stated that he w23 the
supcriizndent ot OF licrton Street since October, 19L0, suscacding his
father in this position. He adviscd that the records in their possession
concerning 65 iorton Streoct refleet that Agartmont 61 at thot atiress was
rented to ALTRED SARINT in 1943, probably Uctober, and that SARALT had
vacat-d the apartnent in January of 1950e The records furthor reflected
that the nare PIRL was noted as a tenant in 4partrent 61 in 5.5 sad at the
tinme PiPLY¥s nane was entered on the records it wag indicated “hat "2ARGNT
sends in checi"e

wre ELTYl, JX. recclled that his father told him that vhen SARANT
was living in the cpartinent thet SARANT had run an AC electric wire from
Apartnent 5I to his apartnent through an outside vindew, ire ELUYH, JR.
said that the apartrment hovse was wired with DC currcnt, but that some
apartnonts were supplicd with AC outlets, including 5Ie wir: EUTIN, JRe
continuce thot vhen he asswicd his present regponsibilitics he was told
thot S.RANT lived in Rochesier or sone place in up statc iew York and that
he only visited and uscd the apartment occasionally paying ront to the
main office by railes He continued, atout three months later in Uecerber
19L8 or January 1949, thic tenants in the apartnent below Lpariment 61
complained of a leck iwhich was showing on the cciling of thcir aparinents
rs ELLYN, JZe said ho crtoered the SARANT apartrent at that {iine to fix
or locate the lecke ¢ snid he observed the fellowing articlzs in the
apartment at that tinme, peisting out that the apartment vwac reonted une-
furnished yoth only & steve and a refrigerstors fe said tiat os ne cne
was in the apariment at that time he had en opportunity to ctssrve the
roons, consisting of n living room, bedroom kitchen and bath. 4n the
living roum theore wes 2 snedl kitchen table with 2 vhite motal top ana a
reflceter type photc={loni bvrlb or sirilar typc bulb vas s~rsweé 1o a
socizc o on the wall and the huldb was fixed so us tu cast its lizhl or
team on the inbles iire LIV, JRe 2lso recalled that there woere av least

a dozcn Tounata nens and o fovr gold peneils on the tehic, He siatead further

that i rocii certained a tloee rpiece glass feont sezeilonal hovlcase,

two cld kitchon chnars and a comple of couple of enplty cardvonrc veoxcs
vhich vere apparcently bearng used as chairse The only thing in the bedroor
was the bottow half of a dark bluc studio couch and the kitchen had 2

fewr dishes and silver, nn pots end panse lre ELUYM, JRe ctotcd that there

-

R R

E
=

-

e Bie ol aal g Butl TR A



RAMSHLT 7

@

‘®

NY 6515360

was nothing clsc in the apartment except a few snall odds ard ends which he
could not recall,

wre EITYH, JR. adviscd that at this time he had ncver sccr anyone
at SARLIT's epartment and that it wes in June or July 19LC +hat : nman, vho
clainccd to be SARANT, came to him and asked for a key o sparimant 61, stating
that he had 1oft his key in another suit in the apertnent. Lro FLIYN, JR.
said that he went to the apartment with this man and unlocked the door and
let hin ine. He continued that this man vho claimed to be SALRANT stayed
around the cpartuient for a veek and then left vithout notices

lire ond Irse ELVYN, JRe described this man ac fcllows:

Race: hite

Ages 38 to LO years

Build: Viell built, full face

Hairs Dark browm, straight, thin, bzld in front.
Drcss: Dressed ¢s a business man, wore no hat

Characterisvics:Snoked pipe, had pipc in mouth most of the time,
wore glasses with light weight plastic
frarmesy no accent,

ire and lirse EL'YN, JRe werc shovm a photosraph of IS EL
SIDOROVICE and they inmns Glubulj identified the photograph of I.ICH4EL SIDOROVICH
as the man who had identificd himself as ALFRED SARANT in June or July, 19LS.
On July nj, 19%0, ur, and bra, PATRICK E. BRON

O
Pha XN C\H

k
I

g

_ I
65 Norvon Stree.. liew York Gity, were intervicwed by SAs RF;EnT Po ROLAL
and HEIKAN C. LITTLEGOM, JR. and thoy adviscd iind they rociaci ne Lhis
addrcss since iirch 1948.  “hotepraphs were exhibited to tnc BRI and Hrse ®

BROVN identifizd photoprarh of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH as a perscr vwihd had
resided in Apartmont OF betucen Octobur 19L9 and January 197¢, Hae stated
that this indiviaual ascisted in the moving out of the furr’ti-z an this
apartmecat aad s obs:rved placing this furriture in an 034 590 510n VEgOne
Lirse R0 was anable e describe furthew any of the furnit.r: or firnish

any dcs cerulvb daia concnraing the staiion wagon, lirse BROTY a*né that
she noted during the Christmas holiday period in 1649 thet abﬂut Sorb

nen viere seon to be entering the SARANT apertment with sleeping vogs on their
backse

Lrse BROVYM, writh reference to her identification of MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH statcd that she rcealled that he,on at least onc occesion,oifered
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WY 65-15380
assistance to her carrying of grocerics up the stairse

On July 2L, 1950, Si HERIAN C. LITTL“JOHI JRe rccontectad
iire FLOYD EL'YH, SR, °uuer1ntundcnt of 85 Barrow Stroot. an’ froaox
supcrintonaent of OF ilo~ton Street, New York Clty, A e et aprapns
werc displayad o live ELUVYN, SRe ané he stated he rcxgioe m.oan-roph of
JICHAEL SIDOROVICH as 2 man vho came to him a fow times conmc™ ng Little
odds anc ends for apartment 61 at 65 jorton Street 2id a pursd. who e had
met at varioug/tincs in the halls of 65 llorton Strecte He ofired he
thousat this An ividucl wag the man named PERL vho had +alor cvos tac
apartnent afor SATAHT lefte lra ELVYN, SR. also icerntiiied o wnolograrh
of VILLINESRL as 2 men vho had been around 65 lorvon Street and in
apartrent 6INafier SARET had lcft.

lire 2nd jirs. FLOYD ELVYN, JR. vere rcintorvzc:xa on Jvly 2k, 1950,
by SA HEXWKN C. LITILEJOHN, JR and numerous photographs tvere opain dis played.
They svated they ruCO"anCd and identificd photo~rupqu ol I7mCOLE S5ITOR0VICH
as the individual whe in June or July 1949 identificd hirsall o cthen as
Ire SAF/NTe sire EUYN, Jlv 2t *hic time stated he aloo rocalled what
SIDOROVICE was also ascicting 2t tane time the furnitwre vwes noved out of
Apartnent 6I in January 1.950¢

lire To B. WILEY, 1175 Dcan Street, Brooklwvn, Mew Yorl:, ~dvised
that he hzd tecon a porter al the apactment housc at A0 llorien Jtroc
New Yorl: Csty, since Decerher, 29LS. and statc? thav he eotld o
identify *the rhoiegraol o: 0AATL STDOROVICHA
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Tith relersnce to ALFRT) SATLNT who was identified zg ar occupint
of apartmert 77 ot €5 Torter. strect, fgreenvich Village, Yewr “ork. trny racords
of ithe “cn v omiorz Sergrirent of Health, Division of vatad cceiierins,
reflect ..+ AT7°7700 2iRAIT was torn septemeer 1€, 191% ot o0 . 14, The
records n~i 7.iper tntor, T.ow vorag 0ity, raflect that he astizadou roorer
mion fron 1,30 to 1341, sreduating with a Deggree in Flectrdnud _;3iunur1ng.

DT e T bae zidviecd alento of the pleary oL L0 Yavh oilices
ol the ™7 ilul le enrrently ic engioed in a general contouci” i at
Tthaca, ‘ov v .7k, wd inut he wat a member ¢ the Greciiclci. Thlng: (davs of
the guonm wo, LooTen Tovn GAty during 1942 ond 1344, o Toriler

: il mld

. | L Clom arectec L Gomnonlst

PR 354, . VY P "o - ™ 3 e B A S R Lo d
movenmenls {oroalh the smccicon ctudert inion, ord fres thico oeonniasaticon

S v - . [, o oymde

nrocseden or into the gorvwldor TLri.

o . H = e - SR . B W ey o S P PR

.0 oomrantet Loy and whe Averican ctudent mion nove Coon

. . N - . . . . s S e I . B o .-

geclared Yoo o gutorn., 3 onorel o to T rithlin tle sarvicon o0 secviive rae

9235

I, sho o was idontifliooc

of apartma.t .1 TMorian 3lro i, Srecnwich villh o, Yu” e

records of the Y.w o corl Toatl Toaraaesit QQ' weadlih; bureae U7 w3l Su.iistics,
refl=zct {1 WITLLY ) DI au o ”"'ﬁltgiTTEUI'd’ o. gcetoner 1, 1718 at
New YOrk OLl)e  HLAS himmo tas Lighlay ciingedMte TTIIIL PIAL T thiv Foobsle
Cour*, 0w iwho,a Cowity, 0hio, T.chet 43 0020 an Joor, 4, L.42.
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iy ALTUANDTR SIDIRCVICH and Mrs, SOPWIE SIDOROVICH, 2334 Zart
9th Street, New York Ci*wv, narents of MICHAZL QI*CwJUI were ‘ntervieved
at thei» r~me o 2umust 2, 1950 by SAS WCP:?T COFOLLN, R‘“7““ YAl and
ARGTCL "CWTSLLY, In view of the fzet that Mr, and Mrs., ST2T¥ 7 07wk

very little kEnplish, S & ATCL -QGUSLAV acted zc intercraw.o-

Yro ALEYAMDTR SIDCRTTICH advised that he has not so2n his son
MICHAEL for =n»orovimactely three years, znd thet MICUWAEL ¢ o .ontly livine
in Cleveland, Chio. ¥r, SIDIROVICE stated that ;qcu:EL & a BTise in
Chanwaona, Jnu York frum anproximately 1044 to 1946, dubns > ol gz s
uncertain,

Jiith refercnce to the house in Chappanua, ¥r. SIJIECIICH sinted
that he rave MICFAEL 4200 t~wards the purchase nrice, which ha obizined
cashing 6 smzll insurance oolicy. lr. SIDOROVICE added thzt this is the
only lerrc sum of money he hed ever piven or loansd MICHAEL, and to his

knowledre, this property in Chaupaoua is the only property ICHAZL has
ever cvred, MNr, SIDCROVICKE also stzted thzt he knows of no proparty
presently owned by MICHLEL,

oy

JJ

r. SIDCROVICEH g23id that MIOHAZL was born in New York City in ihe
year 1216, and lived with his parants at 334 East Oth Streed, New Yorr City,
until he ot marricd, Be advized that MICHATL had worked o:i voarious Jjobs
but could nct reezll the comnznics that employed hime He 2lso stated thot
he knew 1JCELEL attrnded scevoeral cvening schools Put conld net recall the
namss of the schoels,

Yr, STNOROTICY steted thnt his son, MIC”’ET, vt to Sprin ahcut
1937 and as ther: for arvroximit2lw one yenr., sccordins te I, SINORITICH, N
he did not knovw on wha* side ¢f the Spanish Tor HJs san hud fourht, and hod
ncvey oucstioned !HCrAAL concarnin-' his activities in Spain, Fe sid he

vy

received nc mril from NICHAEL durine this pzriod.

Yy, SIDOROVICP st=ted thrt he recslled receivins a lotter ooproximetely

one menth £ en from NICHATL sn Cloveland vhick relnted mmralv to family metters,
and th t *he lettor wias not aveilable. o, SIDOROVICH st-ted h- conld not

-

reesll ony other information about MICHATLL,

after the interview with My, ALEXANDRR SIDOWC/ICH, Mrs. SOPVIE
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SIDOROVIC'Y zrrived hom and was interviewed by the aforereniioncs agents,

YIh. §OTEIT SIDOI0VTCW stated thot her son WICHAEL has ziviy o been
a good Chriztian boy up to the cge of 17 or 2B, but at that + -~ o .1 ¢

r
Py

scheol, n¢ ¢ame wider gommunist influcnce which she attricat-. 2- 1.0

-

instructers, She staled she nover believed that he was anty: noJcrinunist,
put that the 1n"1ucrc- his acsociates had on him resuliizd ir . dlzcontinuance
of his Jivir, o “ristior life,  7ro. SIDOROVICE ctatzsa tics o0 o-oivld
at thic conclu:i:“ Locouse TINYATL conced otilernadiny oloircil s el

vs. “TacrsvIcH further advised that she was not faiil - with
the detodlc coucczulr“ MICUATLYc trip Lo CF) TN, ir fact, shc coul?d rot
cay for corigin thet b went to Seoin. Sk szid that he aoe Jon. 2bout ouc
rear, znd that she hnad heard ruamore from other peopl. it o o Jone 1o
5poain.  Yovever, ghe hod rmever guecstieoncd him concerning <ic irin. 1rs.
SIDORCVICYH stiated thal YWiow, £l ic preSCXLl, marricd and has iivod in
Clevelond for anzroximately {our joar rrior to 1ann, he 1ivod o

-~
Charpagui, Mo York, vhere he Gunuu his lom:z MWro. STIDOROVICH
r

. :
R R e -y T . -~ 2 g " vy B - .o
she rocolics that wiowipl had 2lco 12ved 2t 21 Lvenue D, Now ovord SxTl)e

—~—

irse 5InCRCToY suaiea thzat 5i¢ and her husiard had sirrendored
had ivon it to YICHLTL o j
by

a srall L owrances policy for Ll Lud ns
assist v tie puechase O & Louwre 24U Chupgpaguas Sho ostated tlat th
only lorge L of money b hadd over Liven or lowaed CTOFLEL, oot th
pro;criy in Chappague, Vv Yook was to hor knowledg e the only groporty e
hed ¢ .r cuned.

TILe STONROVIOYE stoted that tiee ool vi;it JTu T
cr che Uirth of his child in ey, 1.4y, C’.t wich tlire

2gidinee for two or ihrue doyo. ghe stated uh- kLl,,vru he hed

prcV1o 51y vicitad durding Chracines of 1048 for civiral doyo, one during his
fugust veeation ef 21345 or 1947. snu stated she also tlicved h2 vigited
durlné hiz ruguit vecation of 1742 ond on each occasion remuinsd in jlew Yeorg
city ﬂhoui throo day s, ance then vieited New Haven, cornnecticut for about
3 d”vs whore hic wifere folks regided. !rs. STDOROVIAT had no knowledys of
noot time YIoVAEL owould visit New vork.

STNONCYICH stated *hat shoe had received 2 l:bter from MIGHALET
o wat deslincag to rhov {he letter 1o the imterviewing agontc,

e, STRERCTICH ctated thot her hucthand, ALEYANDER, had eaffired a pureljtic

strexe o Mew yzors 2go, wnd his menory has sufferced seomewihotl as a rooult.
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MISCELLANEZOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING NICHAEL SIDOROVICH

tire PHIL LEIBOVITZ, the opcrator of a radio rcpair shop at 603
East 5th Street, New York City, wes interviewed by Si(A) JOHN 4. RUEHLE
and he odviscd that he had knovm NIKE SIDOROVICH many yea:s ago when he
lived in the neighborhood on Third Strecte He stated hz . 23% saw STDOROVICH
about two ycars aftcr the conclusion of thc Spanish Civi'. war and Lzd not
secn L'IKE since about 1939, From conversations with SIDUROVICH, L&IBOVITZ
stated, hc lcarned thot [IKE had fought for atout two ycuars in the Spanish
war vith the  BRAHAIL LINCOLN BRIGADE and at the conclusion of the war
SIDOROVICH, «ccording to LEIBO.ITZ, wont to Russia @s an cnginccr under the
5 ycar plane Hc statcd that the source of his informatisrn apout SILOROVICH
going to Russia was from his recollection of conversations with SIDCIOVICH.

lr. JOSEPH Eo~QICIZRSKA, 332 East 18th Streot, iew York City,
was interviewed by Si(i) JOHIl A RUEHLE and he stated he is cmployed as e
test foreman at the EVERSON RADIO & TZLEVISION CORPe, 111 8tl: Avernue,
New York City and is an amatcur radio operator vhosc call lcttors are
ViZFCT, and adviscd that he vas an old friend of ICHAFL SIDORCVICH.
CICIERSK: statcd he and SIDOROVICH attcnded school together during the
Summer of 1939 or 1940 at Brooklyn Polytech Institute where LIKE took
civil enginccring and he, CICIERSKA, took electrical enginecring. he
stated that he had knovn SIDORCVICH was in Spain for 1) or 2 yccrs fiphting
for the Loyalists, but never heard he went to Russiae He said the last
tine hc saw SIDOROVICE was in 19L7 when hi, SIDOROVICH, came to «ewr York
fovr days vacation and dropped in to see CICIERSKA for about three hours.

vhile in New York, CICIERSKA stated he belicved, SIDOROVICH
liquidated some propcrty in Chappagua, New York and his address in 2947
was 87096 Carncgic hvenue, Clevcland, Ohio, in which city Lo was employed
as a draftsman, firm unknovme CICIERSK. further stated that ANKE
SIDOROVICH gcanc frem Connecticut and was goderother to one ¢f his
childrene CICIZRSKA stated he roomed with SIDOROVICH in several places
vihen both were sinzles +hilc in high school in 1932 or 1933 he lived .
on East 8th Strcet, ncar the East River which epartment has been torn
dovm and replaced by a housing development. He further stated they roomed
together at 3L1 East 19th Strects. He could not recall the doatess He
said, however, this was belorc SIDOROVICH went to Spain. e said that
after SIDOROVICH returncd from Spain he returned to school and attended
Pratt Institutc and later Brocklyn Polytech, taking cnrincering and later
worked os a draftsman for KOLL!ORGEN OPITCLAL COIPANY in Crooklyn until he
lcft for Cleveland, which was about two ycars agos
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NY 65-15380

' The New York State Departrent of Health, Burezu of Vital Statistics,
New York City, rccords rcflect that JOSEF; ICIERSRA vas listed as o vidtness
to the narriage of IICHAEL and AWME SIDOROVICH.

vear 1937 reflect one JOSEPH/CIERSK., eoge 21, single, 21 years in the
state znd county, & months the Elcction Dis strict, residing top floor
341 East 19th Street, previously votcd from Eli Last 9th Stroct, New York
City, as registeored under the E},rlcgn Labor Part;

At g+~

The rccords of tié/poaro of Elcctions, New York City, for the

The 1935 rccerds of the Board cf Elcctions of idew York rcflceet that
JOSEPH CIERSIA, B1L Ee 9th Strect, New York City, registered os a @ cuniste
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ADUINISTILTIVE

‘ iirse CATHERINZ FAUL, 3L) East 19th Street, New Yorg, s, Y., vs
intervicved by SA ROSERT /o COHOLAN and she advised that she has lived a2t
the abov: address for 25 years and furthermore that up until 1947 she had
been superintendent of the five-story apartrent house. She said that during
the late 1930's the house was very seldom filled and that sometime during
1937, 1938 or 1939 a fanily by the name of GIORDANO rented the fifth

floor gpurtment consisting of 7 rooms and occupying the entirc floors She
s2id they had about 10 other individuale living with them, including both
men anc vomen and that the photograph of WICHATZL SIDCROVICH resemblicd onc
of thome She added thzt the entire group were Cor . nists cna held
Corrmnist meetings in the apartment until she broke them up. It was her
recollection that all of the group wverc on home relicf or the "Fie She

stated sho based her beclief that they verc Gomurniists on the fact they marched

in the iiay Vay parade and she had obscrved them zddressing thie Communist
gatheringe 21 Union Souara, How York,

A check of the records of the Board of Zlections, MNow York, for -
the years 1935, 1937 and 1938 wos made in an attempt to identify the
occupants of the top floor of 3Ll East 19th Strect referred to by lirs.
CATHZRIND FAULe The following individuals werc listed at 3L1 East 19th
Street trith the letter "T vhich, according to the New York Election rccords,
applies to thc top floor,.

1937 JOSEPR CIERSKA, - repistered Wmagacas Labor Party.
341 Zast 19th Street, top floor, o .
Age 21, singlc, 21 ycars in statc and county, 5 months in Election
Districte
Last voted in 1936 from 81k East 9th Stroct, e Ye Co

1936 JOSZPL CLERSKA, - registercd as a W
81k East 9th Street, New York Citye

1937 ANTORIONGIORDANO, - registered Qaerican Labor Porty
31 East 19th “irect, top floors
occupation, VPa
Previously voted from OL7 Bast Fordham Roade

1937 LOMETIAGIORDAO, - rezisterct Wgrican, Lobor Party .

L1 Eust $9th Street, top floors
First votcs
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NY 65-15380

1238

1938

1933

1937

PPV L TR

ADVINISTRATIVE - (Conttg)

RS - o TV Sl e

KRTORIO GIORDANO, - registerc ABrigan Labof Farty. -

341 Eost 19th Strect, top floor. ’

Lige 28, 20 yrse in state and county, 2 years in Elcction Yistricte
Born UeSe, last voted 1937 from same address.

s

LIORZITA GIORDANO, - registercd {gcridan Labor party.

3L1 Znst 19th Strect, top floor. s

hge 23, 23 yrse in state end county, 2 ycars in Sluction Districte
Lact voted 1937 from same address.

-

e =1 e
ANNI/LANG, - registered Cznqriganﬂﬁabor Farty -

3L1" Zast 19th Strect, top ficore

age 21, 21 yrse in staote and county, 2 months in Llzction Uistricte
Last voted 1937 from 735 Vashington Stroct, occuprtion housciifce

STEPHAN LANG, - rcgistoredg&f‘;&ig’ﬁggf Party.
3L East™M9th Strcct, top ficore -

Age 20, 206 yrs. in statc and county, 2 months in Eluction District.
Occupation, YiPhe

Last voted in 1937 from 735 ‘lashington Striects

T ———— - 4 e 2

T,

JOSLPIIQEICHEL, - rcgistercd‘&wrican Labor tartye -

302 EaAE\QQtL Strect, top floor. o

haoo 20, single, 25 yoors in state and county, L ycars in Elcction

District. i

Loct voted in 1935 from 36 East 3rd Strect, Now Yoo Citye 5

Occupation Sclect Theatre, 23L o Llth Strecte ) ‘
¢

In rceviewing the Board of £lcction records for the above address

during the aforcmentioncd ycars, it was also noted that the followving
individunls regided on the third floor:

1937 KALPR FLLER, - registercc @ficrican Lobor Fartys

E R i Sl ] o

c e .

341 <ast-19th Strect, 3rd floors A
Single, 35 years in state and county, L ycars in <lcction Vistrict.
Porn UeSe, lost voted in 1936 from 106 Zast 10th Strect, WYC.
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ADUIRISTRATIVE = (Conttd)

-

1938 RALPH ELLEZR - registercd Americin Letor Party.
3Ll Sast 19th Stroct, 3rd floors ;
Age 36, 36 years in state and county, 2 ycars in Elcction Districte
Last voted in 1937,

1936 RALPH ELLER, - Ko party affiliations
106 East 10th Street, ew york City.

1937 PAUDNELLER, - registercd dmorican Lobor Partys
341 Last 19th Strect, 3rd floors B
Last votlea 1930 trom 2L2 waverly Placc, licw York Citye

1938 PAUL "ELLLR, - rpglstcrud‘hmcrlcun Labor Party.
34l Zast l9th Strect, 3rd floor.
Lge 25, 25 ycars in stzte and county, 2 ycoars in Ll.oction District.
Born U.S., last voted in 1937.

A R T

341 Eagt 19th Strect, 3rd floors
nge 25, single, 18 yecrs in state and county, 1-1/2 ycars in
Elcetion Districte

Born Russia, gradustod Hunter College-193Le

First votcs

NOTZ: August 13, 1935, UeSe Diste (Pooeibly naturclization detag)e

1930 JUDIEﬁ\CgiiLIn, - rcglstchQQM1;rlcan Labor Party.

R 2l VTR

N\
1238 [KOS.LNZUSEH, = TCClatuTLGQENCTicaP Lgbor Partye
3L %t 19th Streot, 3rc flcor,
Age 23, single, 23 yours 4n state and county, 1 yoor in Elcction o
Districte
Lorn U.5. Last voted in 1937 from 223 Sccond Avcnuce
Occupation - Self, frec lonce artiste

ilre KEMIETH Co NETLAN, Attorncy, 12 East llst Strect, New York City,
advised that the mznapkmunt of r\m.ckcrbockor Villape, 10 Plonroc Strect,

New York City, is a client of his and that he had reccived corrcspondence
fror JICHAEL SIDOROVICH in refercence to unpaid rent subsoquunt to
SIDOROVICH'Ys vacatins his apartment on 10 lionroe Strecte Copics of the
letters are being set forthe
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NY 65-15350

Miiarch 20, 194

vKennotl Ce prman,
Attorney ot Lav

12 Lost Llst Strect,
New Yorl: City.

Dear GSir;g

"Your letter of January 13 has just rcachzd mee iy wifc has
been 111 and under physicion's carc here in New York and we have been
avay {rom our homc in Chappoqua for the past two monthse.

"Enclosed you will find a check for 20 to be crcdited toward
my account vitn Knickerbocker Village, Ince The balance vill reach you the
end of this month or carly ncxt monthe

"I appreciatc your cfforts to bring this cloim to my attention to
effectuate a prompt scttlenent. I am anxious to terminate this oblisction
as socn as poncibles iHeil addressed to me ¢/e HeNutt, LL1S 3ith avenuz,
Long Island City, will rcoach me thercs

Very truly yours,

/s/ WICHAZEL SIDOROVICH"

On the lover portion of the sccond pare of this l.tter, witten
in longhond, was the following notation: “Check dravm on wWetional City
Banlc of liew York, new York City, L2nd Street Branch, Special Chocking
Account ,f1L,201"s According to wre RETLN, this notation was written by his
officc.

"New York City
April 10, 19Lk

"sennth Ce Heviman
Atloriv y at Lav
Netr Yorit Citye
Dear Sir:

“Encloscd you viill find a check for the balance duc your
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NY €5-17350
“clicnt, hnickerbocker Village, Ince

"I vould appreciate an acknovledgment of the full payment of the
account fcr my rocordse

Sincerely yours,

/s/ MNICHAZL SIDOROVICHY

b
Confidential Informznt T-l, of knowvn relicbility, advised that

Special Choeking sccount number 1L261 was maintained by lire 1JICHAEL
SIDOROVICH and/or I'rs. MNT He SIDOROVICH from 4pril 1, 19L3 to ey 16,
194Y%, The address of this depositor at the time this account was opencd
was 10 Tlonroe Street, but vdithin the first menth of the existence of the
account thc address wras changed to Coap Fire Read, P.O. Bex 953, Chappaqua,
Newr Yorke The records of thic ccceunt are prescntly being sccurca by the
informant and will be nade avoileble in the near future.
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ith rofirence to the nomt MO NUTT, 4415 34tk pvenuc, Uoug clarn
City, 7oL SIDCHOVICE stated t ab ne could be rgoched in a letier data:
March 2U, 1244 adaresscd to Mr. KEITETH rjrrmr, r~~fidcntial I:for ant =2,
of knowm rilizbility, wdvised that on December 15, 1941, ore WALDD REVMOLD
o NUTY chw. o8 his address from 400 Bost 19 tL Strect, Now Yoerw; Row Yore,
to 4401 241iF ronuz, Long Tcland gity, Now Yorke The same source udVlSCd
that “TI00 JC "7 was inducted inte the fnited states Lrrgoon vovarber 6,
_1945:] T1 iz 1o b nered iudf WALDC REYNCLD MC NUIT was whe suiject of o |
INTERYAT, TIURTTY - 0 invectigation with Newark as office of crijin. (=ureau
Tilc lOu—,_u;uF) It b;s not been estallished at this time whothor this
individull is icentical with Mg NDTP, 4415 34th svenug, Lon, Toiond City. -
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“omincion hid advised the ™aroewn that o

NY 65-1f 340

-~

“ith referince vo the aforomentioned E. 4, PCFEISCON, Chappagua,
Nev: Yorlo, the 1nd1cca of the New Yeork Office failed to roflcct any rf**lnnﬂt
1nfcrnztlon 1duntifiatle with this individuzl, The Westehxster Tounty
telepho . lirectory ro “lectz E, ... LORRISCN to be EDVLRD .. "ODDTSQT, and
he w.s intervicwed at Chippagun, Now York vith reference tc SIDOROVICH'S
activitics, The rusulic of the intervicw zare sct forth in the investigative
secticn ol thic report,

The indices of the Now York O7Tfice failed te roflect any
pirtinont inforration idrntirinble with the Polish rerican Youth Cluh, St,
Mark's Place, Jow York Tity.

With refercnce to the aforementiorned HaTHIN R, “"W.a, 71 West
12th Str.et, M. York City, Confidential Informant -l, of known reli-bility,
advised thit one Dr. PATHIN R, SCHUTZ, 71 West 12th Strect, few York City,
was onc of the contribtutors to Veterans of the ‘branam Linccoln Brigad: in 1947,

¥ith refercnee to the alorementioned Dr. *aNIE TURK, the files
£ the lJow York Office raflect that onc Dr. FalNIE TURK, dontist, with oifices
at 317 E.st 17th Stroct, Now York City, on February 11, 1707 and Decembir 12,
1942 telephionic.lly contact.d the New York Office on a routine compluint
concerniny i vro-Hitlour nd rro-Fiscist matters The hew Yerk fllC° further
refluct that on Decimbir 20, 1YL1 = Dr. FAINIE TURK furniched the office
+ith 2 routinc complaint anc o.*blud ner servicus to tho Burchu,

Confidonti 1 Informint 7-5, of knevmn roliability, made 2v.ilsble
2 two-paie typuvritten iist of narmes and ~ddrocses bolieved to be oomdling
list for - Iabor Dy issuc of the "Daily Vorrer', The lict bore the uctation
#Labor Diy®, The name Dr. FUMTE TURK, 317 Eist 170 Str.ot, Now York City,
appenred on tho list,

A Y

The filcs of Srccizl Squad #1, MNew York City Police Dipartment,
roflectod thit State Dopartrment records of august 30, 19L1 iisted MICH.EL
SIDCRVICYT to b a veteran of the Abraham Lincoln Frigzde 2nd sgnt to Spzin
by tre 1\'ﬂun1 t Party, His 2ddress was listed as care of M, CNKAHAUS -
\Ph““m"v"), 2l - Lverue Ai\\:” York City. This 1nd1v1du:l is p>obably

identic -1 -1fu “‘YHY CHARLEONGAH.N, phurnacist, whe, according to a requ:st
for loyalty d-t- form furnichdl to the 84iC, Hew Orluzng, x“ o4 Novenmber 16,
19L8, operated a rotail arws store 2t 23 Livenuc 4, Ncw Yer ;ty Iro“ 1}37

Ly 1}) YThis inv.ostirtion vie prudics t«l on ti ot 1l
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inve ol signed a petition for candidates of the Communist Party for State
1ty elections, 1939-1940, for the five boroughs of New York. at
‘a Loyalty Hearing Board, Virginia, stated that he did not recall sigming
such a petition and that, as a Notary Public, he did not deem it either
lawful or democratic to deny any political party the right of petition.

ap
Septe:xber 2L, 1940, was that
¥ This investigation was en=

——— . With reference to the interview of Mr. ALEX\NDER and Mrs, SOPHIE
SIDOROVICH, both appeared visibly upset and it appeared to the agemts that
they were evasive with particular reference to MICH\EL SIDOROVICH'!s trip to
Spaine On several occasions they voiced an opinion that the agents were
looking for MICHAFL to arrest him. With reference to a letter received from
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH, Mrs. SIDOROVICH stated she declined to allow the agents
to read it and that if the FBI were looking for MICHAEL, she would not help
them find him, although they had been advised by the agents that they were
not looking for MICHAEL and that his whereabouts was known to them,
aphs of the .t'ollowing named individwels were exhibited '
to SIDOROVICH!'g goremts with nggative results: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL
ZARL, RUTH CP.EENGIASS, S, IDRTONGO BEL, LOUISE




»

Y €5-173°

b\

b
¥
Th is noted thnt MICHIEL SIDCROVICH feusht in Spoin with the i
~brahan Lincoln Rriswde snd AINE SIDOROVICH wins enploved by [L.Y.200D IURINELLI, .
INC. from Ocrobur 1543 to Jununry 19LL on a sub-contract with T2ilored Womar,
Ince Mr.e PaS ULLE S, STTTANESD, avcouﬂt”nt, LYU0ND AMLRIVEDLLI, INC,, stated
ho belivved ANIE was cmployld as druU~‘1kcr. -

The office inidices Fniled to reflect any Communist Farty oomboer-
ship or Communist Pority 2ctivities on the part of “ICH..EL or ..INE 5IDO20OVICH.

NN

Chupnigun, W York, on Jupuary 18, 1945 he hau probably lut Chuppacuz and
he ‘urnished tic post office with a change of ~ddress to 9706 Carnugic .venue,
Clevilund, Ohio, «~ted D.cember 15, 194LL, .

k
It iF further netled that althourh SIDOROVICH has propurty at E
. '\,—I ‘L ;

Craut uque, New Tork is poographicclly lochtes in the western

prrt of Tiew ¥ i State wnd the pOoolhllltv cxists of some confusion hetweszn .
the rseoyropnic:1l leca2tion of Chhppaguz ant Chautrusus, ALsc, » atron;.r .

posrilility is that western New York State rdeht actuzlly rose bein %ootenester,
New York St dinasmmeh as Chhppzqun is locitud in “ustchester Jeounty.

Pt

4 B R : . . ! - .
].' v. . . USRI & S Ao vorv sl IR SR T

s 2 Led
vy

LU Ly w2 iy she i owutument of hﬁl”kurb”CKu Viilare, 10 monrow treut,

.

\bw York City, ith the return address Pul, Box 963, Campfire Rond, Cviyaqui,
low. York, MNe ~id, however, rceside at 10 ilonroe Strect, KEnirterbocker Villape
until -y 1, 1942, k}\
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CONFIDERTI L INFORILINTS

The contidentinl inforrants mentioned in the roport ¢l S84
Richar! ., “iininan, doted Sagwet S, 1455, at Now Tork, nr nas Icllows:

&,‘ Jeg

A c1 ey AL, i Sh . :
AR LTI S -~ " 4' ‘. “ .2 . , . A -3
. Fn vasiang 2N Ll vlt"\ v 1S 0Nl lelinte g ,
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ggqnfu‘}mtl,*. hq D
T-2 Sclective Service data ckiaine? by = represintative
e

vy - . ~
of G-2 fromstics “IC.FOUI, wsosistant C.u.rl Loc
“oard 9, U5 istor Fluice, 6.y Yor: Sity.
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ik trs, RICIARD E. HiLly 63-23 76th Strect, Quecns,
Nuww .f.or}f.

Wn-L76, who, on Februzry 15, 1945, made avail-tle :
the reported informrtion to tho NLow York Office, b
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of the Commnist Party for State
boroughs of New Yorke at

a Loyalty Hearing Boary, Virginla, statgd his signature in the Comm Party
petition was that of a Yokary Public ayd not his. Investigation failed to
establish that the signa ¥ It is noted, however,
that the FBI Laboratory 9h9 advised that the
sienature of S g% : ,

which app Part fteoen-en nomlna g -etl 10n
Scptember 2L, 15LO, waé that 7o arife of '

1is investiaﬂtion wWAS entltled ‘

o
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e interview of Mr, ALEXANDER and Mrs, SOPHIE
SIDOROVTCH, both appeared visi upset and it appeared to the agents that

they were evasive with particylar Yeference to MICHAEL SIDOROVICH's trip to

Spain. On several occasions fhey veiced an opinion that the agents were

looking for MICHAEL to arresy him, With reference to a letter received from
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH, ¥rs. S ated she declined to allow the agents

to read it and that if the ¥BI were logking for MICHAEL, she would not help

them find him, although they had been ajvised by the agents that they were -

With reference to

ed individuals were exhibited
¢ JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL

LA8S, MORTON SOBEL, LOUISE

ROSENEERG, JOEL BnRR WILLIAM PEARL, RUTH G
SARINT, and ALFRED SuRAHT v
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APPZAL ADDRLSSES

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Qustoms

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
Inited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Weshington, D, C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545



(. APPEAL ADDRESSES a

General Accounting Office

- Comptroller General
United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturalization Service

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. 0. Box 929

Washingzton, D. C. 20044

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner
Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Washington, D. C. 20546
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10 :Director, FBI 1.aypdTE: 1951

JPIES 1

FROM :SAC,*Cleveland
UBJECT:WILLIAM PERL, aka.

* ESPIUNAGE — R; PERJURY
(Bufile 65-55%12)

Rerep SA JUHN B. O'DONOGHUZ, 5/17/51, Cleveland, which is enclosed
herewith and which contains only data available to this Office con-
cerning the nuclear energy propulsion of aircraft as is related to this
cases Your attention is also directed to the recort of S&4 JUHN B.
0'DOIIOGHUE, 3/27/51, Cleveland, and in particular to pages 27 ttrough
22 of this report, which contain.. earlier information in this matter.

Certain portions of the material contained herein are classified
URESTRICTED DATA" as defined by the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 or is
taken Irom material so classified.

[ 4
In the enclosad re_ort, there is set forth information received from
ROBERT BELL, wnich indic:tes BELL received from a confi-lertiul sources

ar alleec=tion that

1S Cl~velani, hcc been irstructed oy
. "Xo, furnish PERL with restricted

Lhich PERL was not entitled, °

data, to w

BELL has confidentially advised that his source is Dr, RCZ2AT F. SELDEN
and it will be noted that Dr, SELDEN did not furnish this infurmation
to Bureau agents when interviewed., BELL particularly questioned SEIDN
as to his_reason for not disglosing this information to Bureau agenis
and SELDEN replied that the information wss based on rumor and he dad
not wish to involve persons who may be innocent without justitfication.
It further appeared to BELL that the problem was one of "keeping it in
the family" and that many of the scientists may not desire to discloce

unverified information for fear of damaging NACL's position.

&n early re-interview with Dr, SELIEN is anticipated and it is planned
that this particular point will be emrphasized.

BELL advised that he believas SELDEN ‘to be completely loyal to the United
States aud has been extremely security conscicus., This is corrobated by
.EETR&?&%S; BRACY, Security Officer, NACA, Cleveliand.

47 NOY 233868411, Assistent Chizf of Research, alvo advised thst Dr, SILD:!

is, in his opinion, loyal to the Unitecd States snd guite ezcurity em.—
scious, having the reputation oi oveinsg "a worrier and molnzring tie

security prodblem." HALL also a2dvised BELL and later SA JUSP 8. Of'DuFuLslh
that hoe felt in many instanczes thet scientists are a bit reluctant to  __J
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Director, FBI May 17, 1951 Y

disclose unverified information to anyone outside of their own organi-
zation and believed that data of this sort could probably be obtained
by Bureau agents through some other source within NACI:;_J

cc: New York (65-15387) ‘
Albany (65~1673)
Albuguerque
Baltimore (65-1780)
Boston (65-3393) N
Buffalo (65-2003 f
Chicago
Cineinnati (65-1744) ’ - !
Detroit (65-2269)
Knoxville (65-488)
Los Angeles (65-5075)
Newark (65-4100)
New "Haven .
Norfolk (65-514)
Philadelphia (65-4384)
Pittsburgh (65-1386)
Sar. Diego
San Francisco
St. Louis (65-1571)
Seattle (65-3122)
Washington Field (65-5543)
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FEDER I ‘UTPF‘;NV?STIGATIO‘
W s :
Origin MW YORK QFfliniin it -

{Report Made At
CLEVEL:ND

| s/Ft75 5/620}?5[315 JOHY B, O'DOBI};OGHUE pif

Title

Character

WILLI/M PERL, aka. ESPIONLGE - R; PERJURY

SYNOPSIS:

ool

ca am Mo

—ao s ey b o
+ .
Ohiilaviawsd®,

I3a8
L
3

i)//ll /1”/m

STRICTLY CONEERENTIAL

JULIUS ROSENBERG alleg@ph to have receiwved data

re nuclear propelled aircraft in 1848. Also

alleged he received such data from WILLIAM PERL.

NAiCA officials believe ROSENBERG referred to
Lexington Report, a detailed study of the feasibility
of nuclear powsred flight, prepared in Summer of
1948. PERL allegedly had no access to this or
other AEC data, Approximately 10 to 12 pages
of one copy of lexington Report at NACA found
missing in February 1949, NACA officials be-
lieve this to be kipdins error. Ore informant
alleges in-
structed another scientist to furnish PERL with
AEC data. This is denied by and by
person allegedly instructed to do so by

-P -

(T

‘ [

Foxwarded !

pproved & (/ ,WJ/fSpecul Agent

1rv @¥sr ge o\
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1-1los angeles

Copies e v AR SN

5-Bureau {65-

3-New York (65-15387) A I

Y 1-Albany (65-1673) (lni‘o)"\, RN X W/

‘ 1-A1lbuquerque (info) a K
. 1-Baltimore (65-1780) (info U
\ 1-Boston (65-3393)§info)) ot )
~ 1-Buffalo (65-2003)(info m

) 1-Chieago (info) HAY 22 1°51

P 1-Gincinnati (65-1744)(info) i 18

. 2-Detroit (65-2269)(info) I'P

T 1-Knoxville (65-483)(info) 8

1-Newark (65-4100)(info) §TaT. SECT.
1-New Haven (info)
(Continued on next page
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" COPIES (Continued)

2-Norfolk (65-514)
1-Philadelphia (65-4384)(info)
1-Pittsburgh (65-1386)(info)
1-San Diego (info)

2-San Francisco

1-St, Louis (65-1571)(info)
1-Seattle (65-3122)(info
2-Washington Field (65-5543)
4-Cleveland (1-65-2726)
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. 2236L 33, confessa:i S.vicet igent, testified in the
recent espionack cas: of the Unit:d Sta varsus JuLIUS X735 305 313G,
et.al,, thut swieting during 1948 JULILSKOSABIRG tuld him that he
(X 33B 1RG) had the mathanatics on- the Frublem of atumic enerzy for
airplunes, thish probleuw had just baen completed by the scicntistse
Subssquently, G?3I:5L.SS aunsnd that tnis stater=nt was probably
made to him by &ULAN33M0 in Seitembar or Cctober of 1948, but tacre
vas a possibility the inforuatian 'nay have bzen rezeived in tha
Spring of 1948, .

T-1, of uninown relizbility, has advised that JULIUS R(STHBIRG

has state? thit WILLIAN PSR had furnished him much valuable inforration,
including the plans for the use of miclear energy in the propulsion of

aircraft. The Atumic Bnsrgy ucm_..ssion has aﬂviso'* as fo].lows:

“The I_IPA (lu"lear Eﬁe"gy Propulsxon of Au‘cra_ft) *s a
Division of the Fairchild Engine and Airplane Corporation umler con=
tract to the United Statzs Air Farce and wes astablished and moved
into the S-50 area of 0ak idgs, Tennessee in the Fall cf 1946, The

initial efiorts of the XiPs stafl wers devoted to litarature surveys,

compilation of muslear and other -ata from A3C swurces, its analysis

and Jdzvelcorent of a cuumprehensive proyram, By the riddle of 1947 most

of these surveys, analyses, and sume basic sxperirents hac beon per-
formax! by lorthrup, Frzdaric rlater, i.I. 1‘. am? the l""A group,

. ¥By the Fall of 1G48 the basie resaarch program was vell under

way in the NEPA project. To aid in this program mamber ccmpanies to

NEPA were to participate, In adlition a mumber of sciontists prominent

in th2ir respsctive fislis ware retained as consultants,

"luring late -191.’7' ani aarly 1942 the 43C entered into a con-

tract with the lacsachusetts Institute of Techrology to form a group
known as the Lexing-un Project tu investigate the status of muclear
snergy for the propulsion of aireralt and to rnake recormeniations as

to the future cuursa ol stulies 0 be rads in this field., This study

Dr. TALTE

vas cunucted jat Lexington, dassacausaetts under tha chairmanship of
The work w:-éé(lor&d by mﬂmbers of thz faculty of K. I, T and fram

iany other sourcas. The group complztad its work and submitled its ree

port to tha Comission on Szptembar 30, 1748, .

L

®Tha report submitt>? to the Commisston was title?, f'lMuclsar
Porm:rad Flizht'! an? is classifiz? 3TCRIT, Chapter 3 of the report con-

Hial', Head, Department of Themical Enginesring, &LI.T.

A

carne! 'Poviar Plants,! This chajtar was sxpanded upon in a supplorzntal

[y
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’ report titled, 'Appendices to Chapter 3 - Power Plants, Nuclear Powecred
Flight.!' The supplement is a mathematical analysis of a nuclear power
plant and is also classified SECRET, Following the report on December 8,
1948 the Ad Hoc Committece for the ANP (Rircraft Nuclear Propulsion) was
formed, consisting of representatives of the Air Force, Navy Burezu of
heronzutics, and the NACA, under the chairmenship of Dr. L. R.~HAFST.D,
Director, Division of Reactor Development, AEC, This committee was to
act as the general policy forming committee for the overall ANP program
participated in by the AEC, Dcpartment of Defense, and NACA.

"The AEC position of the program was instituted at Oak Ridge
National Laboratory under the technical direction of Dr. ALVIN- WEINEERG;
the NiC! program at the Lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, Cleveland,
Ohio under the technical direction of Dr. /BE SILVERSTEIN; the Air Force
was to continue at the NEPA Division of Fairchild Engine and Airplane
Corporation at Oak Ridge with vearious subcontracts to NEP:,

L4

"The Lexington Project report referred to above contains an
appendix reflecting visits and discussions made by Lexington Project
personnel with individuals in other organizations . . ., . . ."_]

Pr—

iMiss ETHEL V., LYON, Chief Librarian, Lewis Flight Propulsion
lLaboratory, National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics, Cleveland, Ohio,
made available copies of the Lexington Report to the writer and
SA FREDERICK L. EDWARDS, and on pzges D-4 and D-5 there is set forth a
brief description of NACA's participetion in the Lexington Project.
This is set forth immediately hereafter:
WS ECRETH

o i &
Restricted Detq . wirIgirL ADVISORY COMSITTEE FOR LERON:UTICS"

*The National Advisory Committee for Aeron2utics wes established
by the Congress in 1915 to be the Government's aeronautical research
agency. The enabling act charges the NiC.. with 'study of the problems
of flight with a view to their practical application.' The NAC/. main-
tains a small headguarters staff in Washington and owns ani operates
three laboratories -- at Langley Field, Virginiz, at Moffet Field,
California and at Cleveland, Ohio, The totel NACA staff is about 6500.
Since 1945 the NACA has been studying the application of nuclecar energy
tc aircraft propulsion, Members of the Lexington Project staff have
made visits to the Lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory (Cleveland, Ohio)
of the NACA to discuss these studies. Members of the N.CA staff have
also visited Lexington.

"The NACA investigations on nuclear cnergy power plents f-r
aircraft heve been chicfly in the fislds of anclysis of power pl-nt
cycles cuitable for the application of nuclear encrgy, heat-transfer
rescarch snd high temperature mcterials research. The purposes of




Cv' F.o.
65-2730 Y

hese researches are to provide the N.LTIONAL MILIT/RY EST,.BLISHMENT and
r:he aircraft industry with inform2tion on which to base the development
of a power plant for nuclear-powered aircraft. No particular power
plant cyclec has been recommended es yet, the overall purpose of the
snalysis being at present to deternin: the advantages and disadvantages
of the different cycles. The anzlyses include the open and closed
cycles with the emphasis on optimizing each cycle.

WExperimental researches in heat transfer are extending the
existing date on heat-transfer coefficients to the range of temperatures
and heat flows that would be experienced in a nuclear reactor for an
aircraft power plant. Liguids, gases, metals and refractories are
being investigated.

"The work of the NAC.. on high-temperature materials is con-
ducted on metals, ceranics and ceramets and is expected to provide
in formdtion which will permit the use of higher temperatures in the
turbine engines and will afford greater reliability of the highly heated
engine parts. Some corsideration has been given to the problem of
shielding and to the effects of radiocactivity on materizls that might
be used in an aircraft reactor.

"To further its knowledge in the study of nuclear energy the
N/.CA has established a workinz agrecment with the Atomic Energy
Commission through the Oak Ridge and Argcme National Laboratories, and
has assignsd members of its staff to these laboratories. Conferences
betwean the NEP. and NAC! staffs are zlsc held tc insure that the two
organizations benefit from eazch other's work."

Dr. ROEERT F. SEIDEN, Materials and Thermodynamics Heae&roh
Division, Lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, l'aCl, was interviewed
on May 3, 1951 by SA FREDERICK L. EDW/RDS and the writer, at which time he
furnished the fcllowing information concerning the Lexington Project:

211 Atomic Energy Commission and NEP: material has been
addressed to him since NACL began active ,sindr of the feasibility of
a nuclear powsred aircraft, SELDEN was one of the originators of the
plan and acted as chairman of a committee orgenized in 1946 for this
purpose. Nec AEC dcta was ~vailshls to iks e-~.milte: and {heir work was
based on published ma*teriair znd the committee’s own knoviledre until the
Spring of 1947 when SELDWN was authorized to visit the Oak Ridge
Naticn:zl Jahuratory.

Primarily the study at NiCA centered on mathermatical and
thermodyner tecl thecrices ond such @roblems as the size of units to >
bPe 8374 . &3 reactowrs, engiaes, anl shleldlﬁg'af the source oI rwol;af
energy. The study of heaiu erzneies and Leteriads to be used in applyirg
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these principles also received consideration, The main experiment
was in the practical utilization of nuclear energy, of which they
knew nothing, to replace the combustion chamber in an ordinary enging;J

Dr. SELDEN was chosen, as a result of his position as chairman
of the informal committee described heretofore, to act in a lizison
capacity between the Atomic Energy Commission and NAiCA at Cleveland,

He worked under Dr. ADDISON M.,”ROTHROCK and made visits to Oak Ridge
and the frgonne National Laboratcry at the University of Chicago and

on his return discussed what he had learned with those who were engaged
in this wark at NACL.

W\

(‘?ﬁkll reports concerning NEPL, an Air Force Contractor, and

LEC were sent to SELIEN and were charged out to those persons who

had NEPA or AEC clearence and were entitled to them., He stated that

the charge-out recards were maintained by the Lewis Library now and

prior o the Spring of 1949 by his then secretary IRENE M.-KIVES,

At no time did WILLIAM PERL have access to these reports., Dr., SELDEN
advised that he recalled the Lexington Report which, he stated, was

a study of the feasibility of building a nuclear powered aireraft and

was compiled at M.I.T. by a group of scientists commissioned by AEC.

Tre project lasted during the Summer of 1948, from June 1 to September 30,
arnd its purpose was to get the best sciertific estimate of the feasibility
of using any given engine cycle such as steam,turbojet, rocket, etc.,

and to compare the values of using a pilotless, tow craft or sonventional
aircraft. It was in effect,the laying of the groundwark for en

effective approach to the problem,

"SELIEN advised that he knew of no instance where PERL could

have received the lexington Report or other classified data concerning

the NEPL Project, He did recall that after visiting Oak Ridge Nationzl
Laboratory, he discussed what he had learned at general conferences and
recalled PERL attending several of these, He described these as general
discussions of unclessified d:ta,

SELDEN stated that if a2 person remarked, in 1948, that he had
received the mathematics on the problem of atomic energy for airplanes,
which problem had just been completed by the scientists, it would be
quite likely he was referring to the Lexington Report., SELDEN was
unable to furnish any other gotdstial source.

At no time during the interview did Dr. SELDEN make mention
of missing pages in any copy of the Lexington Report in the possession
of the lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, NAC., nor did he offer any
suggestion as to how PERL might have gained access to this or other
AEC material, He did state, howsver, that when PERL returned from
Columbia in the Summer of 1948, he exhibited interest in nuclear work

-
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and SEIDEN poirted out that the conferences atternded by PERL, which are
mentioned above, took place after the Summer of 1949,

It is noted that PBERL was probably moved to the Materials
and Stresses Building, which is the center of nuclear research at
N:Ci, Cleveland, shortly after a request was put in for his clearance
in November 1949,

Dr. SEIDEN stated thet PERL, while in the Materials and
Strqf%ses Building, was engaged in a general study of the physics of
solids and had no access to classified materizl while therc.,

JESSE HALL, Assistant Chief of Research; EUGENE J. MaNGANIELLO,
&ssistant Chief of Research; and AEE SILVERSTEIN, Chief of Research; and
SIDNEY M~ SIMON, were interviewed by the writer and SA FREDERICK L.
EDW/RDS, and they, in substance, agreed with the remarks of Dr, SELDEN,

JESSE HALL advised that he once heard Dr, SELDEN say that
FERL got too much informetion from BEN FINKEL, who,since the summer of
1949,has been in charge of the Materials and Thermodynamics Division,
and who has immedizte supervision over the nuclear studies,

SILVERSTEIN and MANGANIELIO both advised that it was incon-
ceivable to them that PERL could have access to either the Lexington
Report or other AEC data, pointing out that it would be difficult for
PERL to have gainasd even illegitimate access to this material.
MANGINIELLO advised that it was his opinion that everyone who had ZEC
clearance at the time the Lexington Report was issued probably read
the report or at least-glanced through it, if for nothing but to satisfy

. their curiosity.. He pointed out that copies were charged out to

Division chiefs and they in turn could charge the documents to sub-
ordinates, who had clearance,on a dey by day basis, The records of
thesc daily charge outs were kept by Division chiefs and there was

no regulation requiring that these regords be kept for any specific

period. MoNG/NIELIO recalled that he himself had loaned the copy
charged out to him to those men who worked for him on 2 day by day
basis and that he had kept records of such, However, he advised that
after a detailed search, he was no Jlonger able to locate these records
and presumed that they had been destroyed when he moved from the Engine
Research Division to Assistant Chief of Research., He pointed out that
he had no comtrol over these charge outs after he became Lssistant
Chief of Research.

A1l of the aforementioned advised that any competent physicist
could advance mathematical compilations emd theories for the production
of a nuclear propelled azircraft engine, but they also agreed that the

Lexington Report represented the best scientific thinking cf the time,

-~
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Their opinion was undivided with the exception of Dr. SIMON in that
PERL could himself have prepared his own compilations with a great
degree of accuracy. Dr. SIMON felt that PERL would not be able to
furnish a detailed analysis such as was contained in the Lexington
Report.

ETHEL V. LYON, Chief Librarian, Lewis Flight Propulsion
Laboratory, NACA, advisa=d that four copies of the Lexington Report
are now maintained by the Lewis Library:

Copy Number 87

" 89 A
" " 22 B
1 L] 47 B

. There is also one copy of the appendices to Chapter 3 of
the lexington Report.

Miss LYCN advised that her records reveal that copies have
been available to the following scientists since the Library assumed
control of these coples in epproxim=tely April of 1949:

JOHN H.TOLLINS

ROBERT W. HALL

ROBERT W.”SPOUNER

BEN PINKEL

. The appendices tc Chapter 3 have been available to the
following people: -

TIBOR F.,”NAGEY, from April 29, 1948 to December 89, 1949

Dr. ROBERT F. SELDEN, from December 9, 1949 to December 15, 1949
WARREN “TOWDERMILD, from December 16, 1949 to November 7, 1950
TIBOR F, NAGEY, November 7, 1950 to date.

Miss LYON claimed the records were very erratic until she
was given control of the Lexington Report bt she stated she has
maintained close control of these documents sinc® and at no time were
they available to WILLI/M PERL. She also advised that as of January K3,
1948 the following persons had Atomic Energy clearance or NEPA clearance;
those bearing an asterisk in front of their name had both.
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>~ 'S > > o« % - - - - " . - PR S

~ .
PRV K VI S . s A B . ™ o - R - — . R e~

P N

r~

. v



Tm e e Bl ge s e AT G A A L s e Ve aeme e e 08 abe T i e e

CcvV. F.0. (. (.

65-R730
NEP4A CLEARANCE

'+ BOBROWSKY, ALFRED R.~
= %"BROCKWLY, LAWRENCE 0,
#-COLLINS, JOHN H., JR.

~“EVVARD, JOHN COOPER

% KIVES, IREIE M/RY
“BiUM, MARGUERITE E.
#"MANG/NIELLO, EUGENE J.

%*”PINKEL, BENJIMIN ‘

%“ROTHROCK, A.M.
“SINIERS, J. C.

+ ~SANDERS, N. D.

# SEIDEN, ROEERT F,-

# HUMBIE, LEROY V.,
“KITTEL, J. H.
"VALERINO, MICH/EL F.

—L4D, ROBERT A.

#- KEMPER, C/RLTON
#"GERSTEIN, MELVIN
*"S/H'ARP, EDWIRD R.

IRENE M. KIVES, Secretary to the Director, lewis Flight
Propulsion Laboratory, NACA, Cleveland, Ohio, advised that all
copies of the Lexington Report were received originally by Dr.
ROBERT F, SELDEN, to whom all AEC mail wzs addressed. She furnished
the following list of charge outs:

Lexington Report, Copy 877Was received October 1948; copy
884, November 1948; copy 89., February 1949; copy 32B, January 1949;
and copy 74B, Lpril 1949, -

The supplement to Chapter 3 was received on December 24,
1948,

\ These copies were charged as follows:




@

. Copy 32B to EEN PINKEL in January 1949; copy 32B to JOHN H.
COLLINS, JR, in March 1949; copy 87 to Dr. LAWRENCE O BROCKWAY in
October 1948; copy 87 to ALFRED R. BOBROWSKY in November 1948; copy
88f-to ABE SILVERSTEIN io November 1948,

Cv. F.O.
65-2730

Miss KIVES advised that in February 1949 copy 884 was found
to be defective in that it was missing several pages from Chapter 7,
including figures VII-l to VII-42, She furnished the following re-
cord of copy number 88A and the correspondence pertaining to this

copy:
"Record of Copy No, 88 £ of LEX P-1"

"Received at Lewis Laboratory November 4, 1948 from NACA
Headquarters,

. "Routed to Abe Silverstein November 29, 1948, returned to
Dr. Selden's files December 10, 1948,

"Routed to B.- Pinkel January 3, 1949,
"Returned to NiC/ Headq. February 1, 1949.

"Received at Lewis Laboratory March 23, 1949 from NACA
Headquarters.

YRetained by Dr. SELDEN until returned to No.CA Headquarters
April 7, 19439.% ' v w
"SECRE T

"Washington, D. C. »
November 4, 1948

"From NACA
"To Lewis - Attention Dr. R. F, Selden
"Subject: ILexington Project Report
"Reference: NACA letter October 11, 1948
"1, There is transmitted herewith Copy No. 88 A of
lexington Project Report lex P-l. Copy No. 87 A of this report was

previously transmitted with reference letter.

"2, This report contains restricted data within the meaning

\ of the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 and is for the use of only those
10
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persons having AEC clearance,"
-- - /S/ iddison M. 3othrock

Assistant Xrector of
Aeronautieel Researeh

"Enclosure
REL:bh"
fCleveland, Ohio,
Feb, 1, 1949
"From Iewis _
"To  NACA Headquarters Attentiom: Mr. A. M. Rothrock

f"Subject: Return of Copy No, 88, Series !, of 'Nuclear-Powered Flight!
a report to the Atomic Energy Commission by the Lexdngton
Project, dated September 30, 1948,

YReference: NLCA letter, November 4, 158, REL:bh

"l. The enclosed copy No. 88, Series A, of the Lexington
Project report was transmitted to this Isboratory with reference
letter., Upon inspection of this copy, w find that figures VII-1
through VII-42 have been omitted., Imzsmeh as these figures have
an important bearing upon the over-all emclusions reached in this
report, it is requested that an atteapt 2 made to procure the missing
figures and have them incorporated in Cegy No, 88 or substitute another
copy of the subject report for use at this laboratory."

/S/ Edwerd R, Sharp,

Direstor
URFS:imk
"Encs."
% 3% 3% 4t %
"SE ™
"Washington, D. C,
March 23, 1949
n
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"From NAGA
WTo lewis - Attention Dr. R. F. Selden

"Subject: - Transmittal of Copy No. 88, Series A, of lexington Project
Report "Nuclear-Powered Flight®

"Reference: lewis letter February 1, 1949, RFS:imk, Encs, Secret

"l. As requested by Dr. Selden there is enclosed herewith
copy No. 88, Series A, of the subject report which was returned to
Headquarters with reference letter because of missing figures. The
report is still incomplete in that figures VII-1 through VII-42 have
not been supplied."

/S/ Addison M. Rothrock
. hssistant Director of
heronautical Research

"Enclosure
UYREL
1] bhll
"When separated from
_ enclosure, handle this
- docuzent as unclassified
"Restricted Dzta
"This document contains restricted data es
“"defined in the Atomic Energy iAct of 1948
"Washington, D. C.
April 5, 1948
"From NACA

"To Iewis - Attention Dr. R. F. Selden
Subject: Transmittal of Copy No., 74B of Lex P-1 Report

#1., There is transmitted herewith copy No. 74B of Report
Iex P-1 which is to replace copy No. 884 delivered to Dr, Selden by
hand on March 23, 1949,

2. The laboratory is requested to return copy No. 884 to

S A v oo Bl a0 MY T b Tt v Ve e L cdaveln e e Ta e s e Pl acdd v 8 T et -
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Headguarters,"
= . /S/ fddison M. Rothrock
Assistant Director of
Aeronautical Research
"Enclosure

lex P-1, copy 74B

YREL
nhLEn

* Ny »

ﬂs E E T!l
YRESTRICTED DLT! "When separated from
This document contains restricted enclosure handle this
datz as defined in the /tcmic Energy docunment as unclassified"

Act of 1946.

. "Cleveland, Ohio,
April 7, 1949

"From Lewis
"To NACA Headquarters  Attention: Mr., Addison M. Rothrock

"Subject: ~ Return of .copy number 88, Series A of Lex P-1 report.

"References: (a) NiCE letter, April 5, 1949, REL bh (secret)
(b) NACA letter, March 23, 1949, REL bh (secret)
(c) Lewis lctter, February 1, 1949, RFS:imk (Secret)
(@) NACA letter, November 4, 1948, REL:bh (Secret)

"1, The subject copy is being returned as rsquested in
reference (a). It will be noted that this imperfect copy contains
two portions of Chapter 7 but lacks the various figures which pertain
to this chapter.

2. This imperfect copy was transmitted originally with
reference (c) with a requ:st for 2 good replacement copy. This re-
placenent copy has been r:zceived in the form of No., 74B of report lex
P-1 transmitted with reference (a)."

/S/ Edward R, Sharp,
Director
YRFS:mes
Encs* Copy No. 88, Series A report Lex P-1"

13
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. It is here pointed out thzt Dr, SELIEN made no mention of

the missing pages from copy 88A, although it is noted he handled the
correspondence in this matter as is reflected by the initials “RFS.®
Norne of the other persons interviewed mentioned these missing pages.
However, JESSE H/.LL was re-interviewed subsequent to the discovery
that there h:d been some missing pages in copy 88A and he advised

he bad not mentioned it at first because he did not deem it relevant

to the inquiry., It was his belief that the missing pages were due to

a binding error, although he did not recall the incident too clearly.
It is pointed ocut that from an inspection of other copies of the
Lexington Report this document is paper bound, approximately one inch
thick, stapled with three stapl:s, which staples are covered by a
strip of black linen tape. It is also pointed out that ROEERTEELL,
National Security Officer, NACA, was advised by the Atomic Energy
Commission on May 8, 1951 that they had located this copy and furnished
it to the FBI laboratory for examination,

v

It was also pointed out to BELL that there were two sections
of Chapter 7 in this copy and no group of charts and dizgrams attached
thereto, which would indicate that in 211 probability, a binding error
had occurred in that a second chapter 7 had been insdvertently inserted
in place of the unnumbered section of charts and diagrams.

BELL advised th«t he mzde a detailed study of mamorands written
by WILLI:M PERL with the aid of JESSE BE/LL. He stated that this involved
a review of memoranda in various depzrtments of NAC! and that he had
located one memorandum which in his opinion may well indicate PERL had
knowledge of classified informztion contained in the Lexington Report.

- He advised that he had discussed this question with £BEs SILVERSTEIN,
JESSE HALL, Dr. EDW/RD R. SH/RP, Director of the Lewis Flight Propulsion
Laboratory, end others, but that opinion was divided as to whether this
memorandun required a knowledge of classified data, BELL advised that
he would take this memorandum to Washingtamand discuss its contents

with Dr. ADDISON M. ROTHROCK, Assistant Director of Research, NAiCA, and
Dr. HUGH~DRYDN Director of N.CL, and will advise either the Bureau
liaison representative or the Weshington Field Office.

BELL also advised that a confidential source had stated that

he (the source) had heard a rumor that GNP 23 irstructed
' "W t. zive WILLIAM PERL AEC data., BELL advised he contacted
and they denied that any such instance had

5 It is pointed out thzt both " denied to
; the writer and SA FREDERICK L. £D4/RDS that they had ever given any data

occurred,
| | to PERL to which he was not legally entitled. J
\ . o,CJ
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No leads are being set forth in this repcrt since all
requests for investigation are being handled by teletype cr letter.

e

-



PR

: ® @
Cv. F.O.

65-2730
INFORM' NTS

T-1 - JEROME EUGENE T.RT:XOW, who has been
- incarcersted in the Federal Detention

Hous8 in New York City with JULIUS
ROSENBERG

REFERENCE: Report of S JOHN B, O!'DONOGHUE, 3/27/51, Cleveland.
Bureau letters, 4/27,4/28, and 5/2/51.
Washington Field Office teletype, 5/4{51.
Bureau teletype, 5/5/51..
Cleveland taletype, S/10/51.
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

Air Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Army

Mr. Thomas F, McBride

Inspector General

Jnited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226

[T XN
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® .. ADDRESSES ®

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast (uard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

A o e e

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regzulations and Rulings
nited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Energzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545



(. APPEAL ADDRESSES ‘

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
44]1 6th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturalization Service

veputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. 0. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546



Q APPEAL ADDRESSES

Post Office

General Counsel
United States Postal Service
Washington, D. C. 20260

Secret Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Deputy Director

United States Secret Service
Room 944

1800 G Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20223

Selective Service

Director of Selective Service
1600 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20435

State
Ms. Barbara Ennis
Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washinzton, D. C. 20520

Veterans Administration

Administrator of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20420
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REFERRAL DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION

Agency Multiple
Packet No, 30 Rosenberg Et Al.
Hy or File Serial Date
Field Ofc.{ No. No, of Serial DELETIONS (S)
HQ 65-59312 231 2/16/51 IRS reviewed the material on pages 54 and 55

of this document and recommends that it be
withheld in its entirety. It contains tax
return information of a third party. As
such, it falls within the ambit of subsection
(b) (3) of the Freedom of Information Act

(5 U.s.C. 552), specifically 26 U.S.C. 6103.
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Composite swamary of informatlion re PERL
as ovtalned {rom MAX ond HELEMNE ELITCHER
reporited. Discrepancies, adclitions and )
deletions noted. ELITCIER now ctates PERL
and SORELL visited in Wachingveon in 1939

» 1¢40. Likewise, SCSZELL visited PERL
1n Virginia during this pericd. From 1939
to 1941, PERL and SORELL in correspondence.
In September, 1944, ELITCHER states group,
includinz PERL, at Bilrd-In-Hand Restaurant,
NYC, and “about Carictmas, 194G, group,
1nc1ud*n~ FERL,
and 1ater that evenin; at ROSERBERG's
apartment. SOBELL aQVised ELITCHER re
PERL's activitiles, including transfer from
Langley Field, Virginia, to Cleveland in
1943, type of work he was doing, and
associgstion with sirl there. HELEN
reecalls subjec. ol conversation iad with
FER], enroute to ROSENZIRG's apartiment
about Christmas, 1946. Investlcation re
IFERL's reference to "The Loy uho owng the

at Rlue 1Mill Restaurant, NYC,

E ELITCHER

\

N

arug store--Sobell.”" repeorted. SODELL's
father ovined and opercted drugz stiore in .
“ronx from 1920 to Au-—uct, 1640. SOBELL y
listed MUTTLRPERL as reference in Navy N
records in 1939 and again in 194Y. g
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SYNOPSIS - (Continued):

®

Investigation re PERL letter 10/31/41
reported. RUTH ALSCHER interviewed,
negative. Information re VIVIAN
CLASSMAN'S reference to "ship incident"
invelving JOEL BARR and PERL reported.
ELEANOR GLASSMAN, MILTON GLASSMAN,
subject's brother SAMUEL PERL, and
STANLEY ROBERT RICH interviewed.

PERL married HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at NYC
on 10/21/50 and now resides with her
at her apartment 104 E. 38th St., NYC.
AUSA, SDNY, will render final opinion
as to prosecution of PERL at conclusion
of ROSENBERG and SOBELL trial.

(Copics continued)

3-Cleveland §65-27
1-Knoxville

65-&88?)(Inf.)

1-Los Angeles (65-5075) (Inf.)
1-Newark (65-4100) (Inf.)

l1-8an Francisco (Inf,)

1-Washington Field {65-5543)(Inf.)

4-New York
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DETAILS:
I. SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED

BY MAX AND HELENE ELITCHER

MAX and HELENEZELITCHER have been interviewed period-
ically since they were initially contactea by agents of the
New York offilce on July 20, 1950. 1In subseguent interviews,
their assoclations with JULIUS-ROSENBERG, WILLTAM PERL,
and other members of the group have been revicued resulting
in more detalled information beings obtained relative to
the dates of the meetinzgs and detalls of the conversations
which occurred at these meetings. It 1s ncted, however, that
in reviewing this information certain discrepancles have
become apparent which for the most part now have been
resolved. The following is a composite summary of information
concerning PERL furnished by MAX and HELENE ELITCHER.

MAX ELITCHER has stated that he knew PERL while at
the City College of New York from 1934 to 1938 when both
recelved engincering degrees. He sald they were further
associated on the City College campus during Scptember
and Octobcr, 1938, whe:. both were taklng postgraduate
courses.

He said they were the only two members of the
graduating class who took these postgraduate courses. .
According to ELITCHER, he and PERL became quite friendly
and spent practically all of their time on the campus
tczether. He added that he got to know PERL quite well
and 1ikd him, but sald that this relationship during the
above two month period was confined only to the campus.
He said he never went out socially wlth PERL, nor did he
visit PERL's homne.

ELITCHER further stated that PERL and JULIUS
ROSENBERG knew each other at the Clty College of New York
but he dld not know the extent of their relationship at
that time.

ELITCHER has stated likewise that PERL knew NORTON

YSOBELL at City College and that both graduated in the same

clacs. PERL, however, in various interviews wiags .shown

a2 pnotograph of SOBELL but failed to identlfy it, although
he sald he recognized the name of SOBLLL as a casual
acquaintance at school. Concerning SOBELL, MAX ELITCHER
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has said ROSENBERG told him that SOBELL was cooperating with
ROSENBERG in espionage activities.

ELITCIHER also «riginally advised he did not see
PZRL froo the time they graduated in 1930 until 1944 in
New York City 1n the company of JULIUS ROSIEN3ZKG.

MAX ELITCHER has subsequently recalled having seen
PERL in Veashington, D.C., in 1939 or 1240 in the cowpany
of IMORTON SOBELL. In this connection he rccalled that in
April, 1939, he, ELITCHER, and MORTON SOBELL inoved into
an cpartuent at 4925 Seventh Stirect, N,W., Uashington, D.C.
and resided there feor about one year. In 4pral, 1940, he
and SOBELL moved iInto an apartment at 2225 N Street,
Washington, D.C., where he rewained until October, 1941,
SOBELL had left this address in September, 1941, to attend
the University of Michigan. ELITCHER recalled that while
he and SOBELL resided at 4925 Seventh Strect, N.W,.,
Vlashlngton, D.C., they came ‘downtown one dav and met
WILLIAM PERL who was spendlng the day 1n Uashington.,
ELITCHER recalled thils meetlng because 1t wag very warm in
Washington and PERL wags wearing 2 heavy overcoat. He added
that they Joked about PERL's overcoot off and on durilng
the cday. ELITCHER sald that they dld not ;o back to their
apartment wilth PERL but remained in the downtoun scction
of Washlington with hlm for most of that day.

Lecording to MAX ELITCHER, at that time PERL was
reslding and working in Virginia and had conic ap to
Vashington to visit them. He also recalled that MORTON
SOBELL had made a trip to Virginiz on onc occaslion to visit
PERL. ELITCHER advised that SOBELL had glven him, ELITCHER,
a very grophic descripiion of the place where PERL was
residing and teld him that PERL had no friends and vas
lonezome. SOBELL also told ELITCHER that PERL was renting
& roor in &2 private homelocated in the suburbs.

A Y

ELITCHER has also stated that between 1939 and
1941, while in Vashington, D.C., SOBELL was in correspondence
with WILLIAM PERL and received postcards rom him and
possibly letters. ELITCHER did not know whether SOBELL
had corresponded with PERL after September, 1941, when
SOBELL left Washington.
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With regard to ELITCHER's statement of SOBELL's
alleged vislt to PERL in Virginia betwecn 1939 and 1941,
Mr. JOSEPH P.%BLUM and his wife, ARNESBLUM, brother-in-

law and sister of WILLIAM PERL, have furnished correspondence

received by them from WILLIAM PERL. Included in this
correspondence was a letter dated Fcbruary 4, 1940, written
by WILLIAM PERL to his mother as follows:

"Dear Ma,

I am well and trust that you are too. I'm very busy these
days with my Jjob, but it isn't hard work, Jjust interesting.

The weather's been pretty good here (therc is snow on the
ground) but I have no cold and feel disguctingly healthy.
I'm getting a sweater because the old one just wore & hole
through the elbow. The boys in the office have been
vatching for my shirt to show through and the suspense was
terrific but its all over now and I have to get a ncw one.
My friend came down from Washington (the boy who ouns the
drug-store---Sobell) looking for a new job. He may be
transferred soon.

How's Sammy making -out? Give me 211 the ghastly detalls.

There's nothing,mqie to report. Greetings to _tje family,
Do /s/ willy
P.S. Has Sammy heard any more about the thesis?”

t 1s noted that PERL was employed by the N.A.C.A.
at Langley TFileld, Virginia, when the above letter was
written. '

It has been previously reported that MAX and
HELENE ELITCHER have advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG
vislted their home 1in VWashington, D,C., for the first time
in the spring of 1944, However, they have since fixed the
date of this first visit as ocecurinr after Junc O, 104%,
On the occasion of his first vicgit, !irec. ELITCHER has
stated that she was not prescnt during all of tie
conversation becouce she was asked to leave the roon,
so that MAX and ROSENBERG could talk privately. However,

-6~
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upon her return to the room the three engaged in a socizl
conversation. It is noted that MAX ELITCHER has advised in
connection with this vislt that ROSENBERG's purpose in
comlng to his home was to persuzde him to furnish confidential
information te him.

' It is now the recollection of both MAX and HELENE
ELITCH&R that ROSENBERG mentioned during the above soclal
conversation that he had had a drink with some Russlan
friend of his, not further identiflied, in celebration

of the Allles invading the coast of France. It is noted
that the D-Day 1nvasion on the coast of France occurred on
June 6, 1944, and with this date in mind the ELITCHERs

now state that ROSENBERG's visit must have been during the
summer of 1944, subsequent to June 6, 1944,

While the above incident does not directly involve
WILLIAM PERL, 1t 1s belng set forth herein to correct the
date of the ELITCHER contact with ROSENBPERG previousl
reported in instant case as being in the spring of 19XD

It was previously reported in this casc that HELENE
ELITCHER had absolutely no recollection of JULIUS ROSENBERG
visiting her home in Washington,D. C, a second time. On the
other hand, MAX ELITCHER has been very specific in recalling
ROSENBERG's second visit. He assoclated this second visit .
by ROSENBERG with a photograpih of his wife which appears in
the "Federal Record", a United Federal Vorkers of America
publication {or the Uashington, D. C. areca.

A photostatic copy of the issue of the "Federal
Record" dated September 19, 1945, was shown to MAX ELITCHER
and he advised after studying the photographs on page 2
that the photogranh appearing at the bottom of that page
was the one that he recnlled having been taken on the day
that ROSENBERG vlsited him for the second time at his home
in Weashington, D, C.

In view of the date of the issue of the "Federal
Record" in which this photograph appeared, MAX ELITCHER
acknowledged that he was wrong in originally saying that he
belicved that ROSENBERG contacted him in VWashington for the
sccond time during the fall of 1944, He indlicated that on
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the basls of the photograph appearing in the "Federal Record",
he is now of the belief that ROSENBERG probably contacted
him within one or two weeks prior to the date that tlic
photograph appeared in the "Federal Record', wilch

would Indlcate that ROSENBERG probably saw him during the
first week of September, 1945. He did indicate, however,
that he was qulte surprised to see thils photograph appearing
in an issuc dated September, 1945, since that mcant that an
interval of over a year had occurred betwcen ROSENBERG'S
visits to hls home. He said he had previously been of the
impreassion that ROSENBERG's second vigit to hlim in
Washington, D, C., occurred within a few months after the
first one. ELITCHER ruled out, however, the possibility
that ROSENBERG contacted him in Washington on more than the
above two occasions.

A photostatic copy of the issue of the "Federal
Record" dated September 19, 1945, was then exhibited to
HELENE ELITCHER throuzh her husband, but she advised that
whlle she reccalled the picture belng taken in Washington
she had absolutely no recollection of the other events that
took place that same day and again sald thaet she had no
ricollection of ROSENBERG having come to her home the second
tine.

Bird In Hand Restaurant
Newr York Clty
September, 1944

The ELITCHERs are now of the opinlon thet their
next contact with ROSENBERG, PERL and othcrs mentioned in
this case, occurred in New York City about September, 1944,
at which time HELENE ELITCHER mect PERL for the first time.
It 1s noted tnat the ELITCHERs were marriled in May, 1943,
and Mrs., ELITCHER has ro infermation concerning the
assoclations of her husband, ROSENBERG, PERL, or SOBELL
prior to that time.

Ir

LS

e

a

L R

Al



HWC: HIT =0 -

(@ @

NY 65-15387

1MAX ELITCHER has recalled that in a2bout September of
1944, he and his wife were in New York City, either for the
day or on a weekend visit, and went to visit his mother at
her home in New York City. ELITCHER stated that he and his
wife possibly visited RUTH- 'ALSCHER at her home after seeing
his mother since RUTH ALSCHER was pregnant and because her
shusband, MORRIS ALSCHER, now dececased, was in the Service
at that time. It is noted that MO?RTSJALSChER was MAX
ELITCHER's brother. ELITCHER stated that he did not recall
the circumstances of RUTH ALSCHER's presence at the dinner
with them later that day, but said that she was probably home
alone when they visited her and that he and his wife invited
her to accompany them to dinner.

He further recalled that by pre-arrangement he and
his wife were to mcet JULIUS ROSENBERG at the corner of
42nd Street and 8th Avenue in New York City. ELITCHER stated
that prior to his arrival there he knew that WILLIAM PERL
was going to be present., He sald he did not know how he
came into possession of this information but assumed that
he had been told by ROSENBERG that PERL would bec with them
that day. At any rate, the ELITCHERs and RUTH ALSCHER met
JULIUS ROSENBERG at the aforementioned intersection in New
York City and shortly thereafter WILLIAM PERL and his
younger brother arrived. ELITCHER stated that the entilre
party walked up 8th Avenue, northbound, and were intent
on goling to Fornos Restaurant for dinner. It is noted that
ROSENBERG had suggested Fornos Restaurant as a good place
to eat. The current Manhattant Telephone Dircctory lists
a Fornos Restaurant at 2306 West 52nd Strect, New York City.
ELITCHER stated that everyone was wearing light clothlng that
day indizeting that the weather was st;ll quite warim. He
could not recall exactly but stated that they did not get
into Fornos Resteurant because the restaurant was closed or
because somebody was nct wearing a Jacket and was not
permitted to eat at the restaurant without having one on.

He recalled further that the group had dinner at
the Bird In Hand Restaurant at 1659 Broadw;y, New York City,
in lilcu of Fornos Restaurant. ELITCHER and his wile have
both stated that either during dinner or immedj] 3te1y therc-
after ROSENBERG made a telcphone call to JOELKBARR. BARR
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subsequently joined the group at the rcstaurant and when
dlnner was over they all returned to BARR's apartment. MAX
ELITCHER reccelled that BARR had a roof garden apartment at
the top of an apartment bullding in the vicinity of 100th
Street and Broadway and he further recalled that the entire
group spent the whole evening outdoors which would again

‘indicate that the day was a mild one.

HELENE ELITCHER was of the opinion that this dinner
at the Bird In Hand Restaurant had probably taken place
during September, 1944, since RUTH ALSCIER was noticeably
pregnant at that time. 1In this connection, the records of
the Board of Health for the City of New York, Certificate
Mo. 4013, indicates that PETER JACK-ALSCHER was born on
Febtruary 4, 1945, at the Park West Hospital, New York
City; that his fzther was MORRIS, 29 years of age, born in
New York City, and a soldler in the U.S. Army; and his
mother was RUTH<HOLBERTHAL, 22 years of aze, born in New
York City. The ALSCHERs at that time resided at 1445
Madison Avenuc, New York City.

From this information, 1t would eppecar that the
ELITCHERs are corrcct in assumlng that the dinner party
at the Bird In Hand Restaurant did occur during the
month of September, 1944, since this was approximately
five months prior to the tlime that RUTH ALSCHER gave
pirth to a son.

NDoth MAX and HELENE ELITCHER agrce that the entire
party, with the cxceptlion of RUTH ALSCHER, went later that
same evening to the apartment of ALFREDJSARANT in Grecnwich
Villaze. It is noted that SLRANT was recsiding at 65 Morton
Street at that time. HELENE ELITCHER recalled that when
they arrived at SARANT's apartment they found he was asleep
in bed but he got up, admitted them to his apartment,
got dressed and entertained them with his guitar. She
stated that they left his apartment quite late that night.

Considering the locatlon of PERL durlng September,
1944, 1t is recalled that he was then employed at the
N.A.C.A. 1In Cleveland, Ohlo; however, a revicw of the leave
rcecords of the Lewls Flight Propulsion Laboratory, N,A,C.A.,
Cleveland, Ohlo, by SA ANTHONY S, FERNANDEZ of the
Cleveland offilce revealed PERL was on leave on Augsubi
28th through September 2znd, 1944. (Monday through Saturday)
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It 15 consldered possible that PERL came to New York Clty

during that weck and 1 so would have been available to

attend the above dinner gathering. In this connection,

PERL when questioned concerning hils wherezbouts during the above
vweel accounted for the time as spent in Cleveland, Ohio,

in fixing up the apartment at 1516 East 20th Street in
anticipation of the arrival of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE.

MAX ELITCHER has recalled that [HCRTON SOBELL had
told him that PERL had been transferred to Cleveland, Ohlo,
to assume a new position with N,A.C.A, ELITCHER believed
that it was probably in 1944 or 1945, but could not recall
exactly when SOBELL told him this. He also advised that
SOBELL had advised him that PERL was working on theoretical
aerodynamic problems, wind tunnels and so forth, and,
according to SOBELL, PERL weas not Involved in working
on actual mechanisns or airplancs, but devoted nis time
to working equatlons and developing theorics on the basls
of these ceguations. SOBELL also told him that PERL was
progressing In his worlk for the Nationzl Advisory Commission
in Cleveland and was working dircctly under the head of
his particular unit. ELITCHER said that SOBELL had told
him of PERL's transfer to Clcveland prior to the date of
the dinner party of this group wlth JULIUS ROSENBERG at the
Bird In Hand Restaurant in New York City in September, 1044.

With further reference to the association of PERL
and MORTON SOBELL, kELITCHER and his wife both recalled &
reference to a2 postcard which PERL had sent to SU3ELL sone-
time betwecn September, 1944, and October, 1945. 1AX
ELITCHER sald that he did not sce this postecard, but was .
told about it by SOBELL on one cceasion when the latter
visited ELITCHER's home in Washington, D. C, This visit
occurred during the above perlod, exact date not reccolled.
SOBELL quoted a few lines {'rom this card to ELITCHER at the
tiwe of this visit. ELITCHER said that this was not an
ordinary postcard but was one which contalned a double-
meaning and had sonme off-color refercnces. He recalled
this specilfically because SOBELL thought 1t was very
funny and repcated a few lines from the card %o him.

ELITCHER further stated that SOBELL had kept him informed

of PERL's soclal 11fe in Cleveland and had alcso told him that
PERL was going with a girl there, name unknown, who was

very anxious to marry WILLIAM PERL. PERL, whlle involved
with her, was qulte anxious to find a sultable rcason for
not marrying her.
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Blue Mill Restaurant
New York City
Christmcs, 1946

It has been previously reported, according to
informatlon furnishcd by Mrz. ELITCHER, that she, her
‘husband, MAX, WILLIAWM PERL, JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
MORTON and HELENASOBELL had dinner at the Blue 1illl
Restourant in Grecnwich Village shortly after Christmes,
1946, and that after this dinner party all went 1o the
apartment of ALFRED SARANT at 65 lMorton Street, Ncw York
City, wherc they found a party in progres:s listenlng to
recorded music in a darkened room. Thereaflter, the group
went to JULIUS ROSENBERG's apartment in Knlckerbocker
Village, Ncw York Clty, where the group engazed in a
dlscussion of the proper methods of rearing a child.

Both MAX and HELENE ELITCHER have since stated
that they werc mistaken about this occasion that they dia
not go to SARANT's apartment from the Blue Mill Restaurant
but went dircectly to JULIUS ROSENBERG's cpartment in
Knickerbocker Village. It is noted that previous
investigation has revealed SARANT moved from 65 Morton
Stﬁeet, New York City, to Ithaca, New York, In Scptember,
1945,

The ELITCHERs now statez that none of the above group
went to SARANT's after dinner at the Blue Mill thot
evening. It 1s their present recollection concerning this
party at SARANT's when recorded music was played In the
darkened apartment that same occurred zbout January, 1945, N
or perhaps a few months thercafter. They now state that
neither ROSENBERG, PERL, or SOBELL were present. They now
recall that they vere In New York elther for the day or
for the weckend, made & phone call to JOEL BARR's home,
and learned he was residing with ALFRED SARANT in
Greenwich Villape. They then contacted EARR by phone at
work, placc not recalled, and he invitced them to his and
SARANT 's apariment at 65 Morton Strect since a purty was
to be held that nlght. UWhen they arrived they found the
lights turned low and everyonc was listenlns to music
emanating from a record player. When the liphts were
later turned on they did not reccosnize any of the people
present. HELEVE ELITCHER rcéallecd sceln ALVRED SARANT putting
iz arm arouand a irl wearing & print welSs and wit'iing some
rsonark to the eriect vhet she was hils future wife. She also
belleved that thls girl, identity unknown, was showlng off
an engagement ring.
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Since the SARANTs were marriled in July, 1945, and
since they moved from this apartment at 65 Morton Street
in September, 1945, the ELITCHERs former rccollection of
the time of the incident as Christmas, 1946, ls obviously

erroneous. However, if as prescntly recalled same occurrcd

in January, 1945, or shortly thercaftcr their present
recollection of the time of the event is corrobvorzicd
so.iewhat by information avallable from other sources.

Concernins the events of the above evening,
about Chrisimns, 1946, Mrs. ELITCHER now stotes that she
and her hus®and, MAX, werc in New York City and by
pre-arrangerient met an individual whom she belicved to be
WILLIANM PERL outside of SARANT's apartment house 1in

Greenwich Village. It is noted that previous investigation

has revealed that PERL was residing in SARANT's apartment
at this time. However, MAX ELITCHER 1s of the opinion
that JULIUS ROSENBERG was the indlividuzl who mct them
outside the SARANT apertment. At any rate, PERL (or
ROSENBERG) told them at that tlme the others were in a
restaurant around the corner and that he had awaited thelr
arrival at SARANT's apartment to save them walking several
flights of stairs. NMAX and HELENEELITCHER, together with
WILLIAM PERL (or JULIUS ROSENBERG) then went to the
restaurant which HELENE LELITCHER described as the Bluc
M1l1l. The current New York City Telephone Directory

for the Borough of panhattan lists a2 Bluc 111l Tavern

at 50 Commerce Street, New York Clty, which 1s located

in the Grecnwich Village section. VWhen they arrived at
the restaurant, they found JULIUS ROSENBERG, JOLL BARR,
MORTON SOBELL and his wife, HELEN, alrcady there. The
ELITCHERs and PERL (or ROSENBERG) jolned the others

for dinner.

Mrs. ELITCHER stated that they did not leave the
restaurant untll quite late in the evening since they had
to wait a conslderable length of time before they were
served.
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The ELITCHERs now state that they, WILLIAM PERL,
JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTON and HELEN SORELL then
proceeded to ROSENZERG's apartment. Mrs. ELITCHER said
that 1t was cither on that night that they went to
ROSEMNBERG's apartment or possibly within & courle of days
thercafter. She stated that upon arriving at ROSENRERG's
apartment, she was introduced to ETHEL ROSENBERG for the
first time. ETHEL ROSENBERG was obviously pregnant on
this occasion, accordins to Mres. ELITCHER.

Tt is noted that ROBERT ROSENBERG waz born May 14,

1947, in NWew York City, according to the records of the
Board of Health. This tends to verify HELENE ELITCHER's
recollection of the time of the visit a2s zbout Christmas,
1846, She stated 2lso that the ROSENRBRERG's nod a
Christmas tree in their apartment and she indicated that
this feact again substantiated her belief that the visit
took place shortly after Christmes, 1946. VNMrs. ELITCHER
rccalled that there was a rather lengthy discussion among
the group that night on the manner of bringin; ur Jewlsh
children and also religious tralning for Jewish children
and che rccalled specifically that all of the marriced
couples present were opvosed iIn their belicefs to WILLIAM
PERL and JCEL DBARR, both of whom were single.,

Both M/LX and HELENE ELITCHER now state that they
are sure that this visit to ROSENBERG's apartment and
the dinner at the Blue Mill Restaurant occurrcd on the
same nizht shortly after Christmas, 1946,

However, considering that the dinner at the Blue
M111l Restaurant and the visit to ROSENRERG's apartment
should not have occurred on the same evening, Mrs,
ELITCHER 1is unable to recall any specific cvents of the
evening prior to the time they arrlved in ROSENBERG's
apartment. She beliceved, howcver, that she and her

husband, MAX, and their oldest chlld., KAREN, were spending

a day or two wilth her married cistoer, Mrs. MARGOLIES,

who re¢slded In Brooklyn, New York. Mrs. ELITCHER did rot
kncwvwhere she and MAX had dinner thot cevening i it was
not at the Blue [4111 Restaurant and could not say
definitcly whether they had dinner with the S0BELLs,

WILLIAM PERL and JOEL BARR in this event. She did, however,
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recall that a2ll of the rarty arrived together at ROSENBERG'S
apartment and from this fact she assumed that they probably
had bcen together at dinner or else had met at some
desipgnated place before foing to ROSENBERG's apartment.

) She stated that her daughter, KAREN, was born

‘May 29, 1946, and recalled that on the way to ROSENBERG'S
apartinent on the occasion of thils vislt she and her
husband stopped in several drug stores endeavorinz to
purchase Even-Flow baby bottles. She stated that they were
unable to locatce any Even-Flow bottles untll they tried

a druz storce ncar the corncr of lonroe Street at
Knickerbocker Village where ROSENBERG residcd. They
obtained the bottles at this drug store.

With further refcerence to the above evening, Mrs.
ELITCHER reczalls walking along the strect and talklng with
WILLIAIl PERI on thé occaslon.of one of the soclal evenings
in New York City. She is of the opinion that her conversa-
tion wlth PERL %took placze shortly after Christmas, 19406,
when the above group was on the way to ROSENBERG's
apartment in Kniclierbocker Villapge. Concerning the
conversation, she said PERL was very dejJected at the time
and seid that he was lonesome. He told her elther that
his girl friend or his wife was in Californiz and he
felt bad because he could not be with her. She was unable -
to recall the neme of PERL's girl fricend or wifc but
belicves the name was mentioned during the course of the
conversation. The name ol HENRIETTA (SAVIDGE) was
sugzested to her but she showed no sipn of recognition.

Previous investization in instant case has
revealed that PERL recided in common-law relationship,
from 1944 to 1946 in Cleveland, Ohio, and Pasadenz,
California, wlth HENRIFTTA SAVIDGE and that in June of
1946 they became estranged, PERL returning to New York
City to attend Columbia University and@ SAVIDGE rcturnlng
to California until February, 1947. On this latter date,
she re¢turned to New York City and resided in SARANT's
apartment at 65 Morion Strecet which was made avallable
to her throuch WILLIAM PERL.

Th¢ above tends to bear out HELENE ELITCHER'S

statement she engared PERI, in conversatlion on the way to
ROSENBERG's apartment about Christmas time, 1946.
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MAYX ELITCHER has stated that MORTON SOBELL told
him on some unknown date that PERL was attendinz Columbia
University, New York City, and was studying for a Ph.,D
degrec in Engincering. ELITCHER also had bpeen told by
SOBELL that PERL was working for someone at Columbia
Unlversity while studylng there. He further stated tnat
‘he was guite sure that SOBELL had told him that PERL was
attending Columblz University sometlme subsequent to the
occasion when PERL, ROSENBERG, BARR, the SOBELLs and the
ELITCHERs had dinner at the Blue [M1ll Restaurant in
Greenwich Villaze around Christmas, 1946.

Previous investlgetion has reflected that PERL
studiced for his Doctorate at Columbiz Unlversity from
1946 to 1948 and that while therec he worked as an
Assistant to Professor THEODORE\ Oon>KARIEN.

The above information appears to reflect that
SOBELL and PERL had been in some degrce of assoclatlion
during this period inasmuch as SOBELL knew details of
PERL's activitles and wéuld appecar to contradict PERL's
previous statements concerning his association or lack
thereof with MORTON SOBELL.
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IT.ADDIIONAL Til¢CREATICH RE ASHOCTATION
OF PERL AND #ORTON SOBELL

With further reference to tne alleged association
between PERL and [MORTOI! SOBELL,which the former has denied,
attention 1s again directed to the letter, mentloned above,
whlech was forwarded by PERL to his mother under date of
February 4, 1940. Thic letter contains the sentence,

"My friend came douwn from Washington (The boy who owns the _
drurs store--Sobell) looking for a new job."

Mrs. SARAHSMUTTERPERL, subJect's mother, advised that
she does not know the identity of the person referced to as
"Sobell" in the above letter, and does not rcmember if she
knew him at the time of receipt of the ietter ten years ago.
She again explained that she docs not read or wriie Entlish
well and that all her correspondence 12 handled through
menbers of her family. She said that "Willile" hes always
written to her personally bhecause “he is a good voy" and
she has the corrcspondence read to her by someone else.

Mrs., ANNE DLUN, subject's sistcr, who with her
husband, JOSEPH P. BLUM, made the above letter available to
this office, has been questioned concerning the ldentity of
"Sobell" 1n the above letter and she statcd she did not know
him. She recalled at the time of the newspaper publiclty
concerning SOBELL and at the timc she and her husband were
interviewed by Bureau Asents (July 26, 1950) she discussed
SOBELL with her husband and her mother, lirs. SARAH HMUTTERPERL,
but neither of them remembered him., She azain stated that
most of WILLIE's correspondence to the family in New Yorl is
addressed to his mother, although she cannot read it. She
sald these letters are always read to her by someone else,
and are concerned with various members of the family as
well as Mrs. MUTTERPERL.

It should be noted wilth reference to the words
"drur store' that the rccords of Confidential Inforisant T-1,
_Jof knoun relilability, reflect MORTCH SOLELL's father, LOUIS
3SOBELL, reccived a B.S. degree in Civil Englncering from
the Cooper Union Instltute, New York City, in 1915, and a
Ph. G degree from Columbia University in 1923, IFrom 1923
to 1926, LOUIS SOBELL was employed as a Registered Drug Clerk
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at the Elder Drug Company, 1519 Westchester Avenue, Bronx,
New York, and {rom lay, 1926, to August, 1940, he operated
his own business at 555 Westchester Avenue, New York City.
Confidential Informant T-1 advised this business was a2
druz store which LOUIS SOBELL lost to his creditors in
October, 1940. The stock of the store . was purchased from
ereditors in November, 1941, by one, A”'DUBINBAUM, 2160 __j
| Holland Avenue, Bronx, New York.

From the above it is evlident that at the time PERL
wrote to his mother in February, 19430, and referred to his
friend "(the boy who owns the drug storc--Sobell)", MORTON
SOBELL's father did in fact cwn a drun storc in the Bronx.

A hendurlting examination by the F3I Laboratory
reveals that the handwriting on PERL's letter dated February
4, 1940, was in fact written by WILLIAIl PERL.

Further, according to the records of Confidential
Inforimant T-1, LOUIS SOBELL and his family recided at 646 Cer
St. Ann's Avenue, Bronx, from June, 1931, to August, 1940, o~
at which time LOUIS SOBELL moved to Philadelphia, Pa., to
take up employment at the Fhiladelphia Navy Yard as an
Engineering Draftsman. —

It 15 noted that thc address 555 Westchester Avenue |
is located at the intersectlon of testchester Avcenue and
St. Ann's Avenue, Bronx, and the address 646 St. Ann's
Avenue 1is located approximately 1/2 block north of this
intersection,

Considering, the locatlon of the SOBELL drupg store
at 555 Vestchester Avenue, Bronx, New York, with regpect to
PERL's residence in 1938 and 1939 at 834 Beck Street,
Bronx, refercnce to a sireet map of the Bronx rcflects that
PERL's residence vas located ten to fifteen blocks north
and east of the drug store and can hardly be consldered in
the same 1lmmediate vieinity. Likewisce, PERL's later address
at 936 Tif{fany Street, Bronx, is still Tarthcr north by
threc or four blocks than the Beck Street residence.
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The following investigatlion was conducted to determine
if LORTON SORELL worked for his father at the above drug
store:

The records of the Naval Records llanagemcnt Ceinter,
flechanicsburyz, Penna., reflect that MORTOI SODRELL submitted
the following background in connection with hls Navy
emplorment in 1939 to 1941. He was born April 11, 1917,
at New York City, attended City Colliege of New York from
1934 to 1938 when he received a Dachelor of Electrical
Engincering degrec. Under Previous Emplorments, he listed
the following:

Summers, 1934 to 1937 - Wingdale Corp., Wingdale, New York,
as a malrtenance man.

July, 1938, to September, 1938 - Same.

November, 1938, to December, 1938 - Davera City Radio,
Port of Authority Building, New York City, as a
maintenance man.

January, 1939, to October 1, 1941 - Burecau of Ordinance,
Navy Department, Washington, D.C,, as a Junior
Electrical Engincer and as an Assistant Electrical
Enrcinecr.

October, 1941 - Resicned employment at Kavy Department to
obtain Hasters Degree at University of Ilichigan.

According to the above record, SOBELL listed as
references, among others, WILLIAN UTTERPERL, Electrical
Engincer, 197 lelrose Avenue, Harr.uon, Virginia, and
MAX ELITCIER, Electrlcal Engincer, 2225 i, Strect, N.U.,
llashington, D.C,

MAX ELITCHER has stated he recalls whilc in Collepe
(1934-1938) MORTON SOBELL's father eithcr worked in or owned
& drug store in the Dronx. Hec was ncver in the drug store
himself and does not know its locatlon; howecr/cr, when hne
and SCBELL werc in Washington, he rccalls SOBELL mentioning
his father's drug store and vapguely recalls conversatlions
wnlch indicated that SOBELL had f{requented the plice but
SOBELL never mentioned he had worked therec.
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ELITCHER recalls definitely that SORBELL worked as a
maintenance man at Camp tWingdale during at lcast one whole
summer and possibly more during their school yecars. It is
noted that Camp Winpdale was operated by SORBELL's matcrnal
uncle, LOUIS*PASTERNAK; however, subsequent to graduation,
ELITCHER was guite sure SOBELL had not returned to Camp
Wingdale and had not worked for his father in the drug store
since he was then employed by the Bureau of Ordilnarnce,

Navy Department in Vashington.

¥Mr. HUSS, owner of the building at 646 St. Ann's
Avenue, Bronx, since 1932 and SOBELL's former landlord,
advised that the SUBELLs lived in the bulilding for several
years prior to 1940 and that he rcecalled LOUIS SOBELL owned
the drug store at Westchester Avenue and St. Ann's Avenue
during this pcriod. He recalled MORTON SOBELL very well
during the latter's high school and collegse deys and
stated that while he frequented LOUIS SODELL's drug store
several times per week during thils period he does not recall
MORTON being employed there. He recalled seeing [TORTONM
SOBELL in hls father's drug store on several occaslons
but stated he was not working there, but merely had stopped
in to sec¢ his father. lle recalled further that MORTON,
as well a2g other nembers of the SOBELL family, used to go
to some Communist summer camp in upstate New York and that
MORTON SOBELL worked there several summers.

Mr. NOAH RICHIMOND, 3135 Godwin Terrace, Bron:i, New
York, currently employed by the Commerce Drup Company,
505 Court Street, Brooklyn, Neu Yorl, advised he formerly
was employed as a drug salesman by horwich Dru; Company and
in such capacity made business calls to LOUIS SO2ELL's
drug store durinzg the 1930!'s once or twice per month. He
recalled LOUIS SOBELL kept copies of the "Daily uorker", an
east coast Communlst newspaper, in the store. He sald he
was sure MORTON SODELL did not work for his father in this
business, but that the laitter had several other lndividuals
employed as clcrks at various times.
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With further reference to SOBELL's listing of WILLIAN
MUTTERPERL, 197 Melrose Avcnue, Hampton, Virginia, as a
reference at the above employment, attention 1is directed to
the corrcespondence from PERL to his family in New York City
wh;rh was made available to this ofrice Ly the BLUIls. It

is tihercin noted that on November 1, 1939, PERL addrcssed
a: letter to "Dear Ann and Joe"/(BLUH) which reflects a
rcturn address for PERL as 197 Melrose Avenue, Hampton,
Virginia. A postscript to this letter reads, "PSS - Note
my new address. I've moved again.” Thereafter, PERL
directed correspondence to the BLUs on ilovembecr 27, 1939,
December 10, 1939, July 1, 1940, iarch 10, 1941, showing the
Melrose Avenue return address. Several additional pileces
of corregpondence were received bearing no return address
until February 1, 1942, when the return address was 1258
Ferpguson Avenue, Newport News, Virglinla,

From the above, 1t is apparent PERL was residing at
197 Melrose Avenue, Hampton, Virginla, during at least a
portion of the time SOBELL waz employed by the Purcau of
Ordinance, Navy Department, Weshington, D,C., from
January, 1039, to October, 1941, and that SOBELL was aware
of hls correct address.

Attention 1s direccted in this connection to informa-
tlon previoucly reported as recelved from AKX ELITCHER that
SOBELL and PERL were in contact during this period and that
SOBELL had visilted PERL in Virginia and described PERL'S
resldence there as 1n a private home located in the suburbs;
likewisec, that PERL vigsited SOBELL and ELITCHER in Uashington
between April, 1939, and April, 1940.

The above corresponcdence of PERL as received {'rom
the BLUMG also contains & letter dated October 3, 1941,
from PERL to "Dear Anne, Joe, Elecanor, and Boboy” (Jlum)
Thls lettcr reads in parc as follows:

"A friend of minc just quit his $2600 a year ,iob
to go back to school and study radio. Not a bad idea 1n
the long run.”

MAX ELITCHER advlsed that HMORTOIl SOBELL resigned nis
position at the Burcau of Ordinance, Navy Department, in
September, 1941, in order to attend the University of
Michigan to study electronics. SOBELL was earning $2600
per year at the time he resigned, according to ELITCHER.
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Miss MAYME SWISHER, Receptionlst, Alumni Cataloguc
Office, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, FMichigan, advised
SA ROBERT L., MAYFIELD of the Detroit office that according
to her records MORTON SOBELL entered the University in
September, 1941, and attended until MHay, 1942, when he
recelved the degree of Master of Science In Electrical
Ensincering.

W—r The Selecctive Service {fllec of MORTON SOBELL,
maintained at the District of Columbla Selective Service
System, 1901 D Street, N,VW., Washington, D.C., contains,
amons, otier things, a letter written by SOBELL to the
Board under date of October 5, 1941, changing his address

to 612 East lladison Strect, Ann Arbor, Michigan. In this -~

letter, SOBELL advised the Board he had resizned his position
at the Navy Dcpariment and was taking a course in Radilo
Engincering.

Also in thc above :file was a lctter dated October
6, 1941, from BENJANIN F./BAILEY, Kead of thec Department
of Electirical Engincering, Unilversility of Michigan, to
C. S$YOKU:i, Dean of the Graduate School, concerning SOBELL's
draf't status, which stated SOBELL was taking graduate work
in Electrical Engineering, specializing in Radio. and that
National Defense would be better served if he were allowed
to {'inish his work,

a———'-\

Likecwlse, the personnel file of MORTON SOBLLL, &s
maintained by Mr.R. E. RUGEN, Supervisor of Euployment,
Schenectady Works, General Electrie Company, Schencctady, R
New York, reflects that SOBELL submitted information that
from January, 1939, to Scptember, 1941, he worlied for the
Navy Department, 3urcau of Ordlnance, at an annual calary
of $2600. He 1cft this employment to attend the University
of Michigan. SOBELL worked for Gencral Electric from
Junc 15, 1942, to June 13, 1947, accordins to his file.

Mr. E, A, HILBERT, Dircctor of Personnel,
Aeronautics and Ordlnance Systems Division, Buillding 23,
Room 411, General Electric Company, advisced that his file
on MORTON SOBELL contained, among other things, an undated
U.S. Navy form, which had been completed by SOBELL in '
connection with his request for certification and credentlals
to uork on U.S. MNavy contracte. This form lists as peferences:
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Ry t
1. VWILLIAM?DANZIGER, 2270 Belmont Avenue, Long Beach 4,
Cezlifornia, an clectrical engineer, known to SOBELL
for twelve years.

2. MAX ELITCHER, 247 Delaware Avenue, S5.VW,, VWashington
4, D.C., an electrical engincer, known to SOBELL for
cleven years.

3. VILLIAM MUTTERPERL, 16808 Madison Avenue, Clcveland,
Ohio, an aero enrineer, known to SOBELL for the past
elzht years.

Ac to the probable, date of completion of the above
undated form, Mr. ALBERT hs\DBﬂONT Administrative
Ascistant to the ifenaser, Af€ronautics and Ordinancce Systems
Division, General Electric Company, advised from hls rccords
that SOBELL rcceived a Certificatc of Identification and
necessary clecarance from the U,.S. Navy to worl on MNavy
contracts and for access to Naval faciiitics on June 24,
1944, and from his records it could be acsumed that SOBELL
prepared this form sometime in May, 1944,

Further, concerning; thils date, PERL's P,S5.Q. form
complcted November 18, 1949, in connection with hic employ-
ment vy the WN,A.C.A. reflccts under Previous Addresses that
he resided during 1944 only at 16808 Madison Avenue, e
Cleveland, Ohio, the address submitted by SOBELL. ™~

From the above, it is apparent that in 194% SOBELL
knew PERL's correct address in Cleveland, Ohio, although
PERL has denicd any assoclation with him at that time. On
Aucust 18, 1950, PERL was questioned concerning the
appcarance of his name on the avove [form submitted by SOBELL
in 1944 to which he would answer only '"Thls is news-~I
don't know."
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III. INTERVIEW Orf RUTH ALSCHER

As stated above by MAX and UFLENE ELITCHER, Mrs.
RUTH ALSCEFR, the sister-in-law of ¥MaAX FLITCHER, was present
with ROSENDBERG, PERL and others at dinner at the Blrd-in-
Hand Restaurant, New York City, in Septomber 104LL,

¥rs. RI'TH AISCHER, 1iL45 Madison Avenue, New York
City, was contacted on Januery 10, 1951 by SA VINCENT J.
CAHILL, who attempted to arrange a suitable appointment for
an interview., lMrs. ALSCHER statecd that her husband MORRIS
ALSCHER racently died and that she is just recovering from
the blow; that she has threc young children te care for in
addition to going to business to support them, and that she
was completuely occupied now end had absolutely no intention
of becoming involved in anything. She rcfused to be inter-
viewed by the FBI and wanted to be lcft alone to bring up
her femily, Shc stated she never knew enyone named JULIUS
ROSENBERG and relused to make any eppointment Tor further
interview,

On January 31, 1951, RUTH ALSCHER erpcared under
subpoena for Grand Jury in the office of Chief Ascistant
United states Attorney Myles J. Lane, Southern District of
New York, At his request, a further attempt wes made to
interview Mrs, ALSCHER prior to her appcarance hefore the
Grand Jury. On this datec shc advised SA CANILL that she
was unable to rccall ever having been present at the Bird-
in-Hand Restaurant, New York City, with her brother-in-law,
MAYX ELITCHER, and othsrs., She further dcenied acqueintance
with WILLIAN PERL, JULIUS ROSENBERG, and the other indivi-
duals mentioned in thils caze with the cxcention of MORTON
SOBELL, whom she stated she rccalled moeting nine or ten
years ago at somebody'c apartment in the Bronx, Sho could
recall no details of her originnl acquaintence with SOBELL,
whom she statcd she had not secn sincc that timo,

Mrs. ALSCHER appoarcd beforo ths Fedorsl Grond
Jury, Southorn District of New York on January 31, 1951,
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IV. INFORMATION RE "SI{IP INCIDENT" - VIVIAN”GLASSMAN

It is recalled that durilng the 1ntervicw of VIVIAN
GLASSMAN, August 3, 1950, by agents of the MNew York office,
previously reported in this investigation, she adviscd
concerning her rececipt of instructions from z "stranger"
.to make a trip to Cleveland, Ohlo, to visit her fricend, an
aercriauvical englneer who wes interested in her sister.
She stated she had assumed "the stranger' wes referring to
her sister, ELEANOR, who was very fond of WILLIAM PERL
since PERL was thc only aeronauticzl engineer in Cleveland
with whom she wag acquainted. While giving these
instructions, "the stranger" askecd her if she knew
"John" znd when she repliced in the negative he mode a
reference to JOEL BARR who was her former flance. By
way of identifying himeelf to her, "the stronger' said
that at one timc he was going to help BARR jo to Europe.
It 1s Zurther noted that during an Interview with the
subject, WILLJIAM PERL, by agents of the Cleveland offlice
on July 26, 1950, PERL statecd that when VIVIALN GLASSMAN
visited him in hils apartment on Sunday, July 23, 1950,
she transmlttcd the above instructlons to him by writing
on a pad of papcr. AL the time, according to PERL, she
wrote something about a ship incident concerning herselfl
and JOEL BAaRR. PERL advilsed her rcference to the ship
inclident as well as much else she wrotce had no particular
mcaning for him.

With further referencce to the ship incident,
VIVIAN GLASSMAN during the above mentilancd iInterview also
stated she could not rccall writing any insiructlons to
PERL in Cleveland concerning 2 ship incident and
explained that the only matter of this nature she could
recall concecrning her former finance, JOEL BARR, and
herself was that when BARR was planning to go to France
to study in 1847, shce also planned to go to France for
that purpose. She had reservations on one steamshlp and
BARR had reservations on anothcr. ¥When BARR learned that
GLASSMAN was poing to France, he chanzed his reservatlon
to the ship on which she had her rescrvation. CLASSHAN

sald she thouitht BARR was going to marry hcr, hut that

he had rnot donc o by sallinm fime, January 21, 1948,
so she cancellced her reservation and they nhad pcruonpl
differences. VIVIAN GLASSMAN sald she hgd not co“respondcd
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with BARR since he went to Europe and she does not know
hls present whereabouts or activities.

Attention 15 also directed to information received
from WILLIAM PERL on September 12, 1050, during an
interview with SA. RICHARD T. HRADSKY and the rcporting
agent to the effecct that he accompanied JOEL BARR and
‘BARR's mother and sister to the Hudson River pier on
January 21, 1948, and that they watched JOEL BARR embark
and sail from New York destlined to Paris, France. PERL
saild the group dld not board the SS "AMERICA" but remained
on the dock and that he did not see VIVIAI GLASSMAN there
that day and did not know if she came to see BARR sail.
PERL stated BARR said he was goinz to Paris to continue his

studies in engincering and that he knows of no other rcason ‘

for BARR's going to France. PERL did net know 1if BARR
had ever given VIVIAN GLASSMAN an engacement ring or why
BARR and GLASSHAN had broken their relations, nor did he
know if VIVIAN GLASSMAN intended to join BARR in Paris,
or sall with hin in 1948.

It is noted that BARR's last known address was 1n
Parls, France, ana that his present whereabouts is unknown.

JOSEPH MEAGHER, Accounting Department, U.S.
Lines, 1 Broadway, New York City, advised Sia VALTER C.
ROETTING from his records that VIVIAN GLASSHAN mode a
reservation on January 5, 1948 through a loczl travel
agent to s2il on the SS "AMERICA" leaving New York
January 21, 1948, with tourist cccommodation B-19, Bed &,
There was also an open return bookins for her on the
$S "AMERICA" sailing June 11, 1948, from Cherbourg, France,
However, the records reflected a refund for the above
rcservation was !ssued to VIVIAN GLASSMAN Ly the U, S.
Lines on March 5, 1948.

An examination of the list of tourist cless
passengers sailinz on the above ship on January 21, 1948,
reflected the names of both GLASSMAN and JOEL BARR; hovever,
the Birthing List revealed that VIVIAN GLASSMAN did not
saill and her name was crosszed off. The lict indlcated
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that JOEL BARR, 241 VWest 97th Street, New York Cilty, actually
sailed on that date. 4 notation on the 1llst reflects that
JOEL BARR wes originally scheduled to s2il on the SS

"ERNIE PYLE" on January 8, 1948, which reservation was

later cancelled and the money applied to BARR's booking on

the SS "AMERICA".
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V. TITERVIEY OF ELEANCR GLASSMAN

On Octoher 25, 1950, ELEANOR™GLASSHAN, 343 East 8th

Strect, New Yorle City, sister of VIVIAN GLASSMAN, advised
SAS RICHARD T. HRADSKY &nd ROBERT F. ROYAL that she was
e vloyed as & soclal service worker at the Beth Isracl
Hospitzl, 17th Strect and Stuyvesant Park, New York City.

‘She stated that her silster, VIVIAN, had informed her sometime

in Auzust, 1950, that she had been called to testifly before
a Federal Grand Jury concerning some pcople whon she knew
but that VIVIAN would not tell her who she had been called

to testlify aLout or why the FBI hod questioned her. ELEANOR

stated thot VIVIAN wags cmotionally dlsturbed that she hoad

becn interroczated by the FBI but that VIVIAL had stated that

she dld not wish to discuss the matter with anyone so she
did not press VIVIAN to confide in her., However, in the
Jatter part of Aujust, 1950, ELEANOR received

a letter from WILLIAM PERL informing her that he was planning

to move to New York Clty from Clevcland, Ohlo, early in
September and that he would contact her upon arriving in
Hew York Clty.

ELEANOR GLASSHAN reccived no telephone call fronm
PERL ag of about the 15th of September, 1950.howcver, and
decided to c¢2ll PERL's home 1n the Bronx to inguirce if he
was then in MNew York Clty. She ol:talned PERL's wmother's
telephone nunber from the Bronx, llew York, Tclephone
Directory and called her to ascertain 1f PERL had arrilved

in New York City. PERL was not at home and ELEANCR left her

name with a rcquest that PERL call her.

ELEANOR CLASSMAN statcd that PERL telepaoned her
the next day and rentioned that he wos bein; lnvestigated
by the FBI and ghe teld him that she had net yct been
interviewed. Hc tLold her to expect 2 vislt frow the FBI
because of her ccqualntance with him,

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN denied thot she was glven any
detalls of the nature of the investl;ation of PERL or that
he had Instructed her to deny any knowlcedice of uils
activitics. OShe stated that she reocelved o telepnone call
a2 doy or so later 2t her home from a Hr. RAVMOND-WISE,
who ldentified himsell as PERL's attorncy, who asked
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her 1f she had any informatlon concerning the trip that
VIVIAN took to Cleveland in July, 1950, to visit PERL. She
advised WISE that she did not know VIVIAN had been to sce
PERL and WISE invited her to come to his office that day
as PERL would be there and they could discuss the matter.

ELEANOR GLASSIMAN appeared at WISE's office and met
PERL, at which time WISE related the event of VIVIAN'S
mission to PERL. ELEANOR sald she was unable to offer any
information concerning VIVIAN's trip to WISE, but that she
subsequently conferred with VIVIAN and VIVIAN acknowledged
that she had made the trip at the request of & man whom she
did not know and, therefore, could not identify, but that
she declined to discuss the relationship of her Cleveland
trip to the FBI investigation.

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN stated that she received one
telephone call of a social nature from PERL thereafter and
had a date with PERL the latter part of September or early
in October, 1950, at which time PERL told her that he was
keeping company with a girl in New York City whom he had
formerly been acquainted with, and that he planned to
marry her. She has not seen PERL since he told her about
this girl whxs he did not identify to ELEANOR..

ELEANOR GLASSHAN did not recall PERL dlscussing
the FBI check on hils loyalty as a Government employee during
his visit to her apartment 1n April, 1950, and denled that
he had told her what answers to give to questions concerning
him if she should be interrogated about his activitles.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that she met WILLIAM
PERL as a casual acquailntance during Christmas week, 1949,
in 2 bar and rcstaurant near Charles Street in Greenwich
Village, New York City. She stated she was with several
girl friends and PERL was sitting at the bar next to her
and they began conversing. When PERL learned her name vias
GLASSMAN he told her he once knew a VIVIAN GLASSMAN and
ELEANOR advised that VIVIAN was her sister. PERL took her
hore that evening to 343 East 8th Strcet, New York City,
and ELEANOR did not see him agalin until Easter week,
April, 1950. She was certain she had not seen him betwvieen
Christmas, 1949, and April, 1950, and that she had not
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recclived a telephone call from PERL in January or February,
1850. She recalled recelving several letters from PERL
between January and April, 1950, and stated that she had
written to him inviting him to New York City during Laster
week as she was vacationling that week.

) PERL arrived in New York Clty and telephoned her
" at her home during the evening hours and ELEANOR GLASSMAN
met him near Pennsylvania Raillroad Station. They went to

a nearby restaurant for a short time and then went to the
Statler Hotel, where PERL registered fer a room. She and
PERL then walked to the Pennsylvanla Rallroad Station where
PERL obtained hils sultcase and they returned to the

Statler Hotcl to place PERL's sultcasce in his room. While
they were 1n the room the hotel desk called to inform PERL
that he could not entertain ELEANOR in his room and they then
went to her apartment.

PERL checked out of the Statler Hotel the following
day and stayed at ELEANOR's apartment at 343 East 8th Street,
New York City, for the rest ol the week. He then returned
to Cleveland, Ohic, and ELEANOR GLASSMAN did not sce him
again until she met him at his attorney's office in
September, 1950.

ELEANOR-GLASSMAN stated that PERL wet her sisters,
VIVIAN and GLADYSY at her apartment but she did not recall
PERL dliscussling an FBI investigation of his loyalty as a
Government enmployee with then.

ELEANOR GLASSIMAN stated that the correspondence
from PERL had been destroyed and that the only recollection |
she has of any plans or intentions of PERL mentioned in
the letters wac that he was golnz to the State of Washington
on business for his employer. She dild nct know 1f PERL
had ever made thils trip to Washilngton State.

Concerning JULIUS and ETHEL~ROSENBERG, ELEANOR
GLASSMAN stated that the ROSENBERGs were not friends of
hers but that she was not certain that she had or had not
ever met them and could not say definltely that she had
or had not, as she had casually mct somc friends of
VIVIAN. She stated that she and her sicters do not travel
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in the same social circles but occaslonally meet each others
friends and that she may have posclbly met the ROSENBERGS
but could not recall bhaving done so. She could not recall
having ever visited anyone at 10 Monroe Street, New York
Clty, the residence of the ROSENBERGs, or that the
ROSENBERGs were ever in the apartment at 343 East 8th
Street, New York City.

ELE/NOR GLASSHAN stated she had vlsited VIVIAN
GLASSMAN at 131 East 7th Street, New York City, on numerous
occasions but does not recall meetlng anyone there. Vhen
shown a groun of photographs of individuals kncun to have /
been assoclated wilth VIVIAN GLASSIIAN to determine if
ELEANOR had ever met any of them, which group lncluded
photograpihs of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and DAVID
~~QGREENGLASES, admltted Soviet agent, and his wille, RUTH .
_+-GREENGLASS, EIEANOR advised that JCEL BARR, ALFRED SARANT,
ERNEST-PATAKI and WILLIAN PERL were the only persons she
had ever met and that shc did not recognize any of the
others.,

ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that she was azquainted
with ALFRED SARANT but has not scen him since about 1943,
She met him in 1942 or 1943 at 320 Ocean Avenue, Long
Branch, New Jerscy, where she was residing wlth several
other glrls and her sister, VIVIAN. She and VIVIAK were
then employed by the Unlted States Army Signal Corps at
Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, as Junlor Incspectors ol Signal
Corps procured equipment. SARANT was a {riend of one of the
girls named ALICE-KATZ and ELEANOR GLASSMAN met him during
one of his vilsits., ELEANOR did not know where SARANT
was employed but belleved that he was &n enginecr. ELEANOR
GLASSMAN stated she resipgned at Fort HMonmouth in December,
1943, and has not seen SLRANT since leaving the Signal
Corps.

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN advised that she wos a member
of the United Public Workers of America while she was
employed at Fort Monmouth, New Jerscy, but that she held
no office in the union. She could not rcmember if her
sister, VIVIAN, wac an offlcer of the UPVA, She is now a
member of the Sccial Service Ewployees' Union, Local 19,
and has been employed at the Beth Icrael Hospital since
May 8, 1950, as a Social Service worker.
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ELEANOR GLASSMAN professed no knowledge of VIVIAN
GLASSIMAN's relationship to ALFRED SARANT and did not recall
that VIVIAN ever owned a typewriter and did not know if
VIVIAN had ever done any typing work for SARANT.

Concerning JOEL BARR, ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that
she met BARR through VIVIAN, probably csometime in 1954, She
‘stated that he wus known to her to be an electrical engineer
but she knows nothing about his activities. She stated she
dild not know where VIVIAN met BARR or when, but recalled
that VIVIAN was keeping company with BARR in about 1944,

She stated she did not recall meeting BARR at 320 Ocean
Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, and did not know where
BARR was employed. She placed the time of the disagreement
between JOEL BARR and VIVIAN GLASSMAH, the reason for
wvhich was unknown to her, as about 1946 and stated she
believed that alfter about a year's separation BARR and
VIVIAN reconciled thelr differences and saw each other
occasionally. She stated VIVIAN informed her that BARR
salled to Paris, France, to attend school there about two
years ago and she did not know if VIVIAN had had any
correspondence with him since he left.
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ELEANOR GLASSMAMN stated she dld not see BARR sail
from New York and that she had never bcen in BARR's apart-
ment at 65 Morton Street, New York Clty.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN professed to know nothing about ’
ERMEST PATAKI other than that he was VIVIAN's current
boy friend and was an electrical cnglneer. She stated she J
was not at present a Communist Party member and had never
belonged to the Communist Party. She claimed not to know .
1f VIVIAN was or 1s a Communist Party menber.
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\ The Administrative filles of the United States Army

Signal Corps Installat:ion 1in Monmouth County, New Jersey,

reflect that ELEANOR GLASSMAN reslded at 219 East 7th

Street, New York City, from Aprll, 1937, to Septemver, \
1940, at which time she moved to 343 East 8th Street,

New York Clty. She was employed by the Unlted States

Army Signal Corps at Camp Coles, Monmouth County, New Jersey, N
ac a Junior Professicnal Assistant, and at Fort llonmoutih,

New Jersey, Trom June 1, 1942, to December 29, 1943. During
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this employment she resided at 47 Madison Avenue, Long
Branch, New Jersey, and at 48 North Broadway, Long Branch,
New Jersey., She was born Aprill 30, 1821, in New York City
of Russian extractlon, daughter of SAMUEL GLASSIIAN, deceased,
and SADIE-HOROWITZ. She listed her sisters as GLADYS and
VIVIAN GLASSMAN and HORTENSE#SKOLNICK, housewife. She

was formerly employed at the Spencer Secrctarial School,

New York Cilty; by A, Finkelberg and Sons, Third Avenue

and 125th Strect, New York City, as a typist; and at
Brooklyn College, Brooklyn, New York, as a clerk in the

City, from 1936 to 1940, B.A. degrece, and dld graduate work

Registrar's Office. She attended Hunter College, New York —j

at Broolillyn College and Columblza Unlversity, New York City.

,L TR

Confidentilal Informant T~3 , of known reliability,
adviscd on October 12, 1943, that ELEANOR GLASSIIAN was 2
member of the Negotlating Committee and the Prograin Committee
of the Monmouth County Chapter of the United Federal
Vorkers ol America.

T Confidential Informant T-4% , ol knoun rellability,
advised that ELEAMNOR GLASSHMAN was present at an Executlve
Board meeting of the United Federal Vorkers of America,

held at 320 Ocean Avenue, Long Branch, New Jerscey, at

which unadulterated Marxist principles were discussed wilth
approval. At this meeting, accordiny to the informant, the
group decided that there should be complete Government
ovwnership of property and machinery and that the Unlted States
Goverument should be organized into one great Bureaucracy
under control of 2 president and a group of subordinate

J.

directors.
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VI, INTERVIEW OF MILTONYGLASSHAN

MILTON GLASSHAN, 108 Seventh Avenue South, New York

City, brother of VIVIAN and ELEANOR GLASSHAN, advised SAS
RICHARD T, HRADSKY and ROBERT F, ROYAL upon interview

that VIVIAN GLASSMAN had not informcd him of the reason for
FBI investlgation of her. He stated she advised him
sometlime in August, 1950, that she was very upset over o
recent FBI interromgation and because she had reccived a

summons to appear beforc a Federal Grand Jury, as & wltiness,

as she was acquainted with someone that the FBI was
interested 1In. He stated that she refusced to explain

the nature of her distress to him when he asked, She stated
he did not lthow the people she knew and that 1f she informed

him he might have to answer FBI questions.

MILTON GLASSIMAN advised that he and VIVIAN
GLASSHMAN have individual apartments as he lives at his
business address, Allled Industrial Studio, 108 Seventh
Avenue South, HNew York Clty, and VIVIAN GLASSMAN llves at
131 East 7thh Street, New York City, and that his sisters,
ELEANOR and GLADYS GLASSHMAN, reside togcther at 343
Last 8th Street, New York City, and that while they visit
each other they do not have the same circle of frilends.
He claimed that the ldentitiles of VIVIAN's fricends werc
unknown to him but recalled rniceting JOEL BARR, her former
fiance, and knows ERNEST PATAKI. He stated that JOEL BARR
was an elecirical engineer but that he knew nothlng else
about hlm other than that he was an arrogant individual
and that he cxercised considerable influence over VIVIAN
GLASSIMAN and used to order her to do things for hlm. He
explained that he heard BARR, whille visiting VIVIAN
GLASSHAN at 343 East 8th Street, New York City, direct her
to go to the store for him and to run out for cigarettes
while BARR loungzed in a chair and that he took an intense
disllke to BARR.

MILTON GLASSMAN steted that VIVIAN and JOEL
BLRR eventually broke off relatlons with cach other and
VIVI.N had told him BARR had sailcd Tor France somctlise
in 1948 for further study in his profession of elecctrical
engineering.

-34-
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MILTON GQLASSHMAN did not know where VIVIAN GLASSMAN
met JOEL BARR but believes she was golng with BARR in 1945-
1946. He did not know where BARR resided and had never
been to BARR's apartment at 65 lMorton Street, New York City.

When shown a group of photographs of individuzls
known to be acqualnted wilth VIVIAW GLASSIHAN to determine
4f MILTON GLASSMAN recoznized any of them as persons that
he had met, MILTON advised that the photograph of JOEL
BARR was the only one that he could identify and that he
did not belleve hec had ever seen any of the others.

MILTON GLASSIHMAN advised that he was never a member
of the Communist Party although he had read some lMarxist
theory and that he did not belleve in Communlsm. He stated
he did not know 1f VIVIAN GLASSMAN wac & Cowmmunist Party
member, but that it would not surprise him if she was as she
has a library full of larxlst books.

MILTON GLASSMAN advised that he had never met
JULIUS or ETHEL ROSENBERG and that VIVIAN GLASSHAN had never
mentloned that she was acquainted with them,
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J
vII. INTERVIEW WITH SAMUEL® PERL

Previous investigotion in thils casc has revealed that

the subject'!s brother, SAMUEL PERL, is now resilding in
France where he 1s studylng music.

Confidential Informant T-5 ,. of known rellability,

‘has advised that SAMUEL PERL told him of thc recelipt of

a letter frow his brother, WILLIAM PERL, on April 26,
1950, in which 1t was indlcated that durlng an Atonic
Encrgy Act investigation by the FRI allepotions were made
that he, WILLIAM PERL, had associated with Communists,
including JOEL BARR and ALFRED SARANT. At that time,
WILLIAM PERL was employcd by thce Natlonal Advisory
Commlttee for Leronautics in Cleveland, Ohio. WILLIAM PERL
requested SANMUEL PERL to interview JOLL BARR regardlng
thils matter and especlally to determlne the whercabouts of
SARANT, SAMUEL PERL stated that the allegations acainst
his brother camc as a complete surprilsce to nim and that

he had never recelved any information that his brother

or any of hils assocociates were Communistically inclined.
SAMUEL PERL later interviewed BARR when they met in a
student's restcurant and BARR denied that he had ever been
a Communilst but did admit he had been discharged from

a Civil Service Job in the Federal Government duc to a
false accusation on the part of the Governnient that he was
a Communist. DBARR told SAMUEL PERL that ih hils opinion he,
got a raw deal.

BARR also told SAMUEL PERL that hc lef't the
United States hecause he could not zet a job in private
industry or in Governiment Service after beins black-
listed as a Communist.

SAMUEL PERL octated that he last saw JOEL BARR
in the Students Cite Club located on the corner of
Boulevard Malesherbes and Boulevard Courcelles on or
about June, 1950. At that time, BARR advised PERL that
he was lcaving Paris and talked nbout wanting to sell his
motorbike. PERL expresscd an intercst 1n buying the
bilke, but BARR discouraged him saying that he did not want
to sell 1t to a friend since it was not in ;ood mechanical
condition and would cause too much troublc to keep 1n
runnilng order.
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SAMUEL PERL asked BARR wherce he vwas golng and
the letter replied to the effect that it would be better
if PERL dld not know his intended destination. PERL stated
thaot since BARR left Paris some of the music students who
knew him have asked PERL A1f he knew BARR's whereabouts
and have adviscd PERL that they have not received any
word from him. SAMUEL PERL 1s of the opinicen that PERL
‘may have gone to Sweden inazsmuch as he spole Swedlsh fairly
well and 1liked the country. PERL stated that ne does not
belicved BARR would have returncd to Finland becausc he
told PERL he did not like that country.

Concerning hils former asgociation with JOEL BARR,
SAMUEL PERL advised that he met PERL tinrough his brother,
WILLIAM PERL, in New York City in New York City cbout
1939. Thic was at a musilc recital In a private residence
in Yew York City and WILLIAM PERL wos prescnt. SANUEL
PERL could not rccall exactly where this rccital had
taken place but believed that 1t may hove been in BARR's
apartment. fAccordiny to SAINULEL PERL, JOEL BARR and
WILLIAM PERL were fricnds, both having gonc to City College
of Ncw York a2t the same time and later having done
graduate work at Columbia Universlity. Both were
Electrical Enginecrs.

Prior to coming to Europc ln Sentember, 1549,
and knowing that DARR was in Paris, SANMUEL PERL wrote to
BARR that hc intended to be in Paris studylng mucic
and advised him as to when he cxpected to arrive. BARR
mcet SAMUEL TERL at the railroad statlon in Parls in
September, 1949, and took him to live with him at his
quarters in a private recsidence at 16 Ruc de la Pelouse,
Neuilly-Plaisance (Scine ct Oise) in the suburbs of Paris.
PERL clzims that prior to coming to Europe he had not seen
BALRR norce than six or scven times in the Unltes States
and that BARR on thosc occasions was always in the company
of his brother, WILLIAIN PERL.

According to the above inforiant, SAMUEL PERL
lived with BARR at the Neullly-Plaisance address for
about threc wecks but found it so inconveniently located
from the clty and being without personal transporiation he
declded to move to Paris. SAMUEL PERL's [irst address in
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Paris wos 53 Ruc Notre Dame de Lorette, PERL moved to
81 Rue Maubcuge, his present address.

Vhile PERL llved with BARR, he observed that

BARR had a camera, make unknown to PERL, and 2lso
possessed o slide projector which he used to exhivit
~ color photographs taken in Sweden. PERL stated that BARR

was Intensely interected in musle, particularly in the
composition of music. BARR was enrolled in the Conscervatolre
de Muslque de Parls and studicd there under OLIVIE*MESSIENR,
an organist. PERL stated he cow very little of BARR
after he, PERL, moved into Paris, cxplaining that they went
to different musilc schools. PERL ic enrolled in the
Ecolc Normzle de Muslque. He stated they lilved far
renoved f'rom cach other.
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VIIL,INRTERVIEY OF STANLEY RODERT.RICH

\

STANLEY RORBERT RICH, 2L Cassilis Road, West
Hartford, Connccticut, hes vdvised thet hce aottendrd City
College of MNow York at the time subject WILLIAM PERL studied
; there znd recalled both JULIUS ROSEHNZERT snd MORTON SORBELL,
He likewlesc 1s 2cqualnted with MAY ELITCHER &nd WILLIAM
DLMZIGER, with whom hz resided during tho late 1930's in
Washington, D. C.

ZICH zaid that while at City Colless of Hew York
he become wngrged in leftist activities and participated in
many c¢tudent rallics such as advocating 2id for Loyalist
Spain and maintcenonce of academic fraedom. NICH szid thet
during his scnior year (1938) he was a membar of the Steinmetz
Club of the Young Communist League on thoe Zity College campuc
although shortly uftcr graduation he abandoncd hisz luftict
sympathies and since that timc has besceome very anti-Communist.

Concerning the Steinmetz Club, RICH said the
orgcnization was named after o grcet engincer whom he
described as a well-known Socialist., This club, subscequent
to its ormomizaotion, bocame affilictcd with the Young
Communist Leapguc and in fact became a2 unit of thnt orzaniza-
tion, Hc¢ explain.d that unlikc thce Communist Furty, one
did not have to be a Communist to hold mecmberchip in the
Youny, Communist Loagsuc but merely be sympathctic to
Communism, RICH denied ever hoving joincd the Communict
Party as =uch.

TWICH advisrd he attended both open and clesed
mcetings of the Voung Cormmunist Lespguc over v pericd of four
to seven monthe during his sonior ycar <nd rdcalled the
following were also in attendance at closcd rmectings: JULIUS
ROSENBERG, MORTOMN COBELL, MAX ELITCHER, WILLIAM DARZIGER,
and NATHARS SUSSMAN . ‘

. /

He also said thet WILLIE'MUTTERPFRL was pessibly
in attondence ot these closed mootings of the Young Cormunist
Leaguc but he could not be dofinitc on this point, Concerning
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FPFRL, RICH rcca2lled him as o f2llow student ¢f CCIY Who, in
1037 and 1938, was sympathetic to the Communist causc. RICH
wis unanlz to cite definite ctetomante on the nart of PRERL
and could recall nothing 3ufinite concorning “h~ ccssocintion
ot PERL with ths Younrg Communist Leaguc. Hoe deseribed PERL
.08 a brilliant individual with whom he was plad to b
associnted on n laborntory team «t CCIY, RICE scid ho

later heard FERL ucs with the Ilatlon<] fdvisory Cormittoe
for Aeronruties nt Lonpgley ¥icld, Virpginin, He nddod thet
PZRL would hove known WILLIAM DAMZIGCER, NMORTOU ZORELL, wnd
nossihly MAY TELITCHER, RICH know of ne cioss r~-rociation
betweon PEIRL and JULIUS ROSINEBERG ot CCYY.
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IX. PERL'S FAKRIAGE AND RESIDENCT £T 104 £ =+ 3Eth STREET,
NEW YORK CITY

Previous investigaticen in this cese hes recvealed
thrt ruboeguont to PERL's arrival in ™ v York City in
September 1950, he resided for a short tim. vith his parcnts
at 936 Tiflany 3treet, Bronx, New Yorxk, after which he
obtaire d a room -t 10 West 110th Stre-t (Ceth.dral Parkwey),

i New York City, monthouse room #5, which is n:sr the Columbia
University ceompus,

It is recnllsed thet cince Scptember 1950 PERL
has becn emnloycd ns an inztructor in physics ond in rescearch
work at Columbiae. His officce is locatnd ther: in the Pupin
Loboratory Buvilding, telovhone Tniversity [1-3200, extcnaion
501. Recent inguirics nt Celumbia University have ravecled
that PERL is currently employed therc,

Contidential Informent T-90 , of known relisbility,
who has been contected periodically, advised thet on October
9, 1950 subjcect was moving "to a place on 30th Strcet”,
although shc did not know the excct addrosa.

It is reenlled that subjectt!s lformer common-law
wifc, HEYRIRTTA SAVIDGE, rasidcs a2t 20l East 38th Stroct,
Investication ot the latter addrrrs rovonlod that subjocl
ig living therc in thce top floor rcar epartmcnt, which is
occupicd by Miss SAVIDGE, Subsegaently it was noted that .
the nrme on F?HBIEWTA SAVIDGE!'s mnilbox locnt.d in tho
bullding lowby wrs chnpged to rrad "M, aad Mro, WILLIAM

~~PERL - HE”RTFTTA nFVIDFT" o

The recorde of the Mrorriage Lic:inse Rurceau,
Borough of Manhattan, #28892, r-flcet thot WILLIAM PZRL,
610 W’qt 110th 3trcet, ¥ew York City, and TFNRINTTA BOYD
SAVIDGFR, 104 E~st 38th Strect, liow York City, coplicd for
a llChn;C to ma;fy on October 1), 1750 snd that the
morringe cercwony was performcd an Cetobor 21, 1350 by
reverend DONALDTTARRINGTON of 10 “nrz Lvonue, Now York City.
The rocord furthor indicated thot PERL weho bern Octoher 1,
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1918

at New York City end thrt his paraente are LABRAHLM

S _MUTTFRPERL, born in Polend, and SARABASELTZRR, &loo born in
‘Poland., His occupction is listed ac o physiciste Tris
rcecord reflectcd that WENRIETTA BOYD+SAVIDGE was horn March

3, 1918 =t Ind13n°p011 , Indirna; that her prrents eredﬁlfLimL.w

.)nVLD~ nnd RUTH BOVDwGFnRHlR y=both born in the Unite
‘“tates. Her occupation wes 11°ted 45 an ~rtist, It was

the

advis

irst marriage for both individunlz,

Confidential Informant T-7 , of k¥nown resliebility,
od that subicet 1s mainte 1n"np rogular hours ot

Columbie Upivcrulty snd that he spenés his cvenings for the

most

further» info %

homc, This informﬂnt has furnlshed no

pert at Iis
ation of pertinence to this investigation to

datc,
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X. PROSECUTIVE OPINIONM

In various conferences with Chief Assistant United
Statcs Attorney MYLES J. LANE concerning this and the
related cases of JULIUS ROSENBERG, FMORTON SOBELL and otherc,
Mr. LAKNE has stated that he is still considering proseccution
of PERL for perjury before the Federal Grand Jury. However,
he has sald that final opinion ac to seeking an indictment
against PERL would awalt the disposition of th¢ ROSENBERG
and SOBELL cases currently pending in the Southern District
of New York. ‘
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1. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T-8

Confidential Informant T-8, of unknown reliability,
advlsed In strictest confidence that JULIUS ROSENBERG
stated that when the Canadicn Spy ring broke up he,
ROSENRERG, lost contact for almost two years. le also
mcntloned in digeussing the amount of paticnce reqguired
ifor uﬂdcrﬂround work, that he had advanced moncy to a
youny, couple with which to open 2@ business in the West.
ROSENBERG said that the man was a school companion of
his and had been in the Abraham Lincoin Brigade., For
years thils couple operated a business, bullding a front
in this Clty, and during difficult {imes ROCENBERG had to
supply this counle with money. This man acted as a go-
betwecn for men who had microfllm to send to ROSENBERG for
further conveyance. ROSENBERG stated this man was a drop
betwecen the East and West for ROSENBERG. ROSENBERG said
1t had not been a simple matter to maintain this man and
that 1t would have becn 2 serious blow to all opcerations
to leave this man standing. The informant stzated that he
believed only ROSENBERC knew the location of this man.
ROSENBERG advised that he 15 now worried that thls man
wlll be lost as a result of information furnished by
DAVID GREENGLASS.

From the above informatlon, 1t appecars that
MIKE*SIDOROVICH and ANN<SIDOROVICH reasonably fit the
identity ol this couple. It 1s noted that MIKE SIDOROVICH
was a member of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade and has
1ived in Cleveland, Ohlo, with ANN since December, 1044;
however, his cnployment record does not indlecate that he
had hls own buclness except r'or his employment as a real
estate salesman 1n 1849 in Cleveland.

The above informant also stated that JULIUS
ROSENBERG wae concerned about information ;lven to the
Government by a woman who wags on intimate terms with his
wife, ETHEL. ROSENBERG sald that this woman travelled to
a distant clty to bring funds to a man there so that ha
could leave the country, but that for some rcason the funds
were refused by this man. The woman returncd to New York
and, according to the informant, the Government picked
her up wlth the money. ROSENBERG also scild that the
Governinent has an exhlbit which 1s a photograph of this
woman and hils wife, ETHEL.
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From the above information, 1t would oppear that
ROSLNBERG was referring to VIVIAN GLASSHAN wno went to
Cleveland in July, 1950, to deliver $2,000 to PERL which
he refused. VIVIAN GLASSHAN has been interviewed by anents
of the New York office and has oppeared .belore the Gra nd
‘Jury, Southern District of New Yorlk. The New York office
does not have a photograph of VIVIAN GLASSHAN and ETHEL
ROSEITBERG together, but does have & group photo which
includes VIVIAN GLASSMAN, JOEL BARR and ALFRED oand LOUISE
’SARAUT It has beon established that VIVIAN GLASSMAN and

“ETHEL ROSENBERG were on friendly terms and that VIVIAN
GLASSMAN has acted as bzby sitter for the RCSENBERG children.

Durinz an interview with agents of the New York
office, VIVIAN GLASSHAN advised that on unknovmnm nan had
come to her house and had given her $2,000 to deliver to an
geron~utical engineer in Cleveland. She also stated that
on her return to New York thles man agrain ccme to her house
and she returned the $2,000 to him sinece WILLIAM PERI, had

refused to accept 1t.

Althoush portloncs of the foregoing information
furnished by Confidential Informant T-¢ should probably
be included in the Investigoatlve Section of thls report
samc arc at thls time belng considered Adminictrotive
due to the delicate and temporary nature of the source.

It 15 felt that this informatlon is availavle to only a
restrlicted few, all of whow arc known to ROSENRERG and

far this recson the source cannot be adcqunicly concealed
at this time., It 1s anticlpated at a futuvurc appropriate
time this information will be set forth in an Investljative

Section of a report.

All offices are insiructed that the foresoing
Informatlon Is not to be disscminated and thot every effort
should be made to conceal the identity of thls informant.
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ADMINISTRATIVE I'AGE - (cont'd)

II. INVESTIGATION RE FLFANORE BT RINS

Information was obtn*n d ot tho Purceon on
Dacemoer 15, 1950 from RCOBERTYBCLL, i'rtiontdl /dvicory

Comrittr [or \~roncutics U"“hlnﬂton, D. C., concrrrin

vt UACL ft L1.velinu,

wos rovort-.dly dr t d bv obb
in Clzveland by

The informant caid that abovt Hovembir 1, 1950
ane went to Ncw York Clty allegedly to cbtoin & foreign
ctudontt's scholerchip end while there rosided at 123 Wast
]3th Jtreet, New Uerk City., Mr. VBLL snid thnt her letters
to fellow gmn‘ovucs of I'iC/. indicatcd thrt thore hod been
no cctivity concerning her scholarship vhile in 1:: Yorlk
City but thnt shos wos engorged in @ »cind cetivitics, He did
not know if che w- s in contaect with PERL while in lisw Yerk
City., 'r v T gicnicioaue of PFRL'c hroving

L, ™

dated
bectuse she hed necets to clocniflicd inforrirtion In the

revort.ily roturnsd to -

N.C4H library ot Cleveland,
1950,

worx 2t Clcveland on December 13,

Liecording to “'r. BELL, his rourc. ¢f the sbove
information wrs WLLTERAORE, » public rri-tiones officer,
NACA in Clcvelend, Ohin, who in turn had been in contact

with Chicef Libreari=-n LVDOVS.

Inuiry by reporting agent ot 123 vect 13th
Strect, Neow York City revernled thi cdirecs is n Calvetion
LArmy girlst ro SldPnCC known as thz John »nd frry (. Markle
.cmori~1 Hoeme, nnd that it hourncs =rrroximately 300 women
on 2 trnnhicnt bnzis,

Mise JNNE MERD, crshier ot thi: sobove residence,
advised from her rccords thaot ELFANONE I, WILKILS occupi.d
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.ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE -~ (Cont'd)

room 1505 frcom Hovimber © to Decembzr 13, 1950 nt o rate of

21€.0.S per weck for board and reoom. KEer home addrass was

1617 Mers ivenue, Lakowcod, Ohio, The rzcord roflcetcd she
~wies 32 years old, imericazn, church a{rilistion - Presbytcrian,
 ocenpntion - librarien, Her employer'!s nome and oddroess was
. not shown, She listed her nearcst rolative gs Jira, Of L.

H{PILKIPS, 1617 Mars Avenus, Lokowond, Ohio., She rlso listced

o MisswDATDWIN, address Cleveland Bvanccline (S~lvation
isrmy girls! residence in Clevelend), ond Mrs, BENJAMIN
~ SENITZKY, 303 Vest 103rd Streeot, Hew Yerk City, rs rcfercnces,

The indices of the lLicw York Officre were scarched
Y

for information concerning Mrs, BENJ/GIIN SERITZIY with
ncgotive results,

The rbovs records ~lso roficet ¢ loccl tzlephone
charge to room 1505 in the smount of 154 on Fovember 12, 1950
for a ¢zl to University 0L-2200, which is listed to the
Columbisz University PRY system. On Fovember 16, 1950, o
charge of 354 wos mede to room 1505 for a locol overtirme
czll to Fieldotone 7-1100, list:d to tho United Ifetions
Seer-tariat, cucevtive and gencrel offices, ond Department
of Informution nt Lake 3uzccss, llow Yorke.

The idcntity of the persons c~iled »r the time
of day thc above calles wore mnade was not av-ilable in the
above rceords, although it ic notod thet PERL is employed
ot the Pupin Leberatory at Colwanbia Univaroity,

Concornine Miss WILKIVS' cnll to the Tnited
Netions, it wn2s noted th't this number is usad by the public
to request spoetntor nnsces to the gnllery. Provious
investigation at the UM has reveaslod that ne record ic
maintainced there of the issvance of auch passes wnd that
no record is in foet maintained of persons entering Ul
premiscs to contnet officials or othor persons locatza thoro,

I phntograph of subjuct wrs c¥hiibited to Miess
LLNE VTRO, cashier s#nd room clerk, Mi:s CLALHE SITHOIC,
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clerk-tzleplione operetor, and Miss GLORI. HORNIIG, telcphone
ocperantor nt the above address, ncnc of vhom recognized the

subj~ct nor cowld thoy pivc any inforrmotion concerning =ng
visite by him to Miss VWILKINS,

A review of Instant case Pils revenls that PERL
is not known to have visited 123 e ,t 13th Struect, vew York
City.

l!

The rhove inforrmotion wor furnished the Burcau
and the Clevelond Office by iew ¥ork telotype d-ted Docomber
16, 1950, with the requcst that Clevelrnd obtain WILKINS!
phy ical Gescrintion and alzo hor poriod of employment at
inCh, Clevclond,
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J13, PERL'S CLASOMATES LT CCUY

This officc hes roccntly concluded o projoct of

"intcrvicwing each of the gradustes of the Februaury 1938,

Junz 1938, February 1939 and Junc 1939 clssscs at City

Cnllerc of New Yorly, sincec it has bucowe evidint that meny

of the members of the ROSENBERG apprratus attend.d City

Collzge during the above period. Thusc persone wire questioned
concerning the gssociatecs, activitics and degress of ruletion-
ship bectwecn the vearious individusls montionszd in this cese

and known to hnvec attended CCHNY.

With the exception of the fellowing, each of the

individuals interviewed wzs cither not acguainted with PIRL
or recognized him only by photorrsph or na@ac but could give
no inf'ormation concerning his assoclatss or rny Corrunist
activitics cn his part vhile on the cnmpus, or concerning

his activitics or associatecs since leaving scheol,

Likowise,

no intormation of a2 Communist or an c¢spionage nature con-
cecrnine PERT wac obtrined which iz pertinent to this inves-

tigntion with the cxception of the following.

ABEAPEDFRING, 1479 Vecombs Road, Dronx, New Yonk,
advised 84 MARTIFE P, CaREY that he 1s employ:d by the
Elcctronics Deportment, Building #77, Brooklyn Nevy Yeard,
During the inteocrview he recomnuized picturecs of MORTON S50OEELL,

VILLL M MWiTERPERL, WILLILY DAYZIGFR and 22X ZLITCH

1
et ld e

snid th~t he hod known these four at CCMY and scid

ER. He «

that all

of them with the cxecuption of ZOBLDLL woere pro-Communist,

He acsum.d th.t all of the fovr know each othsr since they
were all membors of thz seme clesse, Howcever, in this regard
he did not know spceificzlly of any closer friuvndship exliste

inm between any of the group. He snid that he was

not too

fri.ndly with nny of tho above four ~2nd ssid that he know

DANZIGAR bottor than the othors.

PEDFRING also stnted tlhiot ho was aware
Younr Coaanint Luegue csisted st the time ho ucnt
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Fowever, he did not know 1if any of the aforemontioncd pircons
bolonged to 1t and wae likewisce untwere theot they would have
belonped to the Steinmetz Sectione. He had never henrd of

. this cecetion of the Young Communist I« o,

FRDERING s02id that he hnd nsver bac
by nny of thic group or by any othours o his cl
Join the Younr Communist League, ['EDERING nloo i
whilc he hed not been lactured by anyons concorning the
advantazes of Communism while 2t schesl, he wne awnre thot
MUTTERPERL, DANZIGER and ELITCHER wore wro-Communist ond
that they did not kecp their views sceret around the school,
FEDERING denied any Communist affilistions on his own part,

It i1s notzd that crch nf th- frodustces of CCNY
in 1938 and 1939 werc contuctud in eonniction with the
related caseos entitled "NMOKRTOU SODELL, wa., I3FIONAGE - R"
end "JULIUS ROGENRTHC, ROVIOULGE - R", in nddition to this
canc, and complcts results of the intervicws hovi beun
reported in thc O0OBELL cnse, Since thare sre ~nproximately
200 persons on this list, each of which wre geneor-lly nugaztive
as to WILLIAM PERL, with the ahove cxception, «nd since wach
of’ them has been appropriactely indéxed in the SO0BZLL casc,
their individuel namcs are not being linsted in this report;
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IV. MISCELLANEOUS

Investipgation by the Clev:1land Office has rc-
vealed that Waltor J Johnson, Inc., 125 Esct 23rd Str:et,
" New Vork City, directcd mail to the subj-ct PZREL while ho
resided in Clevelond, Ohlo, Inquiry by reporting agoent has
rcvealed that thisz company 1s an cceteblished Tirm denling
in books of a gcnoral noture on a wholesalce and retzil basis,

There is no deroratory inlformation wvnilable in
the Mew York indicces concerninv thi» comprny, clthourh
Confidentinal Informant T-9 , of known r.liability, has
adviscd that 2 check 1n ‘the amount of 5125 was paid to the
firm during the spring of 1950 by ordcr of Ponstwowy Zakeld
dla Badan Fizkochemic Wych w. Krakowic, FKralkow,

Confidenticl Informeant T-10, of known reliability,

advised that in Deeembrr 1949 a paynent wes made to Walter

J. Johnson, Inc., 125 Last 23r<¢ Stroct, N w Yorlk City, fron
the acconmut of lirrodowy Rank Polsky at the Irving Trust
Company, Yew York City, by order of P"tlonnl fchoeol Publi-
cations, Warszue, in the amount of $915.55. TLikcwisc, in
Decembor 1949, & charge in the amount of %222.20 in ravor

of the Johnson firm was made on the above secount by ordur.
of "Czyteclnik" Spoldzielnas Wydowniczo-Dawintowa, Warszawa,

The rbove informant e2lvo sdvicced thot during
November 1945, two charaas wore rmade on the nbove sccount .
in favor of the Johnson firm in the amounts of %340 and $335,

Tnvestipation by the Clov:1nnd O7fice has re-
vealed that tho gato repister waintained o2t the National
Advisory Committec« Tor /cronautics =t Cloveland revesals
thet on Scptembor 22, 1948, onc FRYDERICHAIUDD, 19 Bennett
Place, fAimityville, Long Island, ronw ;rentinm Republic
Aviation Company, visited ABESILVERSIEIN, subjuct!'s superior,
und that on MMay 31, 1949, onc’ GALE K, '10CTS, 3% chalficld,
Bronxville, W York, visited hleOW/&LTLh, n co-workcr
and close rssocliate of the subject,
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4L search of the Wew York Office indices revo.als
no informection concerning J7UDD or ROCTS.

Likewisc, the above records reflccted that on
Varch 29, 1946 onc C. L#*MUZZEY, 1120 Hoermon fvenuc, Dayton,
Ohio, represcnting isero Products Division, Genernl Motors
Corporation, visited ABL SILVERSTREIN, i+ was accorpanied -
by JOHI! F, *qlﬂu¢“, apparently of the samc firn.

PR

On Jenuary 17, 1949, onc C. t.f“?ﬂTd“, 2L2 Bast
Main Strect, Cla;r ville, Ohilo, reprecenting Hanna Coal
Conmpany, visitcd 4BR SILVERSTEIN.

By letter to the Burcaou é«tad Jsnuary 22, 1951,
the Cincinnati Officc ndvis.d thnt o scarch of ito indicces

on Jenuery 14, 1951 revealed no identifying information
concerning PORTER or MUZILEY.

The shove rocords furthor roflectod that on
March 29, 1946, 5. D.DOMBIRER and one+»KUEl or-3HL.RP, both
of Yorl, Iwnnazylvinin, reprecscnting S, rHorgan Smith end
Conmpany~, visitcd SILVESSTEIN,

Likecwice, on August G, 1S4%5, 0. ..’J .COB30ON,
103 North 3rd "tract, R(Qdin_, Ponnsylvania, represonting
Marguardt Aircraflt, visited SITVERZTEIN.

Te- lotter to th. Direcctor dnt.d Janvary 22, 1951,

the Pnilﬁuolnhw Office adviraed that tha indices of that
office contnincd no iniormetion concecrning DOIMBIRER or

JACOISON,

WILLIAM PERT hes advis~d thot ons MILTOM KLEIN
hrs been c¢losnly associnted W¢fh him for rceveral yoars and
that they wvorled tnp ther for F/.C4L hoth =t Lengley Fleld,
Virginis ond ot Clevelnnd, Ohio, 1t i1s not.d thet this
person hrs buen interviewed by Clevielond emcntn concurning
onc of TROL!'s nuto trongactions in Clov 1-nd, ~nd thet KLEIN
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S

is.currcntly residing in N w York City where he is attcnding
New Vork University., In this conne ctlon, the notetoolr of
JULIUS ROSIMNBERG, which was locatced ot the Pitt Tiochine
Product: Compony by S/ WICILEL J. MeDOH/ G subcuqguont to the

r'*t of ROYFNRWRL, contnined an ¢ntry as fellows: ”H]L”ON
KL“ N, Army Lir Torces, WH L-1600", Invistig-tion in th
ROZ=NPRIRG cace hus reveslced thot this “iL70 KULZIN of tnp
Army filr Porces ic not ideonticnl with MILTON YLEIN of NACA
who iz 2 closc friend of tho sudbjoct,

VITITON KIDINM of the ‘ragy /ir Worces wes inter-
vicwed on Jdrnuary 30, 1951 in the offic.s of the 4Lir Torce
Matericl Cowmond, 67 Broqd Strect, Mow Yorl City, teldphonc
WH 14-1600, by 1/” REY 1., GHRO UVR and 7.3 P, IEZ.,  KLEI
~dviscd 1hut he vr¢ c.ntly resides at 21- 2: th ivenac,

Long Island City, Mow Yorly, nnd ~nrm-r13 rosided nt 760
West End ivenue, liew Vorl City, having mov,d t> his present
loc~ticn anproximately tha middlec of Jrnuary 1991, KLEIN
stated thot cometine dernp 1910 he joined the United States
)lPh”l Corps in hew York City =wnd chortly thoerenlteor wos

snt te Philad: .lrhla to attund trzining school. e departed
Nuw York Tor Philadelphia in compeny with other incpectors
who were poing to the training schoole Included in this
group werc o Mr, md Mrs, JULIUS'NOSEN2FERG, wvho wiere intro-
duced to EIRI¥ durins the trip. Mrs, ROSWPURT was trovzllirg
with hcer husband ocnd wes the cnly wifo precent 2ut of the
entire groun.

!

\
L') _d

]
2.
si

W:ile in Philndclphia, KLYIN was in contact with
JUTITUS ROGFIMTRG during various claoses but 4id not nassociate
with hinm othorwisc.

Sormctime Aurine 1942, FTEIN ~rain mot ROGENRERG
in Now Yory City while on officinl wusinics =t the Horny
Menuf acturing Comprnye. EKELTIN was o2-3irncd to thic compony
for a period of ecirht months ond RCUNOMRG wen rdlso
stationcd thore for approximately one week,
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VLEIN later sow ROSEIBERG during 19113, at which
time the latter wos employced at the Em:rson Radilo Company
in Now Jorscy.

KT2ITt's noxt contact with ROSTNREDRG was in 1945
when the .ir Foree sct up its own nrocurcment organization
in Wew York €ity and KLEIN beceams omploy- d here, RO3ZENRERG
telephoniod KTAIN at thu nffice to stste th-t he had bsen
dismiss.d from hic position with the Sisnnl Corps because
of his affilir~tions with the /moricon Lavor Porty and men-
tioned that he had his own shop and wns doing sub-contract
worl: for the . ir Forccs. RCSEMNCRE srkod YLEIN if he know
of any contracts t» be hnd or hrd any idsas on how to “
obtnin them, KLZIN replicd in th: arontivz ~nd ROSENBERG
gshkcd him to eoms out n~nd loolr wver %1' mac»inh shope
Subrequently ¥LFIN inspocted ROSFNBING's shop, vhich he g
believes was locat~d on Houaztoun Strawt. Sometime therealter
KLEIN visited HOSENBIERG's shon, which h:z racallsd appearcd
to be new inasmuch os 1% was in o disorderly condition,

v v ey e

-

RLEIN advised thaot the avove incident was th:

1 ‘
last time he saw ROSEWRTRG elthouzh Lie mey have spoden to
him on the telophone sines then. At no time did ROSFRBERG g
question him ralative to uny clacsificd informetion or .
melze any rcelforence to & spreific contract.
During the sbovo interview, =LEIV wnn shown Co
photogranhs o MCRTCY FOBELL, WILLIA (-RL, LLRED DATUSNT, R
JOEL BARR and M.REKaP,/"F, but hc did not recomnire any of them,
.
19
’
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The records of the Marricee Licensoe Bureau, .

Borough of T-'*mhnttan, #28892, r.fl-ct d in odditlon to infor-

mation prcvicusly reportod h( rein, th-t th. witnesscs to

suby;ct'o marriafge were LOUI%EJL.,.JI‘ AY ond DY "1“ THITAFER,

Previous inveotlgation has ro vealed thot TON1 ﬁ ITHMMN is
)
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HEVRITTTA SAVIDGE's cister who resides ot Myack, New Yorl,
Trhecre is rweo identifiedble informeticn in tho Now York
-indices ceoncerning LOUISE LEITM/N or DORIS YHIT..KER,

The obove Marriage Liccensc Burezu records
were ccarched by SE GERARD M, LENAHMIN,

S84 VARK LEWLESS ndviced trat o search of the
records of the Flue Crosz Hespital Plan, lew York City,
revenled no information concerning WILLIAM PERL under his
trus name or kncwn alics ~f VWITTTRERTT O or concerning his
common-1ow wife, HERNRIETY, Zi..0 7.

Considential Informent T-12, of known reliability,
ndriand that he had ne information pertinent to this inves-
tisation concerning nny contncte by whe subj.et cither at
936 Tiffany Str-.t, Pronx, Lecw Y~rk, or A10 Urst 110th
Str.oct, New York City. Thls informant will continue efforts
to obtaln information concerning PERL at 936 Tiffany Street,
Bronx, MNew Yorlt, and concerning PERL and HEMRIETTA SAVIDGE
PERL at 104 East 30th Street, Ncu York City.

By letixer dated 10/23/50 this office forwarded a
specimen of SADIV MUTTERPERL's handwriting; which was obtalned
at the Theodore vosevelt High School to the I'3I Laboratory
for comparicon with the handwriting appearing on a postal
card addrcssed to the Univercslity of Tennessee and postmarked\
7/17/50. .

Dy rceport dated 11/3/50, the FBI Laboratory
advised no conciuslon could be rcached since the knoun
speclmen wac not adequate for comparison.

i X

-y =

"

1



NY=65-15387

LEAD
NEW YORXK
At Ncw York City:

; Since 2ll leads in this and related cases are
being Glirected by teletype and letter, no leads arc being
set forth in thls rcport.
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§ INFORMANI'S
n

(

= The confidentlial informantg mentioned in the report of -

SA MAURICE W, CORCORAN dated February I16,795I at New York
are as follows:

ZT-l Civil Service Commission, Vashington, D.C.
-2 N o

-3 Anonymous source.

Ft. llonmouth, N. J, and the filles of his office

|-  Major L. G. White, G-2 Intclligence Officer,

B

cgal Attache Paris,~Fronsei-TXCONHETPR
Jt fOrth-in Bulet7/31/50% &ﬁ“1w~t“n~»¢%ﬂ?f,

i

i Buietyen - i aa el d /17T IR CaS iy
Enes m&nﬁ@ﬁ‘b GBARR 7 FESPICHAGE R e ™

T-5

- i ——a—

%%5:Ybrkkwat?5 Bulldihg‘ﬁanawer -Ter g
PERL ree idcnca 3: .
Nep

-7 aus%wgﬁﬂ%ﬁgﬁﬁsﬁewofv?Eaﬁma~awmrv1vmaa
atﬂColumolg Unlvir:ﬁij‘Xﬁa 1n“*HH‘V1ﬂinit
\of‘ﬁi Tres idqup' e IOU EASE 334N S
e W.i.@l.’,k Gty e

r‘

T-O #&, B. MATHIAS; Deputy Ccntronm-,

Bankers” TrICt " COTEENT Y «
{ 16 wWall Street, New York TIty -

T-10 WJOHN- &38RI S BOTREE R IR DEFTA IR nt,
] rvine Trust Comp: “",f’,**ririn”'stmw! 1
gev, York Clul;~
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i INFORIMANTS - Continued g
® [Eiii-__“follector of Internal Revenuii——‘;;7 :
Washington, D.C.
T-12 Ilall covers maintained on the subject's

parcnts' address 936 Tiffany Street,
Bronx, New York, and on subject's
addresses 610 West 110th Street, Mew York
City, and 104 East 38th Street, New York
City.

REFERENCES: Report Si MAURICE W. CORCORAN, 10/26/50, New York.
3urcau letter, 11/10/50,
Repor: SA JOHN P, BUSCHER, 11/30/50, Washingzton,D.C.
Report SA PAUL R. BIBLER,12/5/50, Albany.
Bureau letter, 12/11/50.
Report SA VINCENT J. CAHILL, 12/15/50, New York,
in casc cntitled, "MAX ELITCHER; HELENE
ELITCHER; - ESPIONAGE-R" (New York origin)
Report SA JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE,1/5/51, Cleveland.
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rEDERA. SUREAU O 1 P\\F@“,AHON

THIS CAST ORIGINATED ARy v ORE - ) ' nyfieNo. 65.15387 HI
REI'ORT MADE;T DA‘V';LITA\E;/;EN PERI DFOR "’)-” M/\ F™l ‘RT MADE BY
W YORK /Ié/SI 4 iL; 22 MAURICE W. CORCOF;AN
TITLE r 2’ 50 lé’é : i CHARACTER OF CASE :
18,22,2
WILLIAM PERL, wa. 31/51° 3 ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
Composite summary of informatlon re PERL
' 7f~wn mram = mATYED, as obtained from MAX and HELEHE ELITCHER
ALL IV D reported. Discrepancies, additions and .
ure o deletions noted. ELITCHER now states PERL 4
I and SOBELL visited in Washington 4in 1939 ;
OTLtuwe -t or 1040. Likewise, SOBELL visited PERL 1
& in Virginla during this period. From 1939
s to 1941, PERL and SOBELL in correspondence.

N In September, 1944, ELITCHER states group,

o 1ncluding PERL, at 3ird-In-Hand Restaurant, R

) i NYC, and about Christmas, 1346, group, g

Sy ' including PERL, at Blue Mill Restaurant, NYC, .

“ r) and later that evening at ROSENBERG's ,

. apartment. SOBELL advised ELITCHER re
~ PERL's activities, including transfer from
Lo LangleJ Field, Virginia, to Cleveland 1n

) 1943, type of work he was doing, and
associztion with girl there. HELENE ELITCHER
recalls subject of conversation had with .
PERL enroute to ROSENRERG's apartment
about Christmas, 1946. Investigation re, ¢

L v

BN

\\
S . PERL's reference to "The boy who owns the .
() drus store--Sobell." reported. SOBELL'S
( ' father owned and operated drug store in
P e Bronx from 19206 to Augzust, 1940. SOBELL
¢ L) listed MUTTERPERL as reference in Navy .
o rccords in 1939 and again in 1944,
Lo :
‘5823,‘2‘%"023" SPF,,?::A:A%%%NT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
 5-Bureau (65-59312) 65 | S %3 1 23)
T—U&k; obBDHY rePORT T T ottt T T T T T
f—AlDanJ (65-1673) Slnf.)
~-Albuguerque (Inf. _ ’ - Ai"
f> (QOpxes continued) .9('“'~-""“ y :
e ]
i1 Ap 0 q 1051 T I~

PROPERTY OF FBIL.~This confidential rcport and its contcnts are loaned to you by the FBI and are not
to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned. 10--61300-1  U. 8. COVERKMENT PRINTING OFFICT
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SWIOPSIS - (Continued):

$

%
Investigation re PERL letter 10/31}*1
reported. RUTH ALSCHER intervieved,
negative. Information re VIVIAN
GLASSMAN's reference to "ship incident"”
involving JOEL BARR and PERL reported.
ELEANOR GLASSHAN, MILTON GLASSIHAN,
subject's brother SAMUEL PERL, and
STANLEY ROBERT RICH interviewed.
PERL married HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at NYC
on 10/21/50 and now resides with her
at her apartment 104 E, 38th St., NYC.
AUSA, SDNY, will render final opinion
as to prosecutlion of PERL at conclusion
of ROSENBERG and SORELL trial.

-P-

[ (Copics continued)

+ 3=Cleveland (65-2730)
"1-Knoxville
l1-Los Angeles (65-5075)

l-Newark (65-%100) (I.n.

1-8an Francisco (Inf.)

65-488) (Inf.)

LY ey

glnf.)

1-Washington Field (65-5543)(Inf.)

4-New York
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TAILS:
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I. SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED
BY MAX AND HELENE ELITCHER

MAX and HELENE ELITCHER have becen interviewed neriod-
ically since they were inltially contacted by agents of the
New York office on Jul, 20, 1950. 1In subsequent interviews,
their associations with JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIAM PERL,
and other members of the group have been reviewved resulting
in more detailed information being obtained rclatlve to
the dates of the mectings and detalls of the conversatlons
which occurred at these meetings. It is noted, however, that
in reviewing this information certain discrepancles have
become apparent which for the most part now have been
resolved. The followlng is a composite summary of information
concerning PERL furnished by MAX and HELENE ELITCHER.

MAX ELITCHER has stated that he knew PERL while at
the City College of New York from 193% to 1938 when both
recelved enginecring degrees. He said they were further
assoclated on the City College campus during Scptember
and October, 1938, when both were taking postzraduate
courses.

He said the:r were the only two members of the
graduating class who took these postgraduate courses.,
According to ELITCHER, nhe and PERL became quite friendly’
and spent practically all of thelr time on the campus
together. He added that he got to know PERL quite well
and likel him, but said that this relztionship during the
above two month period was confined only to the campus.
He said he never went out socially with PERL, nor did he
vislt PERL's home,

ELITCHER further stated that PERL and JULIUS
ROSENBERG knew each otiier at the City College of New York
but he dld not know the extent of their relationship at
that time.

ELITCHER has stated likewlse that FERL knew MORTON
SOBELL at City College and that both graduated in the same
{class. PERL, however, in various interviews wig shown
3 a2 pnotograph of SOBELL but failed to identify it, althoug
*he sald he recognized the name of SOBLLL as a casual
acqucintance at school. Concerning SOBELL, MAX ELITCHER *

-
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i

s said ROSENBERG told him that SOBELL was cooperating with
ROSENBERG in espionage activities.

ELITCIER alco originally advised he did not see
PERL from the time they graduated in 1930 until 1944 in
New York City In the company of JULIUS ROSENSIKG.

MAX ELITCHER has subsequently recalled having seen
PERL in VWashington, D.C., in 1939 or 1940 in the company
of MORTON SOBELL. Ir this connection he reccalled that in
April, 1939, he, ELITCHER, and MORTON SOBELL noved into
an apartment at 4925 Seventh Strect, N.W., Washington, D,C,
and resiGed there for about one year. In Aprul, 1940, he
and SOBELL moved into an apartment at 2225 N Street,
Washington, D.C., where hc¢ remained until October, 1041,
SOBELL had left this address in September, 1941, to attend
the University of Michigan. ELITCHER recalled that while
he and SOBELL resided at 4925 Seventh Street, N.VW,.,
Washington, D.C., they came'downtown one day and met
WILLIAM PERL who was spending the day in Veshington.
ELITCHER recalled this meeting because 1t was very warm in
Washington and PERL was wearing a2 heavy overcoat. He added
that they Joked about 'RL's overcoat off and on during
the day. ELITCHER sald that they did not o back to their
apartment wlth PERL but remained in the downtown section
of Washington with him for most of that day.

According to MAX ELITCHER, at that time PLRL was
reslding and working in Virginia and had come up to
Weshington to visit them. He &lso recalled that MORTON ,
SOBELL had made a trip to Virginla on one occasion to visit®
PERL. ELITCHER advised that SOBELL had given him, ELITCHER,
a very graphlce description of the place where PERL was
residing and tcld him that PERL had no fricends and was
lonecsome. SOBELL also told ELITCHER that PERL was rentilng
a room in a private homelocated in the suburbs.

ELITCHER has alco stated that between 1939 and
1941, while in Washington, D.C., SOBELL was in correspondence
with WILLIAM PERL and recelved postcards Irom him and
o05sibly letters. ELITCHER did not know whether SOBELL
had corresponded with PERL after September, 1941, when
tSOBELL left Washington.

® —rev



MUC: HIT=3

.
'Y 65-15387 }3
1

tith regard to ELITCHER's statemcnt of SOBELL's
alleged visit to PERL in Virginia between 1939 and 1941,
Mr. JOSEPH P, BLUM and his wilfc, ANNE BLUM, brother-in-
law and sister of WILLIAM PERL, have furnished correspondence
received by them from WILLIAIM PERL. Incluced in thils
correspondence was a letter dated February 4, 1940, written
by WILLIAM PERL to his mother as follouws:

"Dear Ma,

I am well and trust that you are too. I'm very busy these
days with my Job, but it isn't hard work, just interesting.

The weather's been pretty good here (therc 15 snow on the
ground) but I have no cold and feel disgucstingly healthy.
I'm getting a sweater because the old one just wore & hole
through the elbow. The boys in the office have been
watchling for my shirt to show through and the suspense wvas
terrific but its all over now and I have to get a ncw one,
My friend came down from Washington (the boy who owns the
drug~store---Sobell) looking for a2 new job. He may be
transferred soon.

How's Sammy making out? Give me 2ll the ghastly details.
There's nothing more to report. Greetlngs to the family.

/s/ Willy
P.S. Has Sammy heard any more about the thesis?"

It 1s noted that PERL was employed by the N.A.C.A.‘
at Langley Tield, Virglnla, when the above letter was
written.

It has been previously reported that MAX and
HELENE ELITCHER have adviged that JULIUS ROSENDBERG
vislted their home 1In Washington, D,C., for the firct time
in the spring of 1944, However, they have slnce fiied the
dote of thils first visit as occuring after Junc &, 194%,
On the occasion ol his first vislt, Mre. ELITCIHER has
sthted that she was ne’ present during all of the
conversation becouse shie wis asked to lcave the roon, l
*so that MAX and ROSENBERG could talk privetely. Houwever, d

-G-




WMWC:HBMY -4

(@ (@

NY §5-15387

upol her return to the room the three engaged in a social
conversation. It is noted that MAX ELITCHER has advised in
connection with this vislt that ROSENBERG's purpose in

coming to his home was to persucde him to furnish confidential

information to him.

: It is now the recollection of both MAX and HELENE
ELITCHER that ROSENBERG mentloned durlng the above social
conversation that he had had a drink with some Russlan
friend of his, not further ldentified, in celebration

of the Allles invading the coast of France. It is noted
that the D-Day 1nvasion on the coast of France occurred on
June 6, 1944, and with this date in mind the ELITCHERS

now state that ROSENBERG's visit mu<t have been during the
summer of 1944, subsequent to June 6, 13944,

Whlle the above incident does not directly involve
WILLIAM PERL, 1t is bveing set forth herein to correct the
date of the ELITCHER contact with ROSENBERG previously
reported in instant case as being in the spring of 19h4

It was previously reported in this case that HELENE
ELITCHER had absolutely no recollection of JULIUS ROSENBERG
visiting her home in Washington,D. C, a second time. On the
other hand, MAX ELITCHER has been very specific in recalling
ROSENBERG's second visit., He associlated this second visit
by ROSENBERG with a photograph of hils wife which appears in
the "Federal Record”, a United Federal Vorkers of America
publicatlion for the Washington, D. C. area.

A photostatic copy of the issue of the "Federal
Record" dated September 19, 1945, was shown to MAX ELITCHER
and he advised after studying the photographs on page 2
that the photograph appcaring at the bottom of that page
was the one that he recalled having been taken on the day
that ROSENBERG vlsited him for the second time at hils home
in Washington, D, C.

In view of the date of the 1ssue of the "Federal
Record" in which thls photograph appeared, MAX ELITCHER
acgnowledged that he was wrong in originally saying that he
believed that ROSENBERG contacted him in Washington for the
scéond time during the fall of 1944, He indicated that on
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thelbesls of the photograph appearing in the "Federal Record”i
he is now of the belief that ROSENBERG probably contacted
him withlin one or two weeks prior to the date that the
photograph appeared in the "Federal Reccord", which

would Indlcate that ROSENBERG probably saw him during the
first week of September, 1945. He did indicate, however,
that he was qulte surprised to see this photograph appearing
in an issuc dated September, 1945, since that meant that an
interval of over a year had occurred betwcen ROSENBERG'S
visits to hls home. He said hc had previously been of the
impression that ROSENBERG's second visit to him in
tWashington, D. C., occurred within a few months after the
first one. ELITCHER ruled out, however, the possibility
that ROSENBERG contacted him in Washington on more than the
above two occasions.

A photostatic copy of the issue of the "Federal
Record" dated September 19, 1945, was then exhivited to
HELENE ELITCHER through her husband, but she advlsed that
while she recalled the picture belng taken in Washington
she had absolutely no recollection of the other events that
took place that same day and again sald that she had no
recollection of ROSENBERG having come to her home the second
tine.

Bird In Hand Restaurant
New York Clty
September, 1044

The ELITCHERs are now of the opinicn that thelr
next contact with ROSENBERG, PERL and othcers mentioned in
this case, occurred in New York City about September, 194%4,
at which time HELENE ELITCHER met PERL for the first time.
It 1s noted that the ELITCHERs were married in May, 1943,
and Mrs. ELITCHER has ro information concerning the
assoclatlons of her husband, ROSENBERG, PERL, or SOBELL
prior to that time.
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MAX ELITCHER has recalled that in about September ofi
1944, he and his wife were in New York City, either for the
day or on a weeckend visit, and went to visit his mother at
her home in New York City. ELITCHER stated that he and his
wife possibly visited RUTH ALSCHER at her home aflter seelng
his mother since RUTH ALSCHER was pregnant and because her
husband, MORRIS ALSCHER, now dececased, was in the Service
at thet time. It 1s noted that MORRIS ALSCHER was MAX
ELITCHER's brother. ELITCHER stated that he did not recall
the circumstances of RUTH ALSCHER's presence at the dinner
with them later that day, but sald that she was probably home
alone when they visited her and that he and his wife invited
her {0 accompany them to dinner.

He further recalled that by pre-arrangement he and
his wife were to meet JULIUS ROSENBERG at the corner of
42nd Strect and 8th Avenue in New York City. ELITCHER stated
that prior to his arrival there he knew that WILLIAM PERL
was going to be present. He sald he did not know how he
came Into possession of this information but assumed that
he had been told by ROSENBERG that PERL would be with them
that day. At any rate, the ELITCHERs and RUTH ALSCHER met
JULIUS ROSENBERG at the aforementioned intersection in New
York City and shortly thereafter WILLIAM PERL and his
younger brother arrived. ELITCHER stated that the entlre
party walked up 8th Avenue, northbound, and were intent
on golng to Fornos Restaurant for dinner. 1t is noted that
ROSENBERG had suggested Fornos Restaurant as a good place
to eat. The current Manhattant Telephone Directory lists
a Fornos Restaurant at 236 West 52nd Strcet, New York City.
ELITCHER stated that everyone was wearing light clothlng that °
day indicating that the weather was stlll quite warm. He
could not recall exactly but stated that they did not get
into Fornos Resteurant becaus¢ the restaurant was closed or
because somebody was neot wearing a Jacket and was not
permitted to eat at the restaurant without having one on.

He recalled further that the group had dinner at
the Bird In Hand Restaurant at 1659 Brcadway, New York City,
in lleu of Fornos Rcstaurant. ELITCHER and his wife have
boLh stated that either during dinner or immediately therc-
affter ROSENBERG made a telephone call to JOEL BARR. BARR
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subscquently jolned the group at the restaurant and when
dinner was over they all returned to BARR's apartment. MAX
ELITCHER recalled that BARR had a roof garden apartment at
the top of an apartment building in the vicinity of 100th
Street and Broadway and he further recalled that the entire
group spent the whole evening outdoors which would again
‘Indicate that the day was a mild one.

HELENE ELITCHER was of the opinion that this dinner
at the Bird In Hand Restaurant had probably taken place
during September, 1944, since RUTH ALSCHER was noticeably
pregnant at that time. 1In thls connection, the records of
the Board of Health for the City of New York, Certificate
No. 4013, indicates that PETER JACK ALSCHER was born on
February 4, 1945, at the Park West Hospital, New York
City; that his father was IMORRIS, 29 years of age, born in
New York City, and a2 soldier in the U,S. Army; and his
mother was RUTH HOLBERTHAL, 22 years of apge, born in New
York City. The ALSCHERs a%t that time resided at 1445
Madlson Avenue, New York City.

Trom this information, it would appear that the
ELITCHERs are correct In assumling that the dinner party
at the Bird In Hand Restaurant did occur during the
month of September, 1944, since this was approximately
five months prior to the time that RUTH ALSCHER gave
birth to a son.

Both MAX and HELENE ELITCHER agree that the entire
party, with the cxceptlon of RUTH ALSCHER, went later that
same evening to the apartment of ALFRED SARANT in Greenwich
Village. It is noted that SARANT was residing at 65 Morton
Street at that time. HELENE ELITCHER recalled that when
they arrlved at SARANT's apartment they found he was asleep
in bed but he got ur, admitted them to his apartment,
got dressed and entertained them wlth his guitar. She
stated that they left his apartment quite late that night.

Considering the location of PERIL durlng September,
1044, it 1s recalled that he was then erployed at the
NJA.C.A. In Cleveland, Ohlo; however, a revicw of the leave
rdcords of thc Lewis Flight Propulsion Laboratory, N,A,C.A.
Cleveland, Ohlo, by SA ANTHONY S. FERNANDEZ of the
Cleveland office revealed PERL was on leave on August
28th through September 2nd, 1944. (Monday through Saturday)

-10-
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It ¥s considered possible that PERL came to New York City
during that week and if so would have been available to
attend the above dinner gatherins. In this connection,

PERL when questioned concerning hls whereabouts during the above

veck accounted for the time as spent in Cleveland, Ohio,
in fixing up the apartment at 1516 East 20th Street in
enticipation of the arrlval of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE.

MAX ELITCHER has recalled that FORTON SOBELL had
told him that PERL had been transferrcd to Cleveland, Ohilo,
to assume a new position with N,A.C.A. ELITCHER believed
that 1t was probably in 1944 or 1945, but could not recall
exactly when SOBELL told him this, He also advised that
SOBELL had advised him that PERL was working on theoretical
aerodynamic problems, wind tunnels and so forth, and,
according to SOBELL, PERL was not involved in working
on actual wmechanisms or airplanes, but devoted his time
to working equations and developing theories on the basls
of these equations. SOBELL also told him that PERL was
progressing 1n his work for the Natlonal Advisory Commission
in Cleveland and was working dircctly under the head of
his partlcular unit. ELITCHER sald that SOBELL had told
him of PERL's transfer to Cleveland prior to the date of
the dinner party of this group with JULIUS ROSENBERG at the
Bird In Hand Restaurant in New York City in September, 1944,

Vith further reference to the association of PERL
and MORTON SOBELL, ELITCHER and his wife both recalled a
reference to & postcard which PERL had sent to SOBELL some-
time between September, 1944, and October, 1948. MAX .
ELITCHER eaid that he did not see thls postcard, but was
told about 1t by SOBELL on one occasion when the latter
visited ELITCHER's home in VWashington, D. C, This visit
occurred durlng the zbove period, exact date not reccalled.
SOBELL quoted a few lines from this card to ELITCHER at the
time of this vislt. ELITCHER said that this was not an
ordinary postcard but was one which contalned a2 double-
meaning and had some off-color refercnces. He recalled
thls specifically because SOBELL thought 1t was very
fuany and repcated a few lines from the card to him.
ELETCHER further stated that SOBELL had lept him informed
off PERL's soclal 1ife in Cleveland and had also told him that
PERL was going with a girl there, name unknown, who was
very anxlous to marry WILLIAM PERL. PERL, while involved
with her, was quite anxious to find a suitable reason for
not marrying her.
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Bl Mill Restaurant 1
New York City
Chrilstmes, 1946

It has been previously reported, according to
informatlon furnished by Mrs. ELITCHER, that she, her
‘husband, MiX, WILLIAM PERL, JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
MORTOMN and HELEN SOBELL had dinner at the Blue 1111l
Restaurant in Greenwlch Village shortly after Christmes,
1046, and that after this dinner party all went to the
apartment of ALFRED SARANT at 65 liorton Street, New York
City, wherc they found a party in progress listening to
recorded music In a darkened room., Thereaflter, the group
went to JULIUS ROSENBERG's apartment in Knlckervocker
Village, Ncw York Clty, where tihe group engagzed in 2
discusslion of the proper methods of rearing a child.

Both MAX and HELENE ELITCHER have since stated
that they were mistaken about this occasion that they did
not go to SARANT's apartment from the Blue Mill Restaurant
but went dircctly to JULIUS ROSENBERG's apartment in
Knickerbocker Village. It is noted that previous
investigation has revealed SARANT moved from 65 Morton
Street, New York City, to Ithaca, New York, Iin Scptember,

1945,

The ELITCHERS now state that none of the above group
went to SARANT's after dinner at the Blue Mill thot
evening., It is thelr present recollection concerning this
party at SARANT's when recorded music was played in the
darkened apartment that same occurred about January, 1945, .
or perhaps a few months thereafter. They now state that
nelther ROSENBERG, PERL, or SOBELL were present. They now
recall that they werc in New York either for the day or
for the weekend, wade a phone call to JOEL BARR's home,
and learned he was residing with ALFRED SARANT 1n
Grecnwich Village. They then contacted EARR by phone at
work, place not recalled, and he invitced them to hls and
SARANT's apartment at 65 Morton Street since a party was
to be held that night. When they arrived they found the
lzghts turned low and everyonc wos listenlns to musle
canating from a record player. VWhen the lights were
ldter turned on they did not recosnize any of the people 1
present. HELENE ELITCHER rccalled sceln ALVRED SARANT put#ing
wils arm around a ;irl wearing & Priuc weess and molingg some
seonark to the er'fecct vhet she was his future wife. She also
belleved that tils girl, identlty unknown, was showling off
an engagement ring.

-12-

R B AN |

L B 23

¥ YreLewy



MWC il ~1u

(@

7N

NY $5-15387

Since the SARANTs were married in July, 1945, and
since they moved from this apartment at 65 Morton Street
in September, 1945, the ELITCHERSs former recollection of
the time of the incildent as Christmag, 1946, 1s obviously
erroneous. However, if as presently recalled same occurred
in January, 1945, or shortly thercafter their present
recollection of the time of the event is corrovoraicd
sonewhat by Information available from other sources.

Concerning the events of the above cvening,
about Chrisimas, 1946, Mrs. ELITCHER now states that she
and hcr husband, MAX, were in New York City and by
pre-arrangement met an Individual whom she belleved to be
WILLIAM PERL outside of SARANT's apartment house 1n
Greenwich Village. It 1s noted that previous investigation
has revealed that PERL was residing in SARANT's apartment
at this time. However, MAX ELITCHER is of the opinion
that JULIUS ROSENBERG was the individuzl who mct them
outside the SARANT apartment. At any rate, PERL (or
ROSENBERG) told them at that time the others were in a
restaurant around the corner and that he had awaited thelr
arrival at SARANT's apartment to save them walking several
flights of stairs. MAX and HELENEELITCHER, together with
WILLIAM PERL (or JULIUS ROSENBERG) then went to the
restaurant which HELENE ELITCHER described as the Bluc
Mill. The current New York City Telephone Directory
for the Borough of Manhattan lists a Blue Mill Tavern
at 50 Commerce Street, New York Clty, which is located
in the Grecnwich Village section. VWhen they arrived at
the restaurant, they found JULIUS ROSENBERG, JOLL BARR,
MORTON SORBELL and his wife, HELEN, already there. The
ELITCHERs and PERL (or ROSENBERG) jolned the others
{for dinner. .

Mrs. ELITCHER stated that they did not leave the
restaurant until gquite late in the evening sincc they had
to wait a considerable length of time before they were
served.
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The ELITCHERs now state that they, WILLIAM PERL,
JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTON and HELEN SOBELL then
proceeded to ROSENBERG'Ss apartment. Mrs. ELITCHER sald
that 1t was elther on that night that they went to
ROSENBERG's apartment or posslbly within a couple of days
thercafter. She stated that upon arriving at ROSENBERG's
apartment, she was Introduced to ETHEL ROSENBERG for the
first time. ETHEL ROSENBERG was obviously pregnant on
this occasion, according to Mrs. ELITCHER.

It is noted that ROBERT ROSENBERG was born May 14,
1947, in New York City, occording to the records of the
Board of Health. This tends to verify HELENE ELITCHER's
recollection of the time of the visit as about Christmas,
1046, She stated also that thc ROSENBERG's nhad a
Christimas tree in their apartment and she indicated that
this fact again substantlated her belief that the visit
took place shortly after Christmas, 1946. MNrs. ELITCHER
rccalled that there was a rather lengthy discussion among
the group that night on the manner of bringing up Jewlsh
children and also religious training for Jewish chlldren
and she recalled specifically that all of the marricd
couples present were opposed in their belicefs to WILLIAM
PERL and JCEL DARR, both of whom were single.

Both M.X and HELENE ELITCHER now state that they
are sure that this visit to ROSENBERG's apartment and
the dinner at the Blue Mill Restaurant occurred on the
same night shortly after Christmas, 1946.

However, considering that the dinner at the Blue
M111 Restaurant and the visit to ROSENBERG's apartment
should not have occurred on the same evenlng, Mrs.
ELITCHER is unable to recall any specific cvents of the
evening prior ¢o the time they arrlved in ROSENBERG's
apartment. She belicved, however, that she and her .
husband, MAX, and thecir oldest chlld, KAREN, wcere spending
a day or two with her marricd sister, Mrs. MARGOLIES,
who rc¢sildéd in Brooklyn, New York. Mrs. ELITCHER dld rot
krncwwhere she and MAX had dinner that evening if it was
nogt at the Blue 11111 Restaurant and could not say
definitely whether they had dinner with the SOBELLS, ]
WILLIAM PERL and JOEL BARR in this event. She did, however1
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red®gll that all of the party arrived together at ROSENBERG's
apartment and from this fact she assumed that they probably

had becen together at dinner or else had met at some
designated place before moing to ROSENBERG's apartment.

She stated that her daughter, KAREN, was born
‘May 29, 1946, and recalled that on the way to ROSENBERG's
apartment on the occasion of this visit she and her
husband stopped in several drug stores cndeavoring to

purchase Even~Flow baby bottles. She stated that they were

unable to locate any Even-Flow bottles until they tried
2 druz store near the corner of Monroe Street at
Knickerbocker Village where ROSENBERG resided. They
obtained the bottles at this drug store.

With further reference to the above evening, Mrs.
ELITCHER recclls walking along the street and talking with
WILLIAM PERL on thé occaslon.of one of the soclal evenings
in New York City. She is of the opinion that her conversa-
tion with PERL took place shortly after Christmas, 1946,
when the above group was on the way to ROSENBERG's
apartment 1In Knickerbocker Village. Concerning the
conversation, she sald PERL was very deJected at the time
and sald that he was lonesome. He told her cither that
his girl friend or his wife was in California and he

felt bad becausc he could not be with her. She was unable .

to recall the neme of PERL's girl friend or wifc but
belicves the name was mentioned during tne course of the
conversation. The name of HENRIETTA(SAVIDGE) weas
sugzested to her but she showed no sign of recognition.

Previous investigation in instant case has
revealed that PERL resided in common-law relationship,
from 1944 to 1946 in Cleveland, Ohio, and Pasadena,
California, wilth HENRIFTTA SAVIDGE and that in June of
1946 they became estranpged, PERL returning to New York
City to attend Columbia Universlty and SAVIDGE returning
to California until February, 1947. On this latter date,
she rcturned to MNew York City and resided 1n SARANT's
apartment at 65 Morton Strecet which was made availlable
to{ her through WILLIAM PERL.

L The above tends to bear out HELENE ELITCHER'Ss
statement she engapged PERL in conversation on the way to
ROSENBERG's apartment about Cihrlstmas time, 1946.
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MAX ELITCHER has stated that MORTON SOBELL told
him on some unknown date that PERL was cttending Columbia
University, New York Clty, and was studying for a Ph.D
degree in Engincering. ELITCHER 2lso had been told by
SOPELL that PERL was working for someone ot Columbia
University while studyling there. He further stated that
‘he was quite sure that SOBELL had told him that PERL was
attending Columbla Unlverslty sometlime subsequent to the
occasion when PERL, ROSENBERG, BARR, the SOBELLs and the
ELITCHERs hzd dinner at the Blue M1ll Restaurant in
Greenwich Villaze around Christmas, 1946.

Previous investlgation has reflected that PERL
studied for his Doctorate at Columbia Universlty from
1946 to 1948 and that while there he worked as an
Assistant to Professor THEODORE von KARIEN.

The above information appears to reflecct that
SOBELL and PERL had been in some degrece of assoclatilon
during this period inasmuch as SOBELL knew detalls of
PERL's activitics and wélld appear to contradict PERL's
previous statements concerning his associatlon or lack

thereof with MORTON SOBELL.
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IT.ADDIwI0IAL TINfORMATICH RE ASSOCTATION
O PERL AND MORTOW SOBELL

With further reference to the allegzed association
between PERL and [NORTON SOBELL,which the former has denied,
attention is again directed to the letter, mentlioned above,
which was forwarded by PERL to his mother under date of
February 4, 1940, This letter contains the sentence,

"My friend came down from Washington (The boy who owns the
drug store--Sobell) looking for a new job."

Mrs. SARAH MUTTERPERL, subject's mother, advised that
she does not know the identity of the person referred to as
"Sobell" in the above letter, and does not remember if she
knew him at the time of receipt of the letter ten years ago.
She again explained that she does not read or wriie English
well and that 211 her corrcspondence is handled through
members of her family. She said that "Willile" has always
written to her personally because "he is a good boy" and
she has the corrcspondence read to her ty someone else.

Mrs. ANNE BLUI, subject's sister, who with her
husband, JOSEPH P. BLUM, made the above letter available to
this office, has been guestioned concerning the identity of
"Sobell” in the above letter and she stated she did not know
him. She recalled at the time of the newspaper publicity
concerning SOBELL and at the timc she and her husband wvere
interviewed by Bureau Agents (July 26, 1950) she discussed
SORELL with her husband and her mother, Mrs. SARAH MUTTERPERL,
but neither of them rcmembered him., She again stated that
most of WILLIE's correspondence to the family in New York is
addressed to hls mother, althougn she cannot read it. She
said these letters are always read to her by someone else,
and are concerned with various members of the family as

well a5 Mrs. MUTTERPERL.

—

It should be noted wilth reference to the words

"arue store' that the reccords of Confildentlal Infeormant T-1,
of known relilability, reflect MORTON SODELL's father, LOUIS
SOBELL, reccived a B.S. degree in Clvil Engincering from

the; Cooper Union Institute, New York City, in 1915, and a
Phd G degree {rom Columbia University in 1923. From 1923

to 1926, LOUIS SOBELL was employed as a Registered Drug Cler
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at ghe Elder Drug Company, 1519 VWestchester Avenue, Bronx,
New!York, and from May, 1926, to August, 19540, he operated
his own business at 555 Westchester Avenue, New York City.
Confidential Informant T-1 advised this business was 2 CSC_
drug store which LOUIS SOBELL lost to his creditors in
October, 1940. The stock of the store was purchased from
creditors in November, 1941, by one, A, DUBINBAUM, 2160
Holland Avenue, Bronx, New York.
s g "am
From the abvove it is evident that at the time PERL
wrote to his mother in February, 1940, and referred to his
friend "(the boy who owns the drug storc--Sobell)", MORTON
SOBELL's father did in fact own a druz store in the Bronx.

A handwriting examination by the F2I Laboratory
reveals that the handuriting on PERL's letter dated February
4, 1940, was in fact uritten by WILLIAI PERL.

Further, according to the records of Confidential
Informant T-1, LOUIS SOBELL and his family recided at 646
St. Ann's Avenue, Bronx, from June, 1931, to August, 1940, CSC
at which time LCUIS SOBELL moved to Philadelphia, Pa., to S
take up euployment at the Phlladelphia Navy Yard as an
Engineering Draftsman,

It 15 noted that the address 555 Westchester Avenue |
1s located at the intersection of Westchester Avenue and
St. Ann's Avenue, Bronx, and the address 646 St. Ann's
Avenue i1s located approximately 1/2 block north of this
intersection.

Considerins the locatlon of the SOBELL drug store
at 555 Viestchester Avenue, Bronx, New York, with respect to
PERL's residence in 1938 and 1939 at 834 Beck Street,
Bronx, refercnce to a strecet map of the Bronx rcflects that
PERL's residence was located ten to fifteen tlocks north
and east of the drug store and can hardly be considered in
the same immedlate vicinity. Likewise, PERL's later address
at 936 Tiffanv Street, Bronx, 15 still larthcr north by
three or four blocks than the Beck Strect rcsidence.

»
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The following investigatlion was conducted to determine
if IMORTON SOBELL worked for his father at the avove drug
store:

The records of the Naval Records iManagemc:nt Cceunter,
Mechanicsburg, Penna., reflect that NORTO!N SOBELL submitted
the following background in connection with hls Navy
employiient in 1939 to 1941. He was born April 11, 1017,
at New York City, attended City Collepge of New York from
1934 to 1938 when he received a Bachelor of Electrical
Engincering degrec. Under Previous Employvments, he listed
the following:

Summers, 1234 to 1937 - Wingdale Corp., Wingdale, New York,
as a maintenance man.

July, 1938, to Septcmber, 1938 - Same.

November, 1938, to December, 1938 -~ Davega City Radio,
Port of Authority Building, Ncw York City, as a
maintenance man.

January, 1939, to October 1, 1941 - Burcau of Ordilnance,
Navy Department, liashington, D.C., as a Junior
Elecctrical Engincer and as an Assistant Electrical
Encineer.

October, 1941 -~ Rcocicned employment at Navy Department to
obtalin HMasters Degreec at Universlty of Michlgan.

According to the above record, SOBELL listed as
references, among others, WILLIAM HMUTTERPERL, Electrical
Engincer, 197 llelrose Avenue, Hampton, Virginla, and
MAX ELITCHER, Electrical Engincer, 2225 N. Strect, N.W.,
WJashington, D.C.

MAX ELITCHER has statced he recalls while in Collepge
(1934-1938) MORTON SOBELL's father eithcr worked 1n or owned
a drug store in the Dronx. Hc was never in the drug store
himself and does not know 1ts locatlon; however, then he
and SOBELL werec in VWashington, he rccalls SOBELL mentioning
his father's drug store and vaguely recalls conversatlons
which indicated that SOBELL had frequented the place but
SOBELL never mentioned he had worked there.
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ELITCHER recalls definitely that SOBELL worked as a
maintenance man at Camp Vingdale during at lcast onc whole
summer and posslbly more during their school ycars., It is
noted that Camp YWingdale was operated by SORELL's matcrnal
uncle, LOUIS PASTERKNAK; however, subsequent to graduation,
ELITCHER was quite surc SOBELL had not recturned co Camp
Wingdale and had not worked for hls father in the drug store
since he was then employed by the Bureau of Ordinance,

Navy Department in lashington.

¥r. HUSS, owner of the building at 646 St. Ann's
Avenue, Bronx, since 1932 and SOBELL's former landlord,
advised that the SOBELLs 1llved in the building for several
years prior to 1940 and that he rccalled LOUIS SOBELL owned
the drug store at Westchester Avenuc and St. Ann's Avenue
during this period. He recalled MORTON SOBELL very well
during the latter's high school and collene days and
stated that while he frequented LOUIS SOLELL's drug store
several times per week during this period hc does not recall
MORTON belng employed there. He recallcd secing iTORTON
SOBELL in hils father's drug store on several occasions
but stated he was not working there, but merely had stopped
in to sec his father. He recalled further that NMORTON,
as well 2s other members of the SOBELL family, uscd to go
to some Communist summeyr camp 1ln upstate New York and that
MORTON SOBELL worked there several swaicrs.

Mr. WOAH RICHIMOND, 3135 Godwin Terrace, Bronx, Hew
York, currently employed by the Commerce Drus, Company,
505 Court Strect, Brooklyn, Neuw York, advised he formerly
was employed as a drug salesman by Norwich Drur Company and
in such capacity made business calls to LOUIS SOBELL's
drug store during the 1930's once or twice per month. He
recalled LOUIS SOBDLL kept coples of the "Dally vorker", an
east coast Communist newspaper, in the store. He said he
was sure MORTON SONELL did not work for hls father 1n this
business, but that the latter had several other 1ndividuals
employed as clcrks at various tines.
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: With further reference to SOBELL's listing of WILLIAM
MUTTRERPERL, 197 Melrose Avenue, Hampton, Virginils, as a
refercnce at the above employment, attention is directed to
the corrcspondence from PERL to his family in New York City
which was made available to this ofrice by the BLUils. It
is thercin noted that on November 1, 1939, PERL addrcssed
a letter to "Dear Amn and Joe" (BLUM) which reflects a
return address for PERL as 197 Melrose Avenue, Hampton,
Virginia. A postscript to this letlter reads, "PSS - Note
my new address. I've moved again.” Therecafter, PERL
directed correspondence to the BLUMs on Hovember 27, 1939,
December 10, 1939, July 1, 1940, March 16, 1941, showing the
Melrose Avenue return address. Several additional pieces
of correspondence tucre received bearing no return address
until February 1, 1942, when the return address was 12358
Ferpuson Avenue, Neuwport News, Virginia.

Wi e

From the above, it is apparent PERL was residlng at
197 Melrose Avenue, llampton, Virginlea, during at leacst a
portion of the timc SOBELL was employed by the Purcau of
Ordinance, Navy Departwment, Washington, D.C., from
January, 1239, to October, 1941, and that SOBSELL was aware
of hls correct address.

Attention is directed In this connection to informa-
tion previously rcported as recelved from MAX ELITCHER that
SOBELL and PERL were in contact during this period and that
SCBELL had vislted PERL in Virginia and described PERL'S
residence there as in a private home located in the suburbs;
likewisce, that PERL visited SOBELL and ELITCHER in Vashington
between April, 1939, and Aprii, 1940, .

The above corrcsopondence of PERL &s received from
the BLUMs also contains 2 letter dated October 3, 1941,
from PERL to "Dcar Anne, Joe, LEleanor, and Bobby" (Blum).
This letter recads in par: as follows:

"A friend of mine just quit his 32600 a yecar job
to go back to school and study radic. Not a bad idea in
the longs run.”

pothion at the Bureau of Ordinance, Navy Department, in
September, 1941, in order to attend the University of

liichigan to study elcctronics. SOBELL was earning $2600
per year at the time he resigned, according to ELITCHER.

MAX ELITCHER advised that [HORTON SOBELL resigned his ’
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Miss HAYITE SWISHER, Receptionist, Alumni Catalogue
Office, University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, iichigan, advised
SA ROBERT' L., MAYFIELD of the Detroit office that according
to her records MORTON SOBELL entercd the University in
Septcmber, 1941, and attended until HMay, 1942, when he
recelvec the degree of Master of Science in Electrical
Encineering.

[ The Selcctive Service file of MORTON SOBELL,
maintained at the District of Columbia Selective Service
System, 1901 D Strecet, N.V., Washlington, D.C., contains,
amons other things, a letter written by SOBELL to the
Board under date of October 6, 1941, changing his address
to 612 East !ladison Strect, Ann Arbor, Michican. In this
letter, SOBELL advised the Board he had resizned his position
at the Navy Dcpartment and was taking a course in Radlo
Engineering.

Also in thc above file was & lctter dated Cctober
6, 1941, from BENJAMIN F, BAILEY, Eead of the Department
of Electrical Engincering, Unlversity of Michigan, to
C. S8.YOKU!1, Dean of the Graduate School, concerniny SOBELL'Ss
draft status, which stated SOBELL was taklng graduate work
in Electrical Engineering, specializing in Radio, and that
National Defense would bc better served if he were allowed
to finish his wvork.

wcatn tonah Srss

Likewlsce, the personnel file of IMCRTON SOBELL, 2as
maintained by Mr.R, E. RUGEN, Supervisor of Emplcyment,
Schenectady Works, General Electric Company, Scrnencctady,
New York, reflects that SOBELL submitted information that
from January, 1932, to Scptember, 1941, he worked for the
Navy Department, 3urcau of Ordinance, at an annual calary
of 42600. He lcft this employment to attecnd the University
of Michigan. SOBELL worked for General Electric from
June 15, 1942, to June 13, 1947, according to his file.

Mr. E, A. HILBERT, Dircctor of Personncl,
Aeronautics and Ordinance Systems Division, Building 28,
Room 411, Gencral Electric Company, advised thav his file
on§MORTCN SOBELL containcd, among other things, an undated
U.$. Navy form, which had becn completed by SOBELL in
connectior with his request for certification and credentlal
to'vork on U,S8. Kavy contractsc. Thils form 1llists as relcerences:.
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1. SIILLIAM DANZIGER, 2270 Beclmont Avenue, Long Beach 4,
Califcrnla, an clectrical engineer, known to SOBELL
for twelve years.

2. MAX ELITCHER, 247 Dclaware Avenue, S.U,, Vashington
4, D.C., an electrical engincer, known to SOBELL for
cleven years.

3. WILLIAM MUTTERPERL, 16308 Madison Avenue, Clcveland,
Ohio, an acro enginecr, known to SOBELL for the past
elznt years.

¢ to the probable date of complction of the above
undated form, Mr. ALBERT M, DEMONT, Administrative
Assistant to the ianager, Aecronautics and Ordinance Systems
Division, General Electric Company, advised from his records
that SOBELL rcceived a Certificate of Identification and
necegsary clcarance from the U,S. Navy to worll on Navy
contracts and for access to Naval facilltics on June 24,
1944, and from his records 1t could be assumed that SOBELL
prepared this form somctime in lay, 1944.

Purther, concernin; this date, PERL's P.S.Q. form
completied November 18, 1949, in connection with hic employ-
ment by the M,A.C.A. reflccts under Previous Addresses that
he resided during 1944 only at 16808 HMadison Avenue, .
Cleveland, Ohio, the address submitted by SOBELL. ™~

From the above, it is apparcnt that in 1944 SOBELL
knew PERL's correct addrcss in Cleveland, Ohilo, although
PERL has deniled any assoclation with him at that time. On
Aurust 18, 1950, PERL was questioned concerning the
appearance of his name on the avove form submitted by SOBELL
in 1944 to which he would answer only "This 1s newus-~I
don't know."

\
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IT11. INTERVIEW Or RUTH ALSCHER

As stated above by MAX and 'FLIIF ELITCHER, Mrs,

RUTE ALSCHFR, tho sister-in-law of MAX FLITCHER, was present:

with ROSFHBERG, PERL and others st dinner at the Bird-in-
‘Hand Restaurant, New York City, in September 194,

“rs, RUTH ALSCHER, 15 Madison Avenue, New York
City, was contacted on January 10, 19%1 by SA VINCENT J.
CAHILL, vho attempted to arrenge a suitaeble eppointment for
an intervicw, DMres. ALSCHER stated that her husband MORRIS
ALSCEER rccently died and that she is juct recovering from
the blow; that she has threc young children te care for in
addition to going to bhusiness to support ithem, and that she
was completoly occupied now and had absolutely no intention
of becoming involved in anything., She rcfuscd to be inter-
viewed by thoe FBI and wanted to be left alone to bring up
her family, Shc stated she never knew anyone nuamed JULIUS
ROSENBERC and refTused to makce any gppnointment for further
interviow,

On January 31, 1951, RUTH ALSCHER epnpcered under
subpoena for Grand Jury in the officc of Chicl Aszistant
United States attorney Myles J. Lane, Sonthern District of
New Yorke At his request, a further attempt was made to
interview Mrs. ALSCHER prior to her eappcarance bhefore the
Grand Jurye. On this datc she advised SA CARTLL that she
was unable to roecall ever having been present at the Bird-
in-Hand Rosteurant, New York City, with her brother-in-law,
MAY ELITC:ER, and others, She further denied acqusintance
with WILLIAM PERL, JULIUS ROSEERBERG, and the othcr indivi-
duals mentionced in this case with the cxecontion of MORTON
SOBELL, whom she stated she recallecd mocting nine or ten
years ago at somebody'c spartment In the Bronx. She could
recall no detalls of her original acquaintance with SOBELL,
whom she stated she had not secn sincc that time.

Mrs. ALSCHER appcarcd before the Fedoral Grand
Jury, Southoern District of New York on Janusry 31, 1951,
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IV. INFORMATION RE "SHIP INCIDEMT" - VIVIAN GLASSMAN ]

i

It 1s recalled that durdng the interview of VIVIAN
GLASSMAN, August 3, 1950, by agents of the New York office,
previously reported in this investization, she adviscd
concerning her receipt of instructions from a "stranger"
,to make a trip to Clevcland, Ohio, to visit her friend, an
aercnauticel engineer who was interested in her sister.
She stated she had assumed "the stranger” wos referring to
her sister, ELEANOR, who was very fond c¢f WILLIAM PERL
since PERL was thc only neronautical enginecr in Cleveland
with whom she was acquainted. While giving these
instructions, "the stranger" asked her if she knew
"John" and when she replicd in the ncgative he made a
rcfercnce to JOEL BARR who was her former fiance. By
way of identifying himselfl to her, "the stronger” sald
that at one timec he was going to help BARR 3o to Europe.
It 1s Turther noted that durlng on interview with the
subject, WILLIAM PERL, by agents of the Cleveland office
on July 25, 1950, PERL stated that when VIVIAM GLASSMAN
vislted him in his apartment on Sunday, July 23, 1950,
she transmittcd the above instructions to hlw by writing
on a pad of paper. At the time, according to PERL, she
wrote somcthing about a ship incident concerning herselfl
and JOEL BARR. PERL adviscd her reference to the ship
incident as well as much else she wrotc had no partlcular

mecaning for him.

With further rcference to the ship incident,
VIVIAN GLASSMAN during the above mentianced interview also
stated she could not reczll wrlting any instructlons to
PERL in Cleveland concerning & ship incident and
explained that thc only matter of this nature she could
recall concerning her former finance, JOEL BARR, and
herself was that when BARR was planning to go to France
to study 4n 1947, she 2lso planned to go to France for
that purpose. She had rescrvations on one steamshlp and
BARR had rescrvations on anothcr. When BARR learned that
GLASSMAN was going to France, he changed his reservation
to the ship on which she had her reservation. GLASSMAN
531d she thoucht BARR was going to marry her, vut that
h¢ had not donc so by salling time, January 21, 1948,
sg she canceclled her rescrvation.and they had personal
differences. VIVIAN GLASSMAN sald she had not corresponde
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wi BARR since he went to Furope and she docs not know
his*present whereabouts or activities.

Attention is a2lso directed to information received
from WILLIAM PERL on September 12, 1950, during an
interview with SA. RICHARD T. HRADSKY and the rcporting
agent to the effect that he accompanied JOEL RARR and
BARR's nother and sister to the Hudson River piler on
January 21, 1948, and that they watched JOEL BARR embark
and sail from New York destined to Paris, Francc. PERL
said the group did not board the SS "AMERICA" but rewmeined
on the dock and that he did not see VIVIAN GLASSHMAN there
that day and did not know if she came to see BARR sail.
PERL stated BARR said he was going to Paris to continue his
studies 1in engincering and that he knous of no other recason
for BARR's going to France. PERL did not know if BARR
had ever given VIVIAN GLASSHAN an engagement rins or why
BARR and GLASSHAN had broken their relations, nor did he
know if VIVIAN GLASSMAN intended to join BARR in Paris,
or sail with him in 1943,

It 1s noted that BARR's last known address was 1n
Paris, France, and that his present whercabouts is unknown.

JOSEPH MEAGHER, Accounting Department, U.S.
Lines, 1 Broadway, New York Clty, advlsed Sa VALTER C.
ROETTING from his records that VIVIAN GLASSHAN mode a
reservation on January 5, 1948 through a loca2l travel
agent to saill on the S8 "AMERICA" leaving Hew York
January 21, 1948, with tourist accommodation B-19, Bed 4.
There was 2lso an open return booking for hecr on the
$S YAMERICA" sailing June 11, 1948, from Cherbourg, France.
However, the records reflected a refund for the above
recservation was issued to VIVIAN GLASSMAN by the U. S,
Lines on March 5, 1948.

An examination of the list of tourist class
passencers salllinz on the above ship on January 21, 1948,
reflected the names of both GLASSMAN and JOLL BARR; howvever,
the Birthing List revealed that VIVIAN GLASCHAN d1d not
3711 and her name was crosced off. The lict indicated

L |
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th2 JOEL BARR, 241 West 97th Street, New York City, actuallyg

sa¥ed on that date. 4 notation on the 1list reflects that
JOEL BARR was originally scheduled to szil on the SS
"ERNIE PYLE" on January B, 1948, which reservation was
later cancelled and the money applied to BARR's booking on

the SS “AMERICA".
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! V. IUTERVIEY OF ELEANCR GLASSMAN ;
{
On October 25, 1950, ELEANOR GLASSIIAN, 343 East 8th

Strect, New York City, sister of VIVIAN GLASSHAN, advised

SAS RICHARD T. HRADSKY and ROBERT F. ROYAL that she waco
crnloycd as a soclzal service worker at the Beth Isracl
Hospital, 17th Strect and Stuyvescnt Park, New York City.
‘She stated that her sister, VIVIAN, had informed hcr sometime
in fuzust, 1950, that she had been called to testify before

a Federal Grand Jury concerning some people whom she knew
but thet VIVIAN would not tell her who she had been called

to testily c2bout or why the FBI had questloned her. ELEANOR
stated thot VIVIAN was cemotionally disturbed that she had
been interrogated by the FBI but that VIVIAl had stated that
she dld not wish to discuss the metter with anyone so she

did not press VIVIAN to conflde in her. Houever, in the
latter part ol Ausust, 1950, ELEAMNOR received

a letter from WILLIAM PERL Informing her that he was planning
to move to New York Clty from Clevcland, Ohio, early in
September and that he would contact her upon arriving in

New York City.

ELEANOR GCLASSHAN received no telephonc call from
PERL as of about the 15th of September, 1950,however, and
declded to coll PERL's home in the Bronx to ingquirc 1if he
was then in New York Cilty. She obtalned PERL's mother's
telephone number from the Bronx, loew York, Tclephone
Directory and called her to ascertain 1f PERL had arrived
in New York City. PERL was not at home and ELEANOR left her
name with a rcquest that PERL call her.

ELE/NOR GLASSIHAN statcd that PERL telepinoned her .
the next day and mentioned that he was belns investigated
by the FBI and she told him that she had not yct been
Interviewed. He told her to expect a vislt from the FBI
because of her ccqualntance with him,

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN denied that she was given any
details of the nature of the investlation of PERL or that
he had instructed her Lo deny any knowledre of hils
actlvities. She stated that she rccelved a telephone call
o day or so later at her home from a Mr. RAYMORD WISE,

w*o identificd himselfl as PERL's attorney, who asked l

®
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her®if she had any informatlon concerning the trip that
VIViAN took to Cleveland in July, 1950, to visit PERL. She
advised WISE that she did not know VIVIAN had been to see
PERL and WISE invited her to come to his office that day

as PERL would be there and they could discuss the matter.

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN appeared at WISE's ofrice and me
PERL, at which time WISE related the event of VIVIAN's
mission to PERL. ELEANOR sald she was unable to offer any
Information concerning VIVIAN's trip to WISE, but that she
subsequently conferred with VIVIAN and VIVIAN acknowledged
that she had made the trip at the request of a man whom she
did not know and, therefore, could not identify, but that
she declined to discuss the relationship of her Cleveland
trip to the FBI investigation.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN stated that she recelved one
telephone call of a social nature from PERL thereafter and
had a date with PERL the latter part of September or early
in October, 1950, at which time PERL told her that he was
keeping company with a girl in New York City whom he had
formerly been acquainted with, and that he planned to
marry her. 3he has not seen PERL since he told her about
this girl wix& he did not identify to ELEANOR.

ELEANOR GLASSHMAN did not recall PERL discussing

t

the FBI check on his loyalty as & Government employee during

his visit to her apartment in April, 1950, and denled that

he had told her what answers to give to questions concerning

him 1f she should be interrogated about his activitiles.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that she met WILLIAM
PERL as a casual acquaintance during Chrilstmas week, 1949,
In a bar and restaurant near Charles Street in Greenwlich
Village, New York City. She stated she was with several
girl friends and PERL was sltting at the bar next to her
and they began conversing. When PERL learned her name was
GLASSMAN he told her he once knew a VIVIAN GLASSMAN and
ELEANOR advised that VIVIAN was her sister. PERL took her
hore that evening to 343 East 8th Strcet, New York City,
and ELEANOR did not see him again until Easter week,
Appril, 1950. She was certain she had not seen him between
Chiistmas, 1949, and April, 1950, and that she had not
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rekelved a telephone call from PERL in January or February, i
19%0. She racalled recelving several letters from PERL {
between January and April, 1950, and stated that she had
written to him inviting him to New York City during Easter
week as she was vacationing thatl weelk.

. PERL arrived in New York City and telephoned her
" at her home during the evening hours and ELEANOR GLASSMAN
met him near Pennsylvania Rallroad Station. They went to

a nearby restaurant for a short time and then went to the
Statler Hotel, where PERL regilstered for a room. She and
PERL then walked to the Pennsylvania Rallroad Statlion where
PERL obtalined his sultcase and they returned to the

Statler Hotel to place PERL's sultcase in his room. While
they were in the room the hotel desk called to inform PERL
that he could not entertain ELEANCR in his room and they then
went to her apartment.

PERL checked out of the Statler Hotel the following
day and stayed at ELEANOR's apartment at 343 East 8th Street,
New York Clty, for the rest of the weelt., He then returned
to Cleveland, Ohio, and ELEANOR GLASSMAN did not sce hin
again until she met him at his attorney's office in
September, 1950.

LEANOR GLASSMAN stated that PERL met her sisters,
VIVIAN and GLADYS. at her apartment but she did not recall
PERL discussing an FBI investigation of his loyalty as a
Government employee with then.

ELEANOR GLASSIMAN stated that the correspondence
from PERL had becn destroycd and that the only recollectlion .
she has of any plans or intentions of PERL mentioned in
the letters was that he was golng to the State of Washington
on business for his employer. She did not know if PERL
had ever made thils trip to Washington State.

Concerning JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, ELEANOR
GLASSMAN stated that the ROSENDBERGs were not friends of
hers but that she was not certain that she had or had not
ever met them and could not say definitely that she had
r had not, as she had casually met somec friends of
IVIAN. She stated that she and her sisters do not travell

.
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insthe same socizl circles but occasionally meet each others
fri%nds and that she may have possibly met the ROSENBERGS
but could not recall having donec so. She could not recall
having ever vislted anyone at 10 lMonroe Street, New York
City, the residence of the ROSENBERGs, or that the
ROSENBERGS were ever in the apartment at 343 East 8th
Street, New York City.

SR DR e

ELE/\NOR GLASSHMAN stated she had visited VIVIAN
GLASSMAN at 131 East 7th Street, New York City, on numerous
occasions but does not recall meeting anyone there. When
shown 2 group of photographs of Individuals kncwn to have
been assoclated with VIVIAN GLASSIAN to determlne 1if
ELEANOR had ever met any of them, whlch group included
photographs of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and DAVID
GREENGLASS, admitted Soviet agent, and his wife, RUTH :
GREENGLASS, ELEANOR advlsed that JOEL BARR, ALFRED SARANT, £
ERNEST PATAKI and WILLIAM PERL were the only persons she L
had ever met and that she did not recoznize any of the
others.

1T

ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that she was acqualnted
with ALFRED SARANT but has not scen him since about 1943,
She met him in 1942 or 1943 at 320 Ocean Avenue, Long
Branch, New Jersey, where she was residing with several
other glrls and her sister, VIVIAN. She and VIVIAN were
then employed by the United States Army Signal Corps at
Fort lMonmouth, New Jersey, as Junior Inspectors of Signal
Corps procured equipment. SARANT was a friend of one of the
girls named ALICE KATZ and ELEANOR GLASSMAN met him during
one of his visits. ELEANOR did not know where SARANT
was employed but helleved that he was an enginecr. ELEANOR .
GLASSMAN stated she resigned at Fort Monmouth in December,
1043, and has not .seen SARANT since leaving the Sipgnal .
Corps.

1 ey

-

ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that che was a member
of the United Publlc Workers of America while she was
employed at Fort Monmcuth, New Jerscy, but that she held
no office in the union. She could not rcrember 1f her
sister, VIVIAN, wans an offlcer of the UPWA. She 1s nov a
mimber of the Sccial Service Employees' Union, Local 19,
apd has been employed at the Beth Israel Hospital since
May 8, 1950, as a Social Service worler. l

-—
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ELEANOR "GLASSMAN professed no knowledge of VIVIAN

that VIVIAN ever owned a typewriter and did not know if
VIVIAN had ever done any typing work for SARANT.

Concerning JOEL BARR, ELEANOR GLASSMAN advised that
she met BARR through VIVIAN, probably sometime in 1944. She
‘stated that he was known to her to be an electrical engineer
but she knows nothing about his activitlies. She stated she
did not know where VIVIAN met BARR or when, but recalled
that VIVIAN was keeping company with BARR 1n about 1944,

She stated she did not recall meeting BARR at 320 Ocean
Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, and did not know where
BARR was employed. She placed the time of the disagreement
between JOEL BARR and VIVIAN GLASSMAN, the reason for
vhich was unknown to her, as about 1946 and stated she
belleved that alter about a year's separatlion BARR and
VIVIAN reconciled their differences and saw each other
occasionally. She stated VIVIAN Informed her that BARR
sadled to Parls, France, to attend school there about two
years ago and she did not know if VIVIAN had had any
correspondence with him since he left.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN stated she did not sce BARR sall
from New York and that she had never been in BARR's apart-
ment at 65 Morton Street, New York City.

ELEANOR GLASSMAN professed to know nothing about '
ERNEST PATAKI other than that he was VIVIAN's current
boy friend and was an electrical englneer. She stated she
was not at present a Communist Party mcmber oand had never
belonged to the Communist Party. She claimed not to know
i1f VIVIAN was or 1s a Communist Party menber.

GL SMAN s relatlionship to ALFRED SARANT and did not recall ;

r__,,_, The Administrative files of the United States Army
Signal Corps Installation in Monmouth Count;, New Jersey,

reflect that ELEANOR GLASSMAN reslded at 219 East 7Tth

Street, New York City, from Aprill, 1937, to September,

1940, at which time she moved to 3&3 East 8th Strecet,

New York City. She was employed by the United States

Army Signal Corps at Camp Coles, Monmoutih County, New Jersey,

ag a Junior Profcssional Assistant, and at Fort lonmouth,

Néw Jersey, from June 1, 1942, to December 29, 1943. Durinj

t
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1 thif employment she resided at 47 lMadlson Avenue, Long

Bradch, New Jersey, and at 48 North Broadway, Long Branch,
New Jersey. She was born April 30, 1621, in New York City
of Russian extraction, daughter of SAMUEL GLASSIIAN, deceased,

L T

VIVIAN GLASSMAN and HORTENSE SKOLNICK, housewlfe. She

was formerly employed at the Spencer Secretarial School,
New York City; by A. Finkelberg and Sons, Third Avenue
and 124th Strecet, New York City, as a typist; and ot
Brooklyn College, Brooklyn, New York, as a clerk in the
Registrar's Office. She attended Hunter College, New York
City, from 1936 to 1940, B.A. degree, and did graduate work
[—?t Brooklyn College and Columbla University, New York City.

Confidentlal Informant T~3 , of known reliability,
adviscd on October 12, 1943, that ELEANOR GLASSIIAN was a
member of the Negotliating Committee and the Progran Committee
of the Monmcocuth County Chapter of the United Federal
Vorkers ol America.

and SADIE HOROWITZ. She listed her sisters as GLADYS and Orﬂ#\

Confidentlal Informant T-4 , ol known relilability, .
advised that ELEAMOR GLASSIIAN was prescnt at an Executlve
Board meetling ol the United Federal Workers of hAmerica,
held at 320 Ocean Avenue, Long Branch, New Jercsecy, at
vhich unadulterated lMarxist principles were discussed with
approval. At thils mecting, according te the informant, the
group declded that there should bc complete Government
cunership of property and machinery and that the Unlted States
Goverument should be organized Into one great Burcaucracy
under control of a president and a group of subordinate
dyrectors.

$
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i . VI, INTERVIEW OF MILTON GLASSHAN i

Clty, brother of VIVIAN and ELEANOR GLASSHMAN, advised SAS

RICHARD T. HRADSKY and ROBLRT F. ROYAL upon interview

that VIVIAN GLASSMAN had not informed him of the reason for
FBI investlgation of her., He stated she advised him

* sometlme in Ausust, 1950, that she was very upset over a

recent FBI interrogatlon and because she had recelved a

summons to appear before & Federal Grand Jury, as & wltness,

as she was acqguainted with someone that the FBI was

interested 1In. He stated that she refused to explain

the nature of her distress to him when he asked., She stated

he did not lmow the people she knew and that 1" she inforned

him he mipht have to answer FBI questions.

MILTON GLASSMAN acdvised that he and VIVIAN
GLASSMAN have individual apartments as he lives at his
business address, Allied Industrial Studio, 108 Seventh
Avenue South, New York City, and VIVIAN GLASSHAN llves at
131 Cast 7th Strcet, New York Cilty, and that hls sisters,
ELEANOR and GLADYS GLASSMAN, reside togcther at 343
East 8th Street, New York City, and that while they visit
each other they do not have the same clircle of friends.
He claimed that the identities of VIVIAN's friends were
unknown to him but recalled neeting JOEL BARR, her former
flance, and knows ERNEST PATAKI. He stated that JOEL BARR
was an electrical engineer but that he knew nctning else
about hilm other than that he was an arrogant individual
and that he cxercised considerable inlluence over VIVIAN
GLASSHMAN and used to order her to do things fer him, He
cxplained that he heard BARR, while visiting VIVIAN
GLASS!IAN at 343 East 8th Street, New York City, direct her
to go to the store for him and to run out for cigarettes
whlle BARR loungzed 1in a chair and that he took an intense
disllke to BARR.

MILTON GLASSMAN stated that VIVIAN and JOEL
BLRR eventually broke off relations with each other and
VIVIAN had told hlm BARR had sailed for Francc sometlise
in 1948 for further study in his proiession of electrical
?ngineering.

1
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&
MILTON GLASSIAN did not know where VIVIAN GLASSMAN{
m JOEL BARR but belileves she was golng with BARR in 1945- |
1946, He did not know where BARR resided and had never

been to BARR's apartment at 65 Morton Street, New York City.

When shown a group of photographs of individuals
known to be acquainted wlth VIVIAN GLASSHMAN to determine
*1f MILTON GLASSMAN recogznized any of them as persons that
he had met, MILTON advised that the photograph of JOEL
BARR was the only one that he could identify and that he
did not belleve he had ever seen any of the others.

MILTON GLASSMAN advised that he was never a member
of the Communist Party although he had read some lMarxist
theory and that he did not believe in Communism. He stated
he did not know if VIVIAN GLASSMAN wac a Communist Party
member, but that it would not surprise him if she was as she
has a library full of larxist books.

MILTON GLASSMAN advised that he had never met

JULIUS or ETHEL ROSENBERG and that VIVIAN GLASSHMAN had never
mentioned that she was acqualinted with them.

-35-
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l VvII. INTERVIEY WITH SAMUEL PERL

Rl TN

Previous investigation in thils case has revealed that
the subject's brother, SAINUEL PERL, 1s now residing in
France where he 1s studyling music.

) Confidential Informent T-5 , of known rellability,
"has advlsed that SAMUEL PERL told him of the receipt of

a letter froin his brother, WILLIAM PERL, on April 26,

1950, in which 1t was indicated that during an Atomic
Encrgy Act investigation by the FBI allepotions were made
that hc¢, WILLIA PERL, had associated wlth Communlsts,
including JOEL BARR and ALFRED SARANT. At that time,
WILLIAM PERL was employcd by the National Advisory
Committee for Aeronautics in Cleveland, Ohio. WILLIAM PERL
requested SAMUEL PERL to interview JOLL BARR regardlng

this mattcer and ecspeclally to determine the whercabouts of
SARANT. SAMUEL PERL stated that the allezatlons z2cainst
his brother came as a complete surprisc to nim and that

he had never rcceived any information that his brother

or any of hils asscclates vwere Communistically inclined.
SAMUEL PERL later intervicwed BARR when they met in a
student's restaurant and BARR denied that he had ever been
a Communlst but did admit he had been discharged {rom

a Civil Service job in the Federal Government due to &
false accusation on the part of the Governnent that he was
a Communist. BARR told SAMUEL PERL that in his opinion he.
cot a raw deal.

BARR also told SAMUEL PERL that he left the
United States recause he could not get a2 job in private
industry or in Government Scrvice after being black-
listed as a Communist.

SAMUEL PERL cotated that he last saw JOEL BARR
in the Students Cite Club located on the corner of
Boulevard Malesherbes and Boulevard Courcelles on or
about June, 1950. At that timc, BARR advlised PERL that
he was lcaving Paris and talked nbout wanting to sell hils
motorbike. PERL expresscd an intercst 1n buying the
bike, but BARR discourazed hlm szcying that he did not want
te sell 4t to a friend since it was not in ood mechanical
cpndition and would cause too much troublc to kecp in
running order.

t
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SAMUEL PERL asked BARR where he was oing and
thaf latter replied to the effecet that it would be better

if PERL did not know his intended destination. PERL stated
that since BARR left Paris somc of the muslic students who
knew him have csked PERL if he knew BARR's whercabouts

ana have adviscd PERL that they have not received any

word from him. SAMUEL PERL 1s of the opinion that PERL

‘may have gone to Sweden lnasmuch a2s he spolie Swedish fairly

well and liked the country. PERL stated that he does not
belleved BARR would have returncd to FPinland becausc he
told PERL he did not like that country.

Concerning his former association with JOEL BARR,
SAMUEL PERL advised that hc¢ met PERL through his brother,
WILLIAM PERL, in New York City in New York City about
1839. Thic was at a music recital 1In 2 private residence
in Iiew York City and WILLIAM PERL was prescnt. SAMUEL
PERL could not reccall cxactly where this rccital had
taken place but belleved that 1t may have been in BARR's
apartment., fccording to SAIMUEL PERL, JOEL BARR and
WILLIAM PERL were fricnds, both having gonc to City College
of New York at the same timc and later having done
graduate work at Columvla Universlity. Both werc
Electrical Enginecers.

Prior to cominpg to Europe 1n September, 1249,
and knowing that LARR was in Paris, SAIUEL PERL wrote to
BARR that he intended to be in Paris studylng rusic
and advisecd hlm as te when he expected to arrive. BARR
met SAMUEL PERL at the rallroad station 1n Poris in
September, 1949, and took him to live with hinm at his
quarters in a private residence at 16 Rue de 1l Pelouse,
Neuilly-Plaisance (Scinc ct Oisc) in the suburbs of Paris.
PERL claims that prior to coming to Europe he had not scen
BARR 1orc than six or seven times in the Unites States
and that BARR on those occasions wac always in the company
of his brother, WILLIAM PERL.

According to the above Informant, SAMUEL PERL
lived with BARR at the Necullly-Plaisance address for
about three wiceks but found it so inconvenlently locuted
from the city 2nd being without personal tronsportation he
dgcided to move to Paris. SAMUEL PERL's first address in
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P#ris was 53 Ruc Notre Dame de Lorette. PERL moved to
81 Rue Maubeuge, his present address.

e b b

While PERL lived with BARR, he obhscrved that
BARR had 2 camera, make unknown to PERL, and 2ls0
possessed & slide projector which he used to exhibit
~ color photographs taken in Sweden. PERL stated that BARR
" was intensely interested 1n music, particularly in the
composition of music. BARR was enrolled in the Conservatoire
de Musiqgue de Paris and studicd there under QOLIVIE MESSIEN,
an organicst., PERL stated he saw very little of BALRR
after he, PERL, moved into Paris, c¢xplalning that they went
to different music schools. PERL i¢ enrolled in the
Ecolc Normcle de Musique. He stated they lived far
rcmoved {'rom cach other.
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VIII.INTFRVIEW OF STANLEY ROEERT RICH

QTANLEY ROBERT RICH, 24 Cacsilis Road, West
Hartford, Conncecticut, hes sdvised that hc cttendrd Cilty
Colluge of New York at the time subject WILLIAM PERL studiod

; there and recalled both JULIUS ROSENBZRG snd MORTON SO3ELL.

He likcwisc is scguainted with MAY. ELITCHER and WILLIAM
DANZIGER, with whom he resided durine the late 1930's in
Washington, D. C.

FKICH s32id that while ut City Colleps of New York
he becoame cngrged in leftist activiticos and participated in
many student rallics such as adveocating sid for Loyelist
Spein and milntrn-ncc of acndemic fracdom. HICH scid that
during his scnior year (1938) he was a membor of the Stecinmetz
Club of tho anng Communiszt Leaguc on tho City College campucs
although shortly after greduation he mbandoncd his 1eftist
sympathiecs and since thazt timc has bzenme very anti-Communist.

Concerning the Steinmetz Club, RICH said the
organization was named after o grcat engincer whom he
described as a well-known Socialist. This club, subscguent
to its corgnnization, bocame affilisted with the Young
Communist Leecgue and in fact became 2 unit of that organiza-
tion. Hc explainzd that unlikc the Communist FParty, onoc
did not have to be a2 Communist to hold membership in the
Touns Cormmunist Leapgue but merely be sympethoetic to
Communisme RICH denied ever having 101nfd the Communist
Party as cuch,

HICH aodvisnd he attended both open and clesed
meetings of the Yomrng Cormunist Leapus over o period of four
to szven monthc during his senior ycar ond roacalled the
following were nlso in attendance =t closed rmeetings: JULIUS
ROSENRERG, MORTON SOBELL, MA¥X ELITCHER, WILT.IAM DANZIGER,
eand NATHAR 3USSMAN, -

Do aloo sald thet WILLIE MUTTFRIFRL wos pesslibly
in attendance et these closed moetings of the Younp Cormmunist
Liaﬂuu but he could not be definite on this point, Concerning

s
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FFRL, RICH rccalled him as a fellow student ot CCNY who, in
1937 and 1938, was sympathetic to the Communist cause, RICH
wazs unable to cite definitce statements on the part of PRERL

and could rccall nothing definlte concurning the associction
of PERL with th» Younp Communist Leasgucs. He described PERL

.23 a brilliant individual with whom hec was glad to be

associnted on a laboratory team at CCIY. RICH seid he
later heard PERL vas with the Ilatlonnl advisory Committoe
for Acronnutics ut Lanpgley Field, Virginin, Hce added thet
PZRL would hove known WILLIAZM DANZIGER, MORTON SORELL, =znd
possibly MAX ZLITCHER., RICH kncw of no close assoclation
between PERL and JULIUS ROJENEBERG ot CCNY.
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IXZPERL’S MARRIAGE AND RESIDENCE AT 104 £nst 38th STREET,
NE~ YORX CITY

Previous investigaticn in this case has rcvealed
that subccquent to PERL's arrival in Vow York City in
; Septomber-1950, he resided for 2 short tim: with his parcnts
at 936 Tiflany 3trect, Bronx, New Yorik, after which he
obtaire d a recom ot 610 West 110th Strect (Crthodral Pariway),
Now York City, ponthouso room #0, which is necor the Columbia
University campus.,

It is recalled thet since Scptemtor 1950 PERL
has becn emnloved as an instructor in physics and in »escarch
work at Columbia. His officc iz locatcsd there in the Pupin
Laboratory Building, televhone Iniverecitv L-3200, extension
501, Recent inquirics nt Columbia University have ravealsd
that PERL is currcntly emploved thore,.

Confidential Informent T-6 , of kriown rcliability,
who has been contacted poriodically, advized thnt on October
9, 1950 subject was moving "to a placc on 3fth Strcet",
although shc did not know the exoct addrasz,

It is rcealled thet subjzsett!s former commnon-law
wifc, HENRILTTA SAVIDGE, resides at 10l East 238tk Strect.
Investigation ot the latter address rovisaled that cubject
isg Jiving therc in the top floor »cnr gpnrtwnt, which 1is
occupied by Fiss SAVIDGE, OSubscqguuently it wns noted that
the name on FENKIETTA SAVIDGE!s m~ilbor locatud in the
building lobdy wrs changed to read "Mr, :nd MNres, WILLIAM
PENI, - HENRIETTA SAVIDGE",

The records of the Marriare Liconse Bureau,
Borough of Manhattan, #28892, reflcet that VILLIAY P=RL,
610 W.ost 110th Strect, New York City, and HENRIDTTA 30YD
SAVIDGF, 104 Enst 38th Strect, Now York City, cpplicd for
a liecrnnc to warry on Octobrer 1l, 1950 nnd that the
marrl re ceroemony was porformed on Cctobar 21, 1750 by
teverend DOVALD HARPINGTON ol 10 Povle ivomie, uw York Clty.
Th{ record turthor indicated that FERL weo bern Octobuer 1,
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lﬁﬂh at New Veorlk City and that his parents are ABRLEAM
MUTTFRPERL, born in Polmand, &nd SARAH SELTZER, also porn in
Polands His occupation is listnd ns o physicist, This
record reflected that BFENRIETTA BOYD SAVIDGE was born Morch
3, 1918 =t Indiencpolis, Indiana; that her psrents are ALITRT
SAVIDZE and RUTH BOYD GEARHART, both born in the United
‘Statess Her occupction was listed as an n~rtist. It wus

the Tlirst marriage for both individualcz,

™ sto ovsrtam Fon

Confidential Informant T-7 , of lknown reliability,
advisecd that subjuct 1s maintalning ragular hours at
Columbie University =and that he spends his evenings for the
most pzrt at his homec. This informont has furnishsd no
further information of pertinence to thic investigation to
d:’xtt’) [
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H X, PROSECUTIVE OPINION

In various conferences with Chlef Assistant Unilted
Statcs Attorney MYLES J. LANE concerning thils and the
related cacses of JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTON SOBELL and othere,
Mr. LANE has stated that he 1s still considering prosecution
of PERL for perjury before the Federal Grand Jury. However,
he has sald that final opilnion asc to ceeking an indictment
against PERL would await the dispocition of the ROSENBERG
and SOBELL cases currently pending in the Southern District
of New York.

-PENDING -
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I. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT T-&

Confidential Informant T-8, of unknown reliability,

advised in strictest confidence that JULIUS ROSENBERG
stated that when the Canadian Spy ring broke up he,
ROSENBERG, lost contact for almost two years. He also
mentioned, in discussing the amount of patilence required
ifor underground work, that he had advanced money to a
young couple with which to open a business 1n the VWest.
ROSENBERG said that the man was & school companion of

his and had been In the Abraham Llncoln Brigade. For
years this couple operated a business, building a front

in this Clty, and during difficult times ROSENBERG had to
supply thils couple with money. This man acted as a go-
between for men who had microfilm to send to ROSENBERG for
further conveyance. ROSENBERG stated thls man was a drop
between the East and West for ROSENRERG. ROSENBERG said
it had not been a simple matter to maintaln this man and
that it would have been a2 serlous blow to all operations
to leave this man standing. The informant stated that he
believed only ROSENBERC knew the location of this man.
ROSENBERG advised that he 1s now worried thot this man
wlll be lost as a result of Information furnishecd by
DAVID GREENGLASS.

From the above information, it cppears that
MIKE SIDOROVICH and ANN SIDOROVICH reasonably fit the

identity of this couple. It 1s noted that MIKE SIDOROVICH °

was a member of the Abraham Lincoln Brigade and has
lived in Cleveland, Ohlo, with ANN since Deccember, 1944;
however, nls cnployment record does not indicate that he
had his own business except for his employment as a real
estate salesman in 1949 in Cleveland.

The above Informant also stated that JULIUS
ROSENBERG was concerned about information miven to the
Government by a woman who was on intimate terms with his
wife, ETHEL. ROSENBERG sald that thils woman travelled to
o distant city to bring funds to a man therc so that he

could lcave the country, but that for some reason the funds

were refused by this man. The woman rcturned to New York
and, according to the informant, the Government picked
hgr up with the money. ROSENBERG also sald that the
Government has an exhibit which 1s a photograph of this
woman and his wife, ETHEL.
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From the above information, i1t would appear thoat
ROSENBERG was referring to VIVIAM GLASSHANl who went to
Cleveland in July, 1950, to deliver $2,000 to PERL which

he refused. VIVIAN GLASSMAN has been intervicwed by agents
of the New York offilce and has appeared pefore the Grand
Jury, Southern Dilstrict of New York. Thc New York offilce
does not have a photorraph of VIVIAN GLASSIHAN and ETHEL
ROSEINBERG together, but does have & group photo whilch
includes VIVIAN GLASSHAN, JOEL BARR and ALFRED and LOUISE
SARANT. It has becn cstablished that VIVIAN GLASSMAN and
ETHEL ROSEMBERG vierc on Iriendly terms and that VIVIAN
GLASSMAN has acted as baby sitter Tor thiec ROSENEERG children.

Durinz an interview with agents of the New York
office, VIVIAN GLASSMAN advised that an unknoun nan had
come to her house and had given her $2,000 to deliver to an
geronautical engineer in Cleveland. She also stated that
on her recturn to New York thils man apaln come to her house
and she returned the $2,000 to him since WILLIAM PERL had
refused to accept 1it,

Althoush portions of the foregéing information
furnished by Confildential Informant T- should probably

be 1ncluded 1n the Investigative Section of this report
same arc at this time belng considered Adninistrotive

due to the delicate and temporary nature of the source.

It 1s felt that this information is availlable to only a
restricted few, all of whon arc known to ROSENRERG ond

for this reason the source cannot be adcquaicly concealed
at this time. It is anticipated zt a2 futuvrc oppropriate
time this information will be set forth in an Investisative
Section of a report.

All offices are instructed that the foresolng

Information 1s not to be disseminated and thot every effort
should bc made to conceal the ldentity of this informant.
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IT. TUVESTIGLTICN RE TLF.LNORE B, WITKFINS /\—

. Information was obtaincd at the Rureou on
"Dacember 1%, 1990 from ROBERT BLLL, Wrtion~l /[cdvisory
Committ-~« for lLcronsutics, Wachinston, D, C., concerning
cmpleyved

incormew tnnnt

by tnc HAC,. 2t Cl-velzna, Ohlo. &C
ile the lottor wics

It
was ronortedly dated by subicet wh
in Claveland by 7500,

The informant said that avout Wovember 1, 1950
she went to New York City allegedly to ebtein o foreign
studunt's scholarchip snd while thore rosided at 123 West
13th Street, New York City. Mr., "ELL scid that her letters
to fellow cmploycecs of 1i4C/A indicatcd thrt thoere hiod been
no activity conccrning her scholarship whilce in New York
City but that shc was engaged in .0c1d1 cctivitics, He did
not know if che in cont ct with PERL vhile in lLicw York
City. _'r sunaspicinues of PFRL'c having
datcd “ ,
becruse che T i1 uhe
NAC/ library qt C}cvclﬂnd. reportedly roeturned to.
. work at Clevcland on December 13, 1950

[

cmoleved bn

B

Jr*ﬁ “,cordinp to Mr, BELL, his source of the sbove
information wrs WALTER ORE, » public rclations officer,
BACA in ClCVCl?nJ, NDhin, who in turn hnd been in contact
with Chief Libr:orian LYOHS

In~uiry by reporting agent ot 1223 “ost 13th
Strect, Few York City recvenled this cddross is o Salvontion
Lirmy girlst'! rosidence known as the John #nd *ary R. Warkle
Mermorial Home, ond that it hourca cyrroximotely 300 women
on a transicnt basis,

Mis¢s /NNE MERO, cashicer ot th. ~bove recsidonce,
Q?Viobd Tfrom her rccords thnt ELLLNCRE E. WILKINS occupied

t
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room 1505 from Novomber § to Decembar 12, 1950 2t o ratc of
£18.145 per week for board end room. Ecor home addrass was

1617 Mers Avenuc, Lokswood, Ohio. The rccord roflccted she
was 32 yeers old, Americszn, church a{rfilintion - Prasbyterian,
occupation - librariacn., Her employer's nome aond 2ddress was
not shown. Zhe listcd her nearcst relative os Hrs., O, L,
VILKINS, 1617 Yarc Avenue, Lokcwond, Ohio, She nlso listced

a Miss BALDWIN, nddrcss Cleveland Bvanscline {(32lvntion

Army girls! residence in Cleveland), ond Mrs. BENJLNIN
SENITZKY, 303 Vest 103rd Strect, Hew York Cita, ns refercnces,

The indices of the licw Yorl Office were scarched
for informztion conccerning Mrs, BENJLIIN SENITZKY with
ncgative resuvlts,

Tho ~bovs records also raflicct o locel telephone

cherge to room 1505 in the smount of 154 on Tovimber 12, 1950
for a call to University L-2200, which is listed to the
Columbia University PBEX zystems On Fovember 16, 1950, o
charge of 35¢ wns madz to room 1505 for a locnl overtime

2ll fo Fieldctone 7-1100, listed to the United lintions
Scerctarint, exccvtive and gwnvrﬂl offices, ond Devartment
of Informsation nt Loke Succcss, New Yorl,

The identity of the porsons crlled or the time
of day thc abovec calls were mnds was not available in the
abovi rocordu, although it ic noted thrt PERL is employed
at the Pupin Laboratory a2t Columbia Univercsity,.

Concerning Miss WILKINS! call to the United
Netiones, it was notsd thet this numbcer is uszd by the publie
to request spectator nnarsns to the grllerye Provious
investigztion at the UM has revesled thet no record ic
maintaincd therc of the issnancs. of zuch pzzees and that
no rccord is in foct mnaintained of personn cntering TN
premisos to conuret officianls or other porsons Jocatcd thero.

i photograph of subjuct wre cvhiibited to Miss
AMW? MFRO, cnshie¢r ond room clerk, Mins CLiIRE IITIMORE,

P e

~47-

A e SN T

-

L R IR AN



@ ®

NY: 65-153%7
ADMINISTRATIVE inGE - (Cont'3d)

i
l
clgrk-tslephone operetor, and Miss GCLORI! EOANIIG, telephone!
cpernver at the above address, ncone of whom rocognized the
subjsct nor conld they egive any inflorm~tion concerning any
visite by him to Miss WILKINS.

A roview of iInstant casc file revenls that PERL
is not known to have visited 123 West 13th Str:et, Wew York
City.

Thce cbove Informetion wars furnished the Bureau
and the Clavcelond 0ffice by Wew York teletype dntzd Deccember
16, 1950, with the regquest that Clevelsnd obtain ¥ILKINS!
physical doescripntion and also hor period of omployment at
NACH, Clecvelond,

e by
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177, FERL'S CLLSOMATES LT COIY

This officc has rccently concluded a projecct of
intcrvicwing esch of the gradustus of the February 1638,
June 1938, Februa 2ry 1939 and Junc 1939 clasazcs at City
Colleme of New York, since it has bucows evidunt that many
of thec members of the ROSEINIRFRG apprratus attended City
Collcze during the above period., Thesc porsons were questioned
concerning the associatces, activitics ancg degreces of rcleation-
ship between the various individusls mentionzd in this case
and known to honve attended CCUNY.

With the exception of the fcllowing, cach of the
individucls intervicwed wes either not acouainted with PERL
or recognized him only by photorraph or nzaec but could give
no information concerning his associatss or any Cormmunist
activitics on his part whilc on the campus, or concerning
his activitics or associates since leaving school, Likewise,
no information ol a Communist or an cspionagc n=ture con-
cerning PERL was obtnined which is pertinent to this inves-
tig- stion with the ¢xecption of the fo'low1nh.

ABFE. FEDERING, 11179 Macombs Road, Rronx, New York,
adviscd SA MAHTIN F. CAREY that he is emplovad by the
Flcctronics Duportment, Building #77, urooklyn Nevy Yard,
During thc intervicw he recognizoed picturcs of MORTON SORELL,
WILLI M MUTTERPERL, WILLI/M DATZIGER and “X ELITCHER. He '«
said thnt he hrd known these four nt CCIY and szid that all
of them with the cxeeption of ZOBELL wor. pro-Communist,

He assumcd thot all of the four kncw each othur since they
were all memburs of the smam: class, Howover, in thils regard
he did not Iknow spccifically of any clocer fricndship existe-
ing between any of the group, He seid that h. was not too
fricndly with nny of the above four ond 34id thnt he know
DANZIGFR botter than the others.

7 PEDIRING also stated that h. was awarc that the
Young Communist Leaguc oxisted at the timc he went to CCLY.
[

i
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Fowever, hc dicd not ¥mow if any of the aforecmentioncd porsons
belonped te it and wns likewisce unaware that they would have
belongaed to the 3teimmetz Section, He had never heard of
~this sgcetion of the Young Communist Lensue,

FIDERING said that he had nsver bucn avproached
by any of thic group or by =any othors «f his clossmates to
join the Yeoung Communist Leaguc, FPEDERING nlso cu2id that
whilec he had not heen lectured by anyons concerning the
advantagns of Communism whils at school, he rng zwere the
MUTTERPERL, DANZIGER and ELITCHER wore pro-Communist cnd
that they 4id not kcep their vicws secrct around the school,
FEDERING denied any Commanist affilictions on his own part,

It 1is noted thet cnch of the groduetcs of CCHY
in 1938 2and 1939 werc contacted in eonncetion with the
rcloted cascs entitled "NORTOUL SORELL, wh., FOPIONAGE - R"
end "JULIU3 ROJENBERG, ESFIONAGE - R", in addition to this
cace, and complcte results of the intervicws have oteun
reported in the SOBELL cnse., Since thores sre ~nproximately
200 persons on this list, each of which wns gener2lly nocgative
as to WILLIAY PERL, with the above exception, end sincec cach
of them has bocen approprintely indéxed in the SOBLLL caso,
their individual namcs are not bheing listed in this report,

.
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IV. MISCELLANEOUS

Investigation by the Cleviland Office has rc-
~vealcd that Walter J. Johnson, Inc., 125 Lsst 23rd Struoet,
New York City, directced mail to the subj.ct PEEL while he
resided in Clevelend, Ohio., Inquiry by reporting cgent has
revealced that this company 1s an cstebliched firm denling

in books of a gensral nature on a wholesale nnd rotail basis,

There is no derosatory informntion available in
the lew York indicoes concerning this comprnny, olthough
Confidential Informont T-9 , of known rolicbility, hos
edviscd that a2 chock in the amount of %125 was peid to thoe
firm during the cspring of 1950 by ordcr of Ponstwowy Zakeld
dla Badan Fizkochcmic Nych w, Krokowilec, Frrekow,

Conf'idential Inforrmoant T-10, of lmown reliability,

advised thalt in Dcecombar 1949 a paginent wes mede to Welter

J. Johnson, Inc., 125 ©ast 23rd¢ Strect, Irw Yorl City, from
the account of lNrorodowy Bank Polsky st the Irving Trust
Commnanv, Yew York City, by order of E~tional School Publi-
cations, Warszwa, in the amount of $%15.55. Likowisc, in
Decumber 1949, o charge in the amount »f $222.20 in favor

of the Tohnson firm was made on the above recount by ordur:

of "Czytclnik" Spoldzielnas Wydowniczo-Oswiatowa, Warszawa,

The shove informant also adwviascd thet during
November 1949, two charnes were made on the nbove account
in fovor of the Johnson firm in the emounts of #3040 and $335.°
Investigation by the Cleviland O0ffice has ro-
veeled that the gat. reglster maintaincd at the National
Advisory Committec for icronautics =t Clwuveland revcals
that on September 22, 1948, onc FREINLRICH TIDD, 19 Bennett
Place, Amityvillc, Long Island, ronronenting Republic
hviation Company, visitcd ABE S1ILVERSTIIN, subjecect's superior,
and that on May 31, 1949, onc GALE L. H0NTS, 35 Chalficld,
Bronxville, law York, visited MI1LTON XLELIM, & co-worker
and closc essociatc of the subjccts
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L search of the New Vorlk O0ffice indices revaals

no information concerning J7DD or ROOTS.

; Likewisc, the above records reflected thaot on

March 29, 1946 one¢ C, L. MUZ7EY, 1120 Hermon ivenus, Doyton,
Ohio, rcprescnting Aero Products Division, Genernl Motors
Corporation, visited ABE ZILVERSTLIN. . was cccompanied
by JOHN F. H.RRIS, apparcntly of the same firm,

On January 17, 1949, onc C. M, FORTER, 242 Eost
Main Stroct, Clairaville, Ohio, reprecenting Hanns Coal
Company, visitcd ABE SILVERSTEIN.

By letter to the Burcauw d-t=d January 22, 1951,
the Cincinnati Offics advis.d thrt » scarch of itc indices
on Januery 1ll, 1951 revealed no identifying information
concerning PORTER or MUZYZEY,

The above rocords further roflectcd that on
March 29, 1946, . D. DOMBIRER and onz KUHN or SHARP, both
of Yorlz, Fonneylvania, represonting S. dlorgan Smith and
Company, visitcd SILVERSTEIN,

Lilkewice, on August 9, 1645, 0. H. JiCOBSON,
103 North 3rd Strect, Rending, Pennsylvonia, representing
Marquardt Alrcraft, visitced SILVERSTEIL.

B litter to the Dircctor dated Janvary 22, 1951,‘

the Philndelphia Office adviszed that the Indices of that
office containecd no information concerning DOMBIRER or
JACOR30ON, '

YYILLIAM PERL has advisad thot onzs MILTOU KLEIN
h~rs been closely associated with him for scveral yvears and
that they worked tog ther for N/.CAL hoth nt Langley Fisld,
Virginia and at Cleveland, Ohio, It is notrd that this
person hns buen intervicwed by Clevelrnd anunts concurning
one of TFRL's auto transactions in ¢lev.lond, -~nd that KLEIN
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is currcntly rcsiding in Now York City whaore he is attending
New York University, In this conncetion, the notebook of
JULIUS ROSENBERG, which was loected ot the Pitt Mochine
Products Company by 3,4 MICHAEL J. McuOnLGW cubezgucnt to the
nrrast of ?OS““?EDP contained nan entry as followsz: "MILTON
KL=IM, Lrmy Lilr Porces, WH [-1600", Investiprtion in the
ROZEN®BIRG case hnas revesled thot this ™ILT0T KLEIN of the
Army Alr Forces is not identical with MILTON ¥LEIN of NACA
who 1s a closc friend of the subjcects

YITTCH KLEIM of the ‘rnyy Alr Porcos wns inter-
viecwz2d on Jeonuary 30, 1951 in the offices of the Air Torce
Meteriecl Command, 67 Brozd Stroect, Now Yorlk City, telephone
Wy L-1600, by 3.0 REY I. SHRODER and J,.0%3 P, LEE., KLuIU
advised that he PPETtﬂt]V rceides at 21-25 2ith iveznue,

Long Island City, llow Yerl, and formerly residcd at 760

West End Avbnue, New York City, having moved to his present
locnticn anproximatcly the middle of Jonuary 1951, KILEIN
stated that sometine during 1940 he joincd the United States
Signel Corps in woew York £ity and chortly thoroeeslter wos
scnt to Philadelmhile to attend troining school, Iie deported
New York Tor Philedelphia in compony with other incpectors
who were goineg to the trzining schoolse Included in this
group werc a Mr, ~nd Mrs, JULIUS ROSENRERG, who wire intro-

duced to KIERI¥ durinc the trip, UNrs, ROSTMIRERT was trevollirg

with hcer husband cnd wes the only wife precent out of the
entire grouv,

Whils in Philn d’lphia, KILEIN wns in contact with
JULIDS ROGIIKTRG during various classes but did not associate
with him othorwisc,.

Somstime during 1942, FTEIN =2pgain met ROSENRERG
in Now York City whilc on official business at the Horny
M~nufl ncturing Comvnany. KLEIN was zrnzirned to this company
for n perind of e¢ipht months and RCSTHBERG wea <1so
stationcd there for approximately one wezk,
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ELEIN later scw ROSEUBERG during 1943, at which
time tho latter waos employed at the T oreon }adlu Company
in Now Jorscys.

KLiJi's nuxt contact with ROIENRERS wee in 19L5
when the Lir Force sct up its ovm procurcment organization
in New York City ond KLEIN beecamc employ--d herc, RO3SENBRERG
telephoned KLZIN at the office to ctnt:. that he had been
dismizs.d {rom his position with the Signn2l Corps beceusc
of his arffili~tirngs with the /maricon Lobor Pcrty ~nd men-
tioned that he had hie own cshop and wns doing sub-contract
work for the .ir Forccs., ROSEMRIRC =scked KLLIKN if he knew
of any contracts to be hnd or had any idcas on how to
obtnin thcem, KLEIN replicd in the noeotive ond ROSENBERG
acked him to come out and lork over hi: machine shope
Subsequ.ntly VILFIN incprcted ROSENBERG!s shop, which he
believes was located on ﬂmunton Street, Soemctime thorecafter
KLEIN vicit.d iO°LHBERG'as shop, which he rocalled appearcd
to be now inasmuch os it was in a disorderly condition.

LETL ndvised that the abvove incident was €
last timc hu saw ROSENBTRG althouzh he may have spoken to
him on the telophone sincs then., At no time did ROSENBERG
gquestion him r:lotive to any classiricd informntion cr :
mokke ony rofaorecnce to o specific contract,

Dnring the above interview, KLEIW was shown
photographs of I"G2TC;T SOBYLL, WILLIAN TFRL, AL7RED SARMNT, .
JOEL BZARR ~nd TiRK P,/ "L, but h¢ did nct rcecornize any of thom.
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The rccords of the larrisrg. Licenso Bureau,
Borough of Menhattan, #28892, rciflect 41 in cdldition to infor-
mation previously rcported hercin, thit the witnesscs to
subject's marriapge werce LOTISE LEITM'E +nd DORIS "HITLKER,
Provious investigation has rcevealed that TOTICE LBITMAN is
: ;
- ’
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HENRIETTA SAVIDGE!'s sister who resides at Myack, New York.
There is no identifinble information in the New Yerk
indices concerning LOUISE LEITM/N or DORIS WHITAKER,

The obove Marriage Licensc Zureau records
were searched by SE GERARD M, LENAHAL,

354 VARK LAWLTSS ndvised trat o scarch of the
records of ths Tlue Cross Hospitsl Plan, Mew York City,
revealed no ini’crmation concerning WILLIAM PERL under his
truc nams or known alics of MUTTERPERL, or ccncerning his
common-law wife, FINRIETTA SAVIDGE.

Confidential Informant T-12, of known reliability,
advised that he had nc information pertincnt to this inves-
tigation concerning any contacts by the subjuct ecither at
936 Tiffany Stroat, Bronx, Ncow Yark, or 610 'est 110th
Strevet, Necw York City, Thils informant will continue efforts
to obtain information concerning PERL at 936 Tiffany Street,
Bronx, ilew York, and concerning PERL and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE
PERL at 104 Easct 38th Street, Necw York City.

By letter dated 10/23/50 thils office forwarded a
specimen of SADIE MUTTERPERL's handwrlting which was obtailned
at the Theodore Roosevelt High School to the IFBI Laboratory
for comparison with the handwriting appearing on a postal
card addressed to the Univercity of Tcennessce and postmarked

7/17/50. .

Dy rcport dated 11/3/50, the FBI Laboratory
advised no concluslon could be rcached since the known
speclmen wac not adequrate {or comparison.
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LEAD

NEW YORK

At New York City:

; Since all leads in this and related cascs are
beinys directed by teletype and letter, no leads arc being

set forth in thls report.
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INFORMANTS

The confidential informants mentioned in the report of
SA MAURICE W, CORCORAN dated February 16,1951 at New York
are as fOIIOWu

[:Ezgi Clvil Service Commission, Vashington, D.C. ‘:]

o QU v

T-3  Anonymous source.

\T-M Major L. G. Whlte, G-2 Inteclligence Officer,
Ft. Monmouth, N, J. and the files of his office.

T-5 cpal " Attacheé  Pardgs FrancCa. IaTormation
get Torth tiBulet 7 31/5Q m«ﬁ;@&%ﬁg@e ¥

$hd Bule ed 1/15/51 in ease . -
ent;tled%g’fﬁ%.% H e ESPIONAGE-R" .

e M eI SHERRS: 601, Mo gt MRiienBinll
.’ew‘Yb?V” 1t> = Bullding. nanarer fcr
TGO LACTICR . G D10 e84 1G5 Pe @by -
Bew Yorlk City.

T-7 EPcriodlc spot cheeks of PERL?S activiticvf'-‘

T-6

Q;ymbLadﬂnivcrsxty Tand . A HReNACLRL E). 20,
ol -hi s residenceiat lOU Eas RSB tBErecy e
% New ~¥ork «C1ty. -

T-8 [UEROME EUGENE] TARTAKOL, Liibo viessrrrouievean ‘
-with JULIUS ROSENBERG .1n. Lhe. Faacral'Houae ) 4
F of Dotentiony NemsYork Cisy: /

T-9 3. B M PUEAG pDESUUNOHEEC 1er [ T
# Bankers-Trast Company, ~ T
&. 16”' h‘al 2.""6{;!‘0% Ne}’ﬁOMW‘ et

T-10 QJOHN JrsCORRY*NBOG
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INFORMANTS - Continued

Lo

Collector of Internal Rffffffl——j>
Washington, D.C.

T-l2

REFERENCES:

Mall covers maintained on the subject's
parcnts' address 936 Tiffany Strcet,
Bronx, New York, and on subject's
addresses 610 West 110th Street, New York
City, and 104 East 38th Street, New York
city.

Report
Jurcou
Repor.
Report
Bureau
Report

S MAURICE VW. CORCORAN, 10/26/50, New York.
letter, 11/10/50.

S4 JOHN P, BUSCHER, 11/30/50, Washingzton,D.C,
SA PAUL R. BIBLER,12/5/50, Albany.

letter, 12/11/50.

SA VINCENT J. CAHILL, 12/15/50, New York,

in casc cntitled, "MAX ELITCHER; HELENE
ELITCHER; ~ ESPIONAGE-R" (New York origin)

Report

SA JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE,1/5/51, Cleveland.
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

2ir Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

nited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226

‘.;l



APPEAL ADDRLSSES

Civil Service Commission

-

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Quard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Rezulations and Rulings
nited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W,
Washingzton, D. C. 20229

Department of Energzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADDRESSZS

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

ilational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20570

Naval Investijative Service

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Managzement

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Office of daval Intellizence

Judge Advocate General (Code 1l4L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

§9§sgort

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520
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O i WIemoi !JM’ZMZ « UNITED STA%.- GOVERNMENT
v
HE SO ’
TO A. H. BELMONT - .}'% DATE: 3 ... 15 =~ -
FROM W. A. BRANIGAN! =
SUBJECT: JOEL BARR
ESP «~ R
N
In connection with the Semontel Case, CIC :
dossiers maintained by G-2, First Army, New York, were i
reviewed on a total of 667 individuals who are former 1
/ or present employees or associates of former or present
/ employees of the Army Signal Corps, IFort ijonmouth,
! . New Jersey, and the Federal Telecommunications Lebora-

tories, Nutley, New Jersey. Upon completion of the
review of these CIC dossiers, the files of the Bureau
and the Newark and New York offices were reviewed on

each of the 667 individuals. These file reviews wecre
completed on 10-12-53 and based on the results thereof,

K action was taken by the Bumeau on a number of individuals
f/ involved, including the above-captioncd subject. The
action taken relative to the captioned subject is
indicated below by an "X":

[4 . : ~
) /f, ; . Esp. - R Opened SH - C Opened .
;/ - ~ Reopened Reopened ‘ '
e Continusd__ XXX Gontinued
IS - R Opened SGE Opened
.. Reopened Reopened
Continuec Continued

ACTION:

This is for record purposcs and should be filed
A cop

in the subject's main file. is being placec in

the Semontel control file.

GHL:djb*
cc - 65 61685
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Bufile:  65-59,53 -

‘NY File: 65-15392
‘NK File: 65-3908
- NK Control File: 100-34455-935

SUBJECT: JOEL BARR /df/£7¢§rf%éyiizé;

e .,

ADDITIONAL DEROGATORY INFORMATION:

1) ASSOCIATES : )

The following associates are all subjects of blind memos, whose
names appeared in the CIC files as associates of BARRA:

ETHEL and JULIUS ROSENBERG

’ On 10/10/50, the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York,
indicted JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL ROSENBERG, ANATOLI A. YAXOLEV, MORTON SOBELL
and DAVID GREENGLASS for conspiracy to violate the wartime espionage statute,
Sub-section A, Section 32, Title 50, U.S.C. On 3/29/51, SOBELL and the
ROSENBERGs were found guilty by a Federal Jury in the Southern District of
N.Y. On 6/19/53, the ROSENBERGs were executed in accordance with their
sentance, :

DAVID GREENGLASS

- A self-admitted espionage agent in the ROSENBERG apparatus, who
was a government witness against SOBELL and the ROSENBERGs, He received a

15-~yzar sentence for his part in the conspiracy. -
MOR;:;\SOBEEL i

\‘MAX ELITCHER, later described., who admitted CP membership, stated
that he was recruited into the CP by SOBELL. ELITCHER advised that RO0SZNBuiG
had informed him that SO3ELL had been aiding ROSENBERG in espionage work.
ELITCHER further stated that SOBELL had attempted to enlist him in espionage
work by turning over information to ROSENBERG obtained by ELITCHER in the
course of his employment with the Navy Department, Washington, D. C. SOBELL
fled to Mexico in June, 1950, after engaging in espionage work, and he was
arrested at Laredo, Texas, by Bureau agents on 8/18/50, He was tried and
convicted of espionage, and sentenced to 30 years imprisonment.

ALFRED E\ SARANT

-

SARANT was a close associate of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, and

JULIUS allegedly used SARANT's apartpment in Greenwich Village, N.Y.C, for
: v .
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ir—‘;;;togrephing espionage documents during July 4Lth week-end of 1948,
ROSENBERG visited SARANT at Ithaca, N. Y., during June, 1950, allegedly
to pick up espionage material., SARANT left the U, 5. apporoximnately ten
days after the arrest of ROSZINBERG, and his present whereabouts are

Wi

{  WILLIAX FERL

V\\\fERL was an associate and acquaintance of JULIUS ROSENBERG who
was tried,\convicted and executed for espionage., He has been involved
with and asscciated with many of the persons included in the ROSENBZRG
apparatus, PERL was indicted for perjury in connection with his testimony
iq\the ROSENBERG case, and he is presently serving 5 years for perjury.

MAX XLITCHER

T\\znﬂe is an admitted former member of the YCL and CP, and a close
acquaintapce of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL. He admitted
having been approached by ROSEIBERG and SOBELL to enter espionage conspiracy
but he has advised that he never furnished them any unauthorized informa~
tion. He was a government witness against the ROSENBEAGs and SCBELL,

VIVIAM\GLASSMAN

GLASSMAN was a girlfriend of JOEL BARR, and has been identified
by DAVID GREENGLASS as a member of the ROSENBERG apparatus. She has been
associated with many of the persons involved in this ring, and admitted to
FBI agents that she delivered 32,000 to WILLIAM PERL in Cleveland with
instructions for his flight from the U. S. to Mexico. This monsy supposedly
cane from a Soviet agent. After PERL refused the money, she was contacted
by this man, who reclaimed the money. She has refused to identify this
individual. She is presently married to ERNEST PATAKI, described below.
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Em.uéxi PATAKI -

He was employed at FTL from 1944 to 1950. A permissive search
of his apartment by Bureau agents revealed a large quantity of Comrmnist
literature, which PATAKI described as union literature. While at FTL, he
was stevard of the UPOWA, which was alleged to have been Communist dominated.

RECOMENDATION
The New York Office should continue its investigation under the
ESPIONAGE - R character. 5 I, -~
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September 16, 1953

BUREAU FILE REVIEW

JOEL.FARR
_7£? it

Barr 8 the subject of a pending Esp-R case, NY origin, i
NY file 65-15392; Bufile 65-59453. He is known to have been
associated with numerous espionage and suspected espionage -
agents. His present whereabouls are unknown and it is be-
lieved he is out of the country.

. #Reports have been disseminated to:

DEPT.
@=2

The files of CIC, Deparitment of the Army, fail to
reflect any additional information concerning the subject
not already in Bureau files.

-
~

65=-61685 L
cc - 65-59453
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- JOEL BARR

-
.

Ny -- Birth Record

' Joel Barr was born January 1, 1916, according to
. the records of the Bureau of vital Statistics, Brooklyn, New
York, under Certificate Number 2575. His father's name was
given as BenJjaminBarr, born in Russla. His age in 1916 was
o, 30, and his mother\was given as Becky“Dobrowolsky, born in
e Russia, who gave heMage at that time 5s‘twenty5§ii: '
// confldential Informant T-1l, another Government \\\\\
agency which conducts intelligence investigations (G-2, Goveruors
/  Island, New York, 65-15392-233, p.4), advised that their-
. . records reflected that Barr was employed from July 1, 1940,
o | as a Junior electrical englneer with the Signal Service at
. ; Large at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey. Hlis employment was termi-
g ] nated on February 23, 1942, by reason of discharge under
' i authority contained in Section Six of the Act approved
June 28, 1940 (Public Law #671ly 76th Congress) on a charge
" ‘ of having signed a Communist petition on or about August 9,
3 1939. According to the above informant, Barr appealed
- from the dismissal and admitted signing a Communist petition,
> but denled ever belonging to any Communist organization.
- In his memorandum, he further suggested that his dismissal
was due to union activitles rather than his being a Communis?®
petition signer.” However, his appeal was denied and the
case was closed.

Emnployment at Fort lionmouth, New Jersey 0o

Communist Party Activities

According to Confidential Informant T-2, of known
reliability (Anonymous, 65-15392-233, p.4), Joel Barr, in
February 1944, whose address at that time was 241 West 97 Street,
New York Clty, was transferred to the Ninth Assembly District
Club of the Ninth Assembly District Section of the Communist
Party under transfer number 12185.

Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliabllity

, (United States Civil Service Commission records, 64l
( Washington Avenue, New York City, 65-15392-233, p.4),
dvised that their records reflected that Joel Barr, of

\ %
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553 Hopkinson Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, cigned a Communist
Party petition, number 2133, for Peter Cacchione, dated
Aurust 9, 1939, 23rd Assembly District of c¢ne 25th Election
District.

- According to Confidential Informant T-1, mentioned
’a

bove, Barr was a member of the National Youth Administration (INYA)

at the College of the City of New York. The same informant
Hlew Jersey,

advised that whille Barr was at Fort Monmoutl,
he lived and was a very close assocliate ol

L6
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Mr. Nathan Sussman, 56-55 205th Street, Bayside,

Long Island, was interviewed by Special Agents Bert S. Teylor
and Robert F. Royal at the New York office. He advised

that in the latter half of 1942 a branch known as 16B of %She
Industrial Division, Communist Party, USA, was organized.

He stated that either Jullius Rosenberg, convicted and
executed Soviet 'espionage agent, or Joel Barr had invited
him to become a member of this Communist Party branch.

In another interview conducted March 3C, 1951,
Sussman recalled that 16B had a farewell party in 1944 at
Bonat's Restaurant locatedon 32nd Street, betveen Eighth
and Ninth Avenues, New York City. He recalled that Juliuc
and Ethel Rosenber:;, Joel Barr, Alfred Sarant and others,
including himself and his wife attended this private
dinner. .

On March 27, 1951, Israel L. Tannenbaum
vas interviewed by Special Agents Bert S. Taylor and
Robert F. Royal at Pouchkeepsie, New York, where he was
working. His home address is 409 East 21 Street, Brooklym,
New York. He stated in this interview that he 1iad been active
in the Young Communist League at Cooper Union College, from
wnich he graduated in June 1939. In 1942 he was invited
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to Jjoin a study or discussion group of the Communist Pargy and
neetings of thils group were held at Julius Rosenbergtls
apartment at 10 Monroe Street, New Yoric Ci%y. He identified a
photograph of Joel Barr as among those wnho were active in this
Commnunist Party cell, which he believed was ltnown as Branch 10B.

The Communist Party is one of those orrcanizations
declared by the Attorney General as coming within the purview
of Executive Order 10:50. ‘

Espionage Activities

. Davlid Greenglass, convicted Sovietl espionage azent,
acCvised in several interviews conducted by azents of the
New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as ©o
the following facts concerning Joel Barr:

Greenglass stated that in 19%5 Julius Rosenberg
came to him (Greenglass) and told bim to leave the country.
Greenglass refused to leave the United States. Rosenber;
told him he would have to leave the countr; and that more
important people than Greenglass had left the couniry alrotiy,
such as Joel Barr. Rosenberg told Greenglass Barr was doing
work for _the Russians overseas.

In another ‘interview, Greenglass rccalled that wihile
working for the G and R Engineering Compan,, Joel Barr camne
in a few times to use a lathe to make some bushings for a
fishing rod or some article of that nature. Greenglass alco
recalled that Barr used to work at a bench in the rear of the
shop on what appeared to be a radio chassis. Greenglass
stated, however, that Barr was never emploryed by the G and
R Eugineering Company, which was owned by Julius Rosenber:, and

himself.

At still another interview, Greenglass advised that
Julius Rosenberg told him that he had given nioney to Joel Barr
to assist Barr in his trip to Zurope in 19:5. However,
Greenglass had no knowledge as to the amount of money or
exactly when this money was given.

At another interview Greenglass advlised that just
before Joel Barr left New York for Europe in January 1943, Barr
took a vacation in Kiami, Florida. He staved he did not
Imow %f Julius Rosenberg or Vivian Glassman vere present
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when Joel Barr salled because he himself did not go to see

Barr off. 1In connection with Barr's salling he again recalled
that shortly after Barr salled Rosenberg told him he had given
Barr some money to make the trip to Europe. He stated that

on another occasion, he asked Julius Rosenberg, sometime in
1947, and just prior to Barr's trip to Europe, whether Joel
Barr and Vivian Glassman, who was the girlfriend of Joel Barr,
were in the espionage set up. Rosenberg answered sharply, "No."
Greenglass said that when Rosenberg answered, "No" to his question
concerning Joel Barr and Vivian Glassman in the manner in

which he did, he must have meant that Barr and Glassman were
involved, but he did not want to talk about it. A short time
afteryard, Rosenberg admitted to Greenglass that Barr was a
Soviet agent, but he never mentioned Vivian Glassman again

in connectidn with his esplonage work.

Greenglass also advised that Julius Rosenberg stated

that Glassman had received some correspondence from Joel Barr
wihlle Barr was 1n Sweden, but did not elaborate further. He
also stated that in the fall of 1947, Barr brought to the

Pitt Machine Products Company a metal tool box containing sone
tools, an oscilloscope, a wave meter, a pnhotographic contact
printer, some developing pans, some clamps for flood lights and
a considerable amount of literature on photography. Greenglass

. stated that this material was stored in the basement of the

Pitt Machine Products Company, located at 320 East Houston
Street, New York City. "'He stated that Barr told him he had an
enlarger, but Greenglass never saw thls enlarger. He further
stated that after Barr left the United States, Julilus

Rosenberg told him that he could take the material that Barr

nad left the Pitt Machine Products Company. Greenglass

said that he gave the abovementioned litems to his brother-in-law,
Louis Abel, who resides at 87 Columbia Street, New York City.

Greenglass further stated that he also knows that
Arth arr, the brother of Joel Barr, was acquainted with
Juliii\gqsenberg as he once saw Joel Barr and Jullus Rosenberg
leave the Pitt Machine Products Company and go over to talk
to Arthur Barr, who was waiting in an automobile outside the

plant.




R e A U

" RZSN

e 8

Mrs. Rugh\Q§eeng1ass, wife of Davég/égéenglass and
self-admitted espionage agent, in an interv.lew conducted ‘by
SA John A. Harrington in New York, advised that one nignt
during the Christmas holidays in 1947 sne was in Ethel
Rosenberg's apartment. Vivian Glassman and Joel Barr were
also there.

Ethel Rosenberg was also convicted of Soviet espionage
with her husband, Julius Rosenberg, and executed. .

On another occasion, Mrs. Greenglass recalled
when Dav’'d Greenglass and she had little funds, and apparently
wihern, Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were also without mucnh money,
Joel -Farr and Vivian Glassman came to Ethel's house and Barr
bought the dinner for everybody. She also remembered that Joel
Barr and Vivian Glassman came to the house at another time
and brought a pressure cooker for the Rosenbergs. Sne stated
that it was ner belief that Joel Barr was not working for
Julius Rosenberg d rectly because Barr seemed to nave mone;
and to be on the same level with Jul . us Rosenberg.

Confidentizl Informant T-4, of unknown rel abil_t;
©5-15392,233 pg.8B), at var ous .nterviews, advi.sad
tnat Rosenberg told nim that there were two espionage units
operating in the New York area and that he nheaded one of v.ese
and the other unif-was headed by two men. Reparding these
two men, Rosenberg stated one of them was in Europe at tae time
of his, Rosenberg's, arrest, and tne other nad fled one week
after his arrest. Rosenberg further stated to this inforuant
that the Federal Bureau of Investigation had visited tne
home of one of these two men and had spoken to higs aged mother,
who had furnlshed the Federal Bureau of Investigation namzs
of other people who were friendly with her son. He stated
that among the names given to the Federal Bureau of

Investigation were a number of people who were 1nvolved in b"b

espionage with him, Rosenberg, and that a number of these
people had been ordered before the Grand Jury.

It should be noted that in regard to the above
information, Joel Barr was in Europe at the time of Jull.s
Rosenberg's arrest and Alfred Sarant had fled to Mexico
after Rosenberg's arrest. It should also be noted that tne

=@
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Federal Bureau of Investigation had visited Joel Barr's elderly

mother and had questlioned her concerning various individuals,
who were acquainted with Barr.

Confidential Informant T-% also advised that he nad
been told by Julius Rosenberg that Joel Barr was a courier
for the Russians and was in Europe, and probabl; Russia.
Julius Rosenberg told him he had given money to Artnur Barr
to give to Joel Barr.

Vivian Glassman, the girlfriend of Joel Barr,
prior to his leaving the United States, was interviewed on
Augugt 3, 1950, at her residence, 131 East 7th Street, New
York City, by Special Agents Richard T. Hradsky and Robert F.
Royal, and she advised that on July 21, 1950, at about
8:00 PM, a man knocked on her apartment door and stated that
he was a friend. This stranger asked her if she knew "John,"
and when she said, "No," he made reference to Joel Barr, and
she advised that Barr was her former flance. The stranger
then stated by way of identifying himself that at one time
he intended to help Barr go to Europe. She stated that
although she did not know this man, she thoucht she could trust
him as long as ‘he was a friend of Joel Barr. This stranger
then asked her if she would go to Cleveland to visit a
friend, an aeronautical engineer, who was interested in ner

sister. She believed ‘that he was referring to her sister, - . .. . _

Eleanor, who was very fond of a William Perl. Tne stranger
told her to tell Perl to go to Mexico and ne gave her a roll
\QS\Toney andistatedy "Here's $2,000." He then departed.

|
She advised in brief that she took this trip to
Cleveland and that william Perl told her she must be crazy
to get mixed up in such a deal and told her to return to
New York and wash her hands of the whole affair.

She advised, with regard to Joel Barr, that when
Barr was planning to go to France to study in 1947, she
too planned to go to France to study. She stated that sne
thought Barr was going to marry her, but wnen he nad not
done so by the sailing time, she cancelled her steamship
reservations and they had personal differences. She stated
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that Barr has never corresponded with her since that time nor
has she written to him.

; . It should be noted that this 1s in contradiction to
N the previous information set forth that Julius Rosenberg said
Vivian Glassman had heard from Joel Barr.

Additional Contacts and.
Assoclates

Max Elitcher, in an interview on March 22, 1951,
at the New York Office, conducted by SA Vincent J. Cahill,
gdve the following information in regard to Joel Barr.

In July or September of 1944, when he and his wife
were in New York City, he telephoned Julius Rosenberg and
arranged to meet Rosenberg at 42nd Street and Eighth Avenue
in the late afternoon of the same day. He recalled that
A Rosenberg said he would try to get in touch with some of their
A former classmates so that they could all get together.

' Subsequently, he met Julius Rosenberg at the corner of

42nd Street and Eighth Avenue, New York City, and shortly
thereafter wWilllam Perl and Perl's younger brother arrived.
They-had dinner at the Bird-in-Hand Restaurant, 165¢ Broadway,
New York City;~and either during dinner or snortly thereafter,
Rosenberg made a telephone call to Joel Barr and Barr
subsequently Jjoined them. When dinner was over, Barr

invited the entire group up to his parents! home on 97th
Street, New York-City. After staying at Barr's apartment

for some time they left and at Barr's suggestion started

out for the Greenwich Village Sectlion of New York to visit

a friend of Barr, named Alfred Sarant.

Elitcher recalled that when they arrived at the
Sarant apartment, 65 Morton Street, Barr went ahead up to
the apartment and admitted himself with a key. When the
rest of them arrived in the apartment, they founa that
Sarant had apparently been asleep and he got up, dressed and
Joined them, entertaining them with his guitar playing. Tne

,people present at Sarant's apartment were iiax and Helene
S}gé}ﬁ r, William Perl, Jullus Rosenberg, Joel Barr and Alfred

raggf \\\\\
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He recalled at another time near the end of December
1646 he and his wife were again in New York, and b, some
pre-arrangement they met Julius Rosenberg on the street outside
of Alfred Sarant's apartment house 1In Greenwich Village. The;” went
round the corner to a restaurant where they met Helen and Forton
bell, William Perl and Joel Barr. They all had dinner together.
Helene Elitcher was also interviewed and advise
substantlally to the same set of facts that her husband, hiax
Elitcher, had given.

It should be noted that on March 8 and 9, 1951, Max
Elitcher testifled as one of a number of Government witnesses,
Federal District Court, Southern District of New York, in the
espionage conspiracy trial of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg and
Morton Sobell. On March 29, 1951, the jury returned a verdict
of gullty on all defendants.

The records of the Passport Division of the State

Department reflect that Joel Barr applied for a passport on
December 1, 1947, to go to Europe and gave the reason, "to

/| broaden background by continuance of study in Eurone." He

. stated he had applied at the University of Delft, Holland and

| Kungl Technilcal University at Stockholm, Sweden. He planned

i to leave January 1948 and study one year at Stockholm, then

\ one year at Delft.” -Passport Number 133825 was issued to

\ Joel Barr on December 8; 1G47. Joel Barr left the United - - - -
.States January 21, 1948.
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Barr and BernardNBarr, brothers of Joel Barr, but they have
not been able to fuwrnish any information as to the whereabouts
of Joel Barr nor could they furnish any information as to
the activities of Joel Barr which might reflect upon his
connection with Soviet esplonage.

Severa%\é;::rviews have been conducted with Arthur

. confidential Informant T-6, of known reliability
(mail cover maintained on the relatives of Joel Bary,

namely Art , Bernard Barr, brothers, Rebecca arr,
> mother, Iri 11board sister, 65-15392- -233),
advised that he present date none of the relat ves

of Joel Barr, 1nc1u ing his mother, who resides at 241 Wast
97 Street, New York City, have reoeived any communications
from Joel Barr.
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JOEL BARR

Bureau Control File No, 65-614T1 v~ ¢/¢ &

Bureau File No,

New York Control File No, 65-16382

New York File Ko,

Newark Control File No, 100-3)4!;55—935

Newark File FNo, 65-3908 . : .

JOEL BARR was born Januery 1, 1916, at Brooklyn, New York,
He was formerly employed at Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, and 1is not

married,

The files of CIC reflect that DAVID GREENGIASS advised that
JULIUS ROSENBERG told him that JOEL BARR was a Soviet Agent,

The files of the Newark Division reflect that BARR was a
mezber of the Soviet Espionage apparatus in which JULIUS ROSENBERG
functioned, JULIUS ROSENBEBG was convicted of espionsge and executed,

The following reports were disseminated to G-2:
1. Report of Special Agent FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM, dated 8-20-51, at New York.
2. Report of Special Agent FREDIRICK C. BATDKHAM, dated 10—20—51, at New Iork.
3. Report of Specia.l Agent TEOMAS J. O'HARE, dated 12-3-51, at Charlotte.
k. Report of Special Agent JOEN R, LYONS, dated 10-5-51, at Newark,

S. Report of Special Agent THOMAS J. ERYANT, dated 8-30-51, at Los Angeles,
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APPEAL ADDRESSES .

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C, 20548

¢

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Naturalization Service

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Freanklin Station

P. O. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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APPEAL ADJDRESSES

National Archives and Records Service

; Dr. James E., O'Neill

) Deputy Archivist
National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

irational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 pPennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washingzton, D. C. 20570

Naval Investigsative Service

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Management

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C, 20370

Office of Javal Intelli:ence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Passport

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Informetion Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520
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) . , . ESPIONAGE - R; PERJURY;
EDwARp: JAMES WEINSTEIN, wat INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF
aue: welnsieln 1950; FRAUD AGAINST THE
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:' :géwch M
7T SUMMARY REPORT w o 7
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. EDWARD JAMES WEINSTEIN born 7/17/26, NYC. F

, residing 101 St. Marks Place, NYC, and employed by

" Emerson Radlo and Television Co., Jersey City, NeJa /,h

- Background info. set forth./ Subject close friend eand

t) Tormer roommete of MAXWELLYFINESTONE, described by infor-

*° mant as last individual rcrruited in JULIUS ROSENBERG
espionage network. Informents advised subject associated !
with Young Progressives of America, American Youth for zﬂ?
Democracy and Labor Youth League. Physical survelllances

- of subject reflected he visited Jefferson School of Social

) | Selence on 2/27/52. Mr. JOHN BRUWN advised subject!s

@ ‘' 1ibrary contains books written by KARL MARX., Considereble
CP literature observed in subject's vacated spartment, 418

. EBast 9th Street on }/30/52. Subject subscribes to "Daily

= Worker"”, "The Worker", "National Guardian" end YP4 literature.

Info. concerning contacts of subject set forth. Subject's

mother convicted of contempt of congress for failing to

deliver records of JAFRC. Subject filed PSQ with 4nton

Electronic Laboratories, Brooklyn, NY on 6/12/51 and worked

the following two days. Failed to list any orgenizations

> on PSQ and stuted he was formerly employed by Espey

V' Manufacturing Co. September, 1948 to June, 1949. Records

) )
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J ; cf Espey Manufacturing Co. fail to reflect any employment
N7 for WEINSTEIN. Records Cornell Unlversity reflect h

ac
graduated from Cornell in June, 1949 &‘?2[2;00? DIST OF
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DETATLS : i

This investigatioh is predicated on information
reflecting that EDWARD JAMES WEINSTBIN, more commonly known
as JAMES WEINSTEIN, was a friend and roommate of MAXWELL
FINESTONE, who was alleged to be the last individual recruited
by. JULIUS ROSENBERG, & Soviet agent, in his espionage network
and .on information indicating that WEINSTEIN loaned his 1949
Buick convertible automoblile to FINESTONE to drive JULIUS ;
ROSENBERG to Ithaca, New _York, where he picked up espionage / °
material from one ALFRED‘SARANT, :

A. BACKGROUND

1, Birth Data and Citizenshlip Status

The records of the Department of Health, New .Yark,
New York, reflect that EDWARD JAMES WEINSTEIN was baorn on’
July 17, 1926, in the Borough of Manhattan. His father was
l1isted as JOSEPH\WETNSTEIN, twenty-six years of age, machinist,
and born at New ‘York City. BHis mother was listed as HILDA

~  KAUFMAN, nineteen years of age, born at New York City. . Their

residence at that t’me was reflected as 235 West 76th Street,
New York, New York,

2. Education

Dates School Source )
1930-1944 Walden School The records of
1 West B8th Street Columbia University,
New York, New York New York, New York,
7/4/4 - College of Arts and The records of Cornell
6/13/u9 Sciences, Cornell University, Ithaca,
University, Ithaca, New York. ‘

New York. (Military
leave 12/5/hl - fall

of 1946, graduated with
A.B, degree, 1949)

September, Columbia University Admissions Office,
1949 - Law School Columbia University,
May, 1950 Columbia University New York, New York.

New York, New York
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. Marital Status

Investigation in this case failed to refleect any
marriage of the subject.

L, Military Service Record

The records of the Naval Records Management Center, .
Garden City, Long Island, New York, reflect that JAMES WEINSTEIN
Naval Serial No, 910-69- 31 entered the Navy as an Apprentice
Seaman on January 10, 19&59 et New York, New York, and was subse-
quently discharged with the rating of Electronics Technician's
Mate, Second Class, at Lido Beach, Long Island, New York, on-
July 23, 1946.

K The records-further indicate that prior to entering the

+ .|.++ Navy he attended Cornell University for one year in 124l;, where

he majored in chemistry., He indicated that his leisure hours
were spent in painting and photography. At the time of his
separation from the United States Navy, he stated that he was ~
born on July 17, 1926, at New York, New York; that his residence
was 211 Central Park West, New York, New York, that his father's

name was JOSEPH WEINSTEIN; that his mother S name was BOBBIE
‘ﬁJiEINQTEIN that he was single.

/
5, Emdloyment

Dates Plnce Source
Summers The Lazy J. R, Ranch S :
1940~ 10ﬁ3 Pecolotenos, New Mexico ; Los Arabia Road,
Implnyed on cattle ranch Lafayette, California,
during summers, and the vecords of
Cornell University.
1/4/51 - The Mark Simpson Company Employee records of
2/6/51 49th Street Mark Simpson Company
Long Island City 4,9th Street
New York Long Island City
Tester New York
6/13/51 = The Anton Electronie N BEDA TARLITT B
6/14/51 Laboratories ;ecrecary
1226 Flushing Avenue Anton Electronic
Brooklyn, New York Laboratories

-l
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Dates

. 9/4/51 -

6/17/52

8/13/52 -

present

Place Seurce

~
The David Bogen Company
29 Ninth Avenue

New York, New York Personnel

‘i*t

"Audio tepter Department

The David Bogen
Company

29 Ninth Avenue
New York, New York

Emerson Radlo and

Television Company

1l4th and Cole Streets

Jersey City, New Jersey

Final tester, television sets

The records of the
Fmerson Radio and
Television Company.

A check of the personnel records at the Emerson Radio
and Television Company, 1lith end.Cole Streets, Jersey City,
New Jersey, on December 1ll, 1953, reflected that the subject
sontinues to be employed as a final tester. of televisionsets
and is not engared on any Government or classified contracts,

6, Residences

19,2-16. 4
1630 -154.2

1944 -1949

1] n

February,
1949 -

" December,

1949

211 Central Park West T-13, another Govern~-

New York, New York ment agency meainteinin
personnel records,

15 West 75th Street

New York, New York

303 College Avenue Records of

Ithacea, New York Cornell University
Tthaca, New York

516 Stuart Avenue ‘Régords of

Ithaca, New York Cornell University

Ithaca, New York
211 Central Park West Columbia University
New York, New York Law School

New York, New York

i



December,
1949 -
April,
1952

Aoril, 1952 -
present

Place

LL1# East Oth Street
New York, New York

101 St, Marks-Place
New York, New York

- ()-

Lio tast Yo Street
New York, New York

Place
New York, New York

101 St, Marks

POV S,
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! P. BRASTR OF TNVESTTGATTON AND
IDENTIFTCATION OF JAMIS WETNSTETN

1, Basis for Investiration

T-1, of unknown reliability, ha< advised that JULIUS
ROSENBERG told him that the last man he recruited into his
organization, which was interpreted by the *nformant to mean
recruited into the JULIUS ROSENBERG espionage orgenization,
vas a man who lived with the son of a wealthy family, JULIUS
ROSENBERG further described this son of a wealthy family as
owning a 1949 or 1950 black Buiek convertible with a white top;
as one who had studied law but. did not practice it; was a
personal friend of Attorney O, JOHN?RQGGE; and one who had
considerable ideological arguments with his family, ROSENRERG
further stated to the informant that this son of a wealthy
family loaned his automoblile to the aforementioned last man
recrulied 4into his espionage organization for the purpose of
driving ROSENBERG to Ithaca, New York, to see one ALFRED
SARANT and to make a pickup of espionage material,

OSENBERG further advised the Informant that this
last recrujted man was probably the individual who contacted
one VIVIANYGLASSMAN for Ahe Russians and sent her to Cleveland
to contact one WILLTAM}EOFRL and offered him $2,000 in order

to facilitate a flight to Mexlco,

2, Identification of ¥DWARD JAMES WFITNSTFIN

g, FPersonal Friend of 0, J. ROGGE

0, J, ROGGE acdvisad SA JOBN A, TWARRTNGTON on June 21,
1951, that he is personally acquainted with one JAMES WETNITEIN
and his father, JOSEPH WETNSTEIN, ROGGE stated that “EINSTEIN
is a wealthy clothing manufacturer in New York City and that
he has legally represented him on occesions in the past,

ROGGE edvised that JOSFPH WEINSTREIN had told him that
his son, JAMES, had rebelled arainst their wishes and had moved
out of their apartment at 21 Central Park West, New York,

New York, and had taken an apartment on the lower Eact Side. of
New York, 418 East 9th Street, New York, New York, JOSEPH |
WEINSTEIN related to ROGGE that his son, JAMES, was a stubborn
and headstrong boy who had upset him over his associates whom
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his father belleved to be too "radical." ROGGE stated that
he talked to JAMES W EINSTEIN pertaining to this and other

- matters and tried to convince him tc continue his law studies

and had recommended that he could study with his, ROGGE's,
son who was also ‘a law student.

b.__Lives With Son of Wealthy Family

The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater New York
reflect that JOSEPH WETNSTEIN, who 1s the father of JAMES
WEINSTEIN, is the presfdent of the Versa!lles Garment Corporation,
470 Seventh Avenue, New York, New York, a ladfes garment manu-
facturing concern°

¢, Owns a Black Convertible Bujck

The records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Department
of Tﬁxation and Finance, State of New York, 80 Centre Street,
New York, New York, were reviewed on June 22, 1951, The:*ecords
reflected that JAMES WEINSTEIN had owned =& 10uo and a 1940
Buick convertible coupe,

On October 15, 1951, Mr. HOWARD E., GUDALIA, Broadwest
Motor Car Corporation, 2 West 6lst Street, New York, New York,
advised SAS ROBERT F. ROYAL and RICEHARD T. HRADSKY that he ‘
purchased from JAMES WEINSTEIN, 418 East 9th Street, New York,
New York, & 1949 Buick, Model 56C, convertible,; Motor No,
53837655, bearing Registration No. 26=-929 during the morning
of July 19, 1950, for the price of $1, 8oo.

d, Had Tdeological Arguments with his Famlly

t A

It is noted that,.. as prsviouzly set out, ROUGE stated
that JOSEPH WEINSTEIN had frelated to him that his son, JAMES,
was a stubborn, headstrong boy who had upset hﬁm over his
associates, whon his father believed to be .too "radical,"
JOSEPH WETNSTETN advised him that his son, JAMES WF!NSTFIN,
had rebelled and had walked out of their avartmenl,

1, 19R0, FEHO ¥, TOTMUNEN, Sunerintendent,
418 East 9th Streetd New York, New York, advised thal individuals
by the names of MA ZTNRITONE and JAMES WETN°TFIN resided 1n
Apartment B-2 of this huiilding,

On August

-8~



~@ e T{,

) & dpliag .

NY 65-15773

pvy

Miss MZLISANDE "NONKY"“CONGDON, 123 West 23rad
Street, New York, New York, has advised that i/, FIN2STONE
had told her that he occasionslly had use of WEINSIEIN®s
1949 Buick convertible and that all he had to dc wes ask
WEINSTEIN for it and that Le would loan the car tc him.
Miss CONGDON steted that at the time she met FINSSTONE in
November, 1949, and the ensuing months thereafter in which
she heard sbout him through others, he had made several
trips to Ithaca,; New York. She stated that whern hic mentioned
e trip to lthazs,. New York, he would avoid detzils,

T-1 hes advised that JULIUS ROSENBERG cannot
drive a car which necessitated an individuasl to drive him
to Ithaca, New York.

3. Information Concernipg MAXWELL FINESTONE

GARE'THE "GARYWSRIZKARD, 711 Seventh Avenue,

Las Vegas, Nevaua, who currently resides,in Mexlco City, -
was interviewed on June 12, 1951, by SAS RCEsRT F. ROYAL
and RICHARD T. HRALDSKY at the United States Court Houseg
New York, New York, &n¢ he sdvised that he was employed

dio Statlion KRPm in Lass Vegas, Nevada, as &n announﬂer
ané that he’ w rites tor the mazazine "Fabulous Las Vegas"
located there.

PICKARD advised that he was & gracdvete of Cornell
University, Ithsca, llew York. UTI'ICKARD stateé that he nmet
MAX FINLSTONE while et Tornell University and was -in one
class with him. Following his graduaticen, PICKARD returned
to New York 7ity in October, 194G, to obtain a job and
arein met FINESTONE. Together they started to look for
work., He and pIINESTON: obtained & job at the American
Research bureau and at ithe Psycholcglcal Corporationg
New York, New York,

PICKARD was residing at that tlme wiith hin
parents at Pleasuntvillc,. New York, Upon complain ng
to FINESTONE that the trevel tirc to oo froem decv Yorkk
.City was consuming too much of bis time, FINESTOIL invited,
PIZKARD to stay with him any time he wiched. IM1INESTONE !
informed him that he was staylng at an apartment o¢f some |
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friends. FINESTONE teoi oITHare Le 0L forl o “treed,

New York,; New York, where FIN:STONZ was res .édinr, FIFZ TONE
told PICKARD thet thic apertment belonged te friends cnd that
he, PICKARD, could move into it if hc cared tc, althougn it
would be a temporary arrangement a&s he did not xnow how long
his friends would be away.

. ]

PICKARD li-nad at 65 Morton Strzct, Few York,
New York, with FINESTONE until the end of Jenu<ry. 1570, but
in December, 1945, FINZSTONE mentiored ihat he wac goling to
get another apartment and if FICKARLD wished; he could jein
him. PICKARD stated that FINZSTCNE made arrangiasnts aith
JAMES WEINLSTEIN to secure an spartment and that FINSCTCHE
moved from 6% Morton Street, New York, New York, to 418
East 9th Street, New York, New York, sbout the third weel
of January.

PICKARD stated that he lived alome &t 65 Merton
Street «for sbout & weel and that sbout the end of January
the superintendent of 65 Morton Street informed hin that
he would have to be out in & few days as the apartment had
been rented to new tenants.

PICKARD continued that FINESTONE returned to
help move the furniture into the basement of the apartment
tuilding. He stated that after he and FINRSTONF had finished
the moving, they psascked his clothes., A tall, slendor man.
walked into the spartment, locked around in ell ihe rooma,
and walked out of the epartment into the hallway. VWhen
PICKARD finished packing hie clothes,; hs stepped inte the
hallway andéd found the tell, slender man and a chorier man
talking to FINESTUNE. FINRSIJFE introduced the v 0 to
PICKARD as "BILL" end "BRUCE."

PICKARL has 1dpntified a photograph of WILLIAL
PERL and of WLLLON ERUCEYQAYTON 3 the two men talking Lo
FINESTONL.

PICKARD d1'd neot vrenll any convoiaailon chat
ensued but recalled thnt FINECSTCND had o 2245 blecl Bulcek
convertible that belonged to JAMLR WLTHRTEIN navlad outalde;
of 65 Morton Street and that PICAARD placed hio clothing
in the car, after whici: all four entercdé the cor and drove
awAay. PICKARD belicvea thst JEKL and IZAYTON gnt out atl
8 subway station a few bloeks from 65 .lorton Strect.

-10=
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i " PICKARD stated he does not recall everﬁggéfﬁé")
DAYTON again but stated he did see WILLIAM PERL ugein in
the spring of 1950.

PICKARD related that inassmuch as he had to lesave
65 Morton Street rather unexpectedly he had no place to
live in New York City so FINESTONE and WEINSTEIN, who were
then residing at [18 East 9th Street, New York, New York,
took him into their apartment until he could find quarters.
This date was about February 1, 1950, and he stayed there
about one and one-half months without paying rent.

PICKARD edvised that shortly after mcving in
with FINESTONE and WEINSTEIN, they had a housewarning
party at which a large number of people were present, It
was on this occasion that he remembers seeing WILLIA PkRL
for the second time.

PICKARD was shown & photogreph aof VIVIAN GLASSMAN
and he recalls having seen her but cannot associste her with
the housewarming party. He 1dentifled & photograph of
VIVIAN GLASSMAN's siter, ELEANOR GLASSMAN ar a girl who
was at the party and recalled that she was sitting on tho
couch with WILLIAM PERL. PICKARD placed this date as
about February, 1950.

PICKARD recalled that VIVIAN GLASSMAN telephoned
the 418 Eust 9th Street apartment on occasions and that
he took messages f rom her for MAX FINESTONE. He stated
that he recallas that VIVIAN GLASSMAN was a very rapld
gpueaker,

T=-1 hus sdviaocd that JULIUS ROSENBERG told him
that o fourth of July weekend in posaibly 16L9 (belfoved to
be the July fourth weekend of 1948), WILLIAM PERL brought
to the ROSENDBLRG home sccret material from Columbia Univaersity,
KOSENBLIG aent out of town for sn individusl with & Leloa
camora,and Ltogather with a fourth man, they photographod
for sevcnteen hours wlthout interruption.

The informunt astutod that the inaividual who was
brought from out of town, uccordlng to informatlon he hud
recoivoed from JULIUS ROSLNBLRG, wag & mnn from Cleveland,
Ohio,

-l'l,-
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Vel aavigoa thot the fodirth man was idoatleal
with the oo previonaly cogerdred as tho last amuie mooraltod
Ly dUtide I c bl dio Yheet with the son of « urelthy
{ hl-ll].“,‘ .

e vecorda ol Whie hatloual Advisory Ccawlitbtiie o
aviation fo o wushiington, ieve rerlected thet WIvh ad o i
alpned racelots ror tuenty-iour cluscified Cocwauts on
July 3, 19448, This materisl was ohtulned throuph “ne

Pupin Latoratory, Columbla uUniversity, New York, lcw York.

The recorda of the lational Advisory Committee on
Aviatlon in Cleveland, hnio, have reflected that WILLIAM
FLRI, was on annual leave from Juno 26, 1948 through
JUIY 9, 19148.

From a review of the 1948 cslander, the July
fourth weekend would have included July third, Saturday,
July fourth, Sunday, and July 5, Monday.

The fclloulng 1s a physical description of
MARWLELL P IRESTON ¢

———
Name MAXWELL ‘FINESTONE ~
Current Address 106 Bedford Place

New York, New York

Dats of Birth July 28, 1922
Place of Birth Boston, Massachusetts
Race White
Welght 160 lbs.
Height 6!
Marital Status Marrie
Wife ARNETTETSHAIT, married

February 19, 1953, at
New York, New York

b Interview with VIVIAN GLASOMAN
VIVIAN GIASOMAN wnn intorviewed by SAS RICHARD T.

HRADSKY and ROMLERT I'. ROYAL at hor apartment, JA, 131

Enat 7th Street, New York, New York, on the evening of

Aupust 3, 1950, She advised that she had formerly been a |

girlfriend of JOEL BARR and this relationship continued until

the time that he ntiled for Europe in January, 1948. She

~-12=
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_ T=2, of knoun reliability, advised on Oztober 17,
1951, that JhMeS WEIN3TRIN, 211 Centrsl Park Wost, New York,
New York,; meintained a checlrting arcount at the Industrial
Bank of Commarec of Hew Yeorlhy 80 Last JiZnd Stroat, New York,
New York., He advised thst on July 19, 1950, WeINSTEIN
depositea 1,800 to his checking account. He further adviscd
that on July 20, 1950, WiIhITiin withdrew ¢7,500 from this
account. -

The sbove Informaticiy furnished by T-2 was furnished
on a confidentinl basis and should not be made public without
the prior lssuance of & subpoens duces tecum.

S. Tacumentations of Individuals

JULIUS and LTHEL ROSENGERG

JULIUS end LTHEL ROSEILLRG, slong with w@ORTON SOBLLL,
were convicted of congpiracy to commit espionage in behsalf
of the Sovict Unlon on lisreh 29, 1951, on Lpril &, 1951,
JULLIUS and ETHET ROSUHBLRG at thie Unitecd States District
Court, Socuthinrn District of Hew York, were sentcnced to deeth
and MORTORTUELLL to thirty yeers in prison, On Juns 19,
1953, JULIUZ and pTHLIL HOSEWBERG were ercceuted st Sing Sing
Prison, Ossining, Heu Yorlk, apd JORTOH SOBELL is currently
scrving hls prison seontence &t the lUnited States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, Californiu.

YILLIAH PERL

WILLTAIl PeLl was convicted on two counbs ol perjury
ot hiny 22, 1953, at the United States District Court,; Southern
District of idou Lorh, Lo uite that Lc was nol acguainted with
JULIUS RO BBRG and ol O SGlilbie  ova June Y, 1953, WILLIAM
FELRL, was scutencod to five vears imprisonment and is currently
serving hias senteunce at Ihe United Stutes Penitentiary,

Terro Huute, 1ndiana.

ACERED . SARALT

ALFRLD SAnai adviesd 65 BELOAGd 2. LITMIEJGi and
ROLLERY e ROYAL en July 26, 1950, thst he resided atl
65 Morton Sireet, Apartment 6-1, New York, New York, from
Oclober, 1943, to Septumber, 1940, wud he subseyucnlbly
sub-lcased his apartment to JOEL trKR end WILLIAM PERL.

—]-” -
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' The ree-win of the Copzolidabed Edison Compony,
Hew Zorhy New York, vere chached by O4 ALFNXANJENR Co
PURVINGOK on aatls 20, 3000 a2V - bise 11 uae i0ted
that ATRS b 7% U 70 aslop o wes Ly T et G-l
uldilized facilitics oy thin cowpung {Fas and cloclriclty)
from Octoter 2, 1243, to Felrunry 1, 1950,

1

T=-1 adulased Ll TILIUS ROSUBERG told hin
Lhate ATviu U SAlLadvr was g seeaboi of bls enplonsge wovaratas,
Tl added that Junlil s D050 7 aleo $ald hig st el
wars aalc Lo Bui opo,

S LECIRA Y Valy slster of ALFReD Salaliy 160 west
Lerriek, taldadng Long 1oland, sedvieed on hugush iy 1950,
thal, ALFRGY SelaRT haod foebn visiting hias relatives at
Lalduing tong lslundg in the latter part of July, 1950,
During this visit he wis joined by one CAROL DAYTON, wife
of WENDLLL BRUCE DAYION, & next-door neighbor at Ithaca,
Naw York, It is to be noted that ALLRnp SARANT during
this peoried of tiae war reaiding at Tihnea,; New Vorl.

Secordlp, Lo Mene 1070 7o Aokt e 361007 and CAHGETS TN
doparted tprog nldulia, oong dalawd, on auguet Ly 1980, to
retuarn Lo the iy rearcactilive hinges In Ithoes, Lies Yorl, bt
apparently their 1lLinerary vns chenped ot this point end
Inctend of peturvning, to lhnes, they peoceeaed in 3ARGKT!n
anlopchile Lo th2 homu. of Nee and meas. LONALDL JANNAIATHES,
#0005 Dreaaag Steeaty larseny Arinena, arriving thiers on /.

Dupast 7, 1950,

! . v, . . M "
T Le b e et U b s IRQU LG ann Ten e apdy
posetad Lo CARVE TV o ginter, whin is now dAceeanied,

Vit e bk ooarad San Ol o yent Lo Lho beoacan
Y Ty’ [ N
v fogunst By 1950, uhere

ol cnr b rveraag vt 2lig o
Gy el alatn obbainsa aovistitoret poralts un e ibhe name
of CANGH sAME T et IS RO TTE FUS TR A FHTR M-I I IR N
and AT ol Sl aap e enter Do fra

TR T L AL R R TY
ST SRR FTVENHETEILANN B N TS SO O LU PP ST S A U}
Tty Lrd oy b il g AU U TRV SN AR
L R T B O B A O P T oo s b the
Ui ahmo oobel e dbeee o Vv e et o s e Ta g atirons,

tle, o i



T 65215773

B e £y

o l/i'ti.& Diln!{

DAVID GRERZRGTATD in Julyy, 1950, advised SAS
JOUN We Ly LD and 1.0 Lo rHuisidi that JULIUS LaonnLReRG
told him in February, 1950, that JOU[, DAAR had lefti tho
United States 1in 1948 to do esplonsge work for the
Russians in Europe and that BARR had been one of
ROSENBERG's esplonsgc contsects, CRLENGLASS also stated
that JOLL EBARR wag & close friend of JULIUS HUSENBLRG.

Tl advised that JULIU3 ROSLEEERG told him that
JOnl: BARR wus & courizr 1 or the Russians and was in
Eurom .

DAVID GREENGLASS and ' /
RUTH GR:LENGLAGSS

DAVID GHRELLGLAGS and his wife, RUTH GRELNGLASS,
bave advised thet they were reciulted Lo work in the
Soviet eapionepn appeiaing o J0LTUC apd nTREL FOSCTRERG .
R ROTHeeRG 1e the cdobor ot DAVIG gbibelGlenSe TAVID
Gliwwiidd, 5 was senlegeod or Aprd) 6, 1951, in the United
Scates Distrlet Tourl, Soulheri castrict of Rew Yaork, Lo
filfteen years Laprisona:nt after antering a plen of
gullty to consplracy to comnit eonntonnpe. e 1n ciwrently
servingesnntence In the Untted Dlates Pondtentiary,
Leviaburg, Penusylvening

.



To SGNLCTLONS W OCH COMIUNLST
LARLY PRONT Gt dUPs

——mcr- s i e sty

Te3, of kuoun reliavility, wdvised on uctober 13,
1948, that the name Jiidis UnlRsTL LN appeared on a staff
member list of "Young Progreciive," Ieaue No. 1, December 13,
1948. The informqnt stated thnt according to this Llssne,
"Young frogressive” ia the offiecial organ of the New York
State Young Progressives of Amcrica,

T=l; of knowm reliability, adviscd that ths Young
Progreacives of Amerieca .o an orgunizatlion comprised of
both Communists and non-Communists,and although the
Young Progressives of aAmerien i1s not a Communist-dominated
organization, it does receive the support of the Communist
Party.

T-5, of known reliabillty, adviccd on February U,
1950, that informetion wasz contalned 1n the records of the
District Office of the Commanlst Party, USA, 250 South
broad gtreet, }%1i]n<n Lotyiey, reuncylveniaey thot 00l
Ve INSTALN was teanaferered from Covnnll Vuivergiiy to
Columbia Luw uchoul°

The "Daily Vorkq 1" an .3t Joust Commmunist
newepaper,; fssue of Lujw -t 1, 170, pope 3, columu 3
reflected that Jiake:S Voo QIR L, Y oung, Crorressives of
Alm‘l‘ica (Y0RY Orpunluoes Diroctor y aned jne CLldron,

State Dircctor of the %", Lad ¢ iind the Mayorts oifice
in Neu york Mty ta op i od the olics bun oa 8 peuacH
roally scheduled o Lo e B oon sopast 2, 1950, at Uulen
Loy Liew Yoriy Wew forle

Wby, ol knoan s Viabllity, advised on Apyil 20,
1970, that a lctter vu,ln‘lnL two dollars for tuenty
coples of "The Vorh " e Dusany ealtion of tho "1).11]\
WOTRCP " dated narch 26 IOJCs and sipund by J;Lnb
Wi “hﬁllng Heas “uAL .l‘«« Vo, b T:'L ety Shpend

Now Yorly, ea Jov was re;etuad ad 3§—Ea$¢'llf%,jkneék
Wew Yorl(, New xor(’

I[v Ly sobea Lhat 35U 3 mab 12tk Lteiet; Hea York,
Now Yok, von the watlonsd Headguurters of the Comanlsi
Parbly ol .bot il

RPN 7 SO
«
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